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Unless stated otherwise or the context otherwigeires all references to “FIS,” “we”, the “Companybr the “registrant” are to Fidelity
National Information Services, Inc., a Georgia corgtion formerly known as Certegy IntCertegy”), which was the surviving legal entity in
the Certegy Merger; all references to “eFunds” doeeFunds Corporation, and its subsidiaries, asued by FIS on September 12, 2007; all
references to “Old FNF” are to Fidelity National Rancial, Inc., which owned a majority of the Comyarshares through November 9, 2006;
all references to “FNF” are to Fidelity National Rancial, Inc. (formerly known as Fidelity Nationgtle Group, Inc. (“FNT")), formerly a
subsidiary of Old FNF but now an independent comnythiat remains a related entity from an accountegspective; and all references to
“LPS” are to Lender Processing Services, Inc., exfer wholly owned subsidiary of FIS, which was spffras a separate publicly traded
company on July 2, 2008.

PART I

Item 1. Business.
General Development of the Business

Our business operations and organizationatttre result from the February 1, 2006, businessbination of FIS and Certegy (the
“Certegy Merger”), pursuant to which FIS was merged a wholly-owned subsidiary of Certegy. Inmédin after the Certegy Merger, the
stockholders of FIS, including its then-majoritpatholder Old FNF, owned approximately 67.4% of @@mmpany’s outstanding common
stock. Accordingly, for accounting and financigboeting purposes, the Certegy Merger was treatedraserse acquisition of Certegy by FIS
using the purchase method of accounting pursuddt$ogenerally accepted accounting principles.aditdis accounting treatment, although
Certegy was the legal entity that survived the regrgIS was viewed as the acquirer for accountump@ses, and our financial statements and
other disclosures for periods prior to the Cert®tgrger treat FIS as our predecessor company. Alsa,result of the Certegy Merger, the
registrant’'s name changed from “Certegy Inc.” tadéfity National Information Services, Inc.” andradew York Stock Exchange trading
symbol from “CEY” to “FIS”. On November 9, 2006, @FNF (after other transactions in which it distiteed all of its assets other than its
ownership in FIS) merged with and into FIS (the F-Merger”). Upon completion of the FNF Merger, Fi&came an independent publicly
traded company, and Old FNF ceased to exist asd@péndent publicly traded company. The assetshdittd by Old FNF prior to the FNF
Merger included its ownership in FNT, which followi the FNF Merger renamed itself Fidelity NatioRalancial, Inc.

We are incorporated under the laws of theeStdGeorgia, where Certegy was initially incorgethon March 2, 2001. Although many of
these acquisitions added important applicationssamdces to the offerings of FIS, our long-ternjeckives have been driven primarily by
internal growth and the following acquisitions:

. The financial services division of ALLTEL Informati Services, Inc., a provider of core banking sesj
. Aurum Technology, a provider of software and outsig solutions to community banks and credit usi

. Kordoba, a provider of information technology s@us for the financial services industry with ade®n services and solutions for
German banking marke

. Sanchez Computer Associates, Inc., a providerfofvace and outsourcing solutions to banks and dihancial institutions
. InterCept, Inc., a provider of outsourced ar-house core banking solutions, as well as item @%ing and check imaging servic

. Certegy, a provider of card issuer services tonfomel institutions and check risk management sesvio the U.S. and international
and

. eFunds Corporation, a provider of risk managersentices, EFT services, prepaid/qgift card procgssind global outsourcing
solutions to financial services companies in th®.l&nd internationally
Financial Information About Operating Segments andGeographic Areas

On July 2, 2008, we completed the spifef our former lender processing services sedritga a separate publicly traded company, Le
Processing Services, Inc., referred to as LPS r@sdts of operations of the lender processingices\segment are reflected as discontinued
operations in the Consolidated Statements of Egsnim accordance with Statement of Financial Aotiog Standards (“SFAS”) No. 144,
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of L-Lived Asset$'SFAS 144"), for all
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periods presented. Subsequent to the LPS spinveffeviewed our reporting and management strucéume beginning with this Form 10-K,
are reporting the results of our operations in feemw reporting segments: 1) Financial Solution®&yment Solutions, 3) International and 4)
Corporate and Other. All periods presented have beaformed to reflect the segment changes.

Narrative Description of the Business

FIS is a leading provider of technology salnos, processing services and information-basedcssto the financial services industry. We
offer a diversified service mix and benefit frone thpportunity to cross-sell multiple services asrosr broad customer base. FIS is a member
of Standard and Poor’s (S&P) 500 Index.

As of December 31, 2008 we have over 14,088ocoers in over 90 countries spanning all segmaritse financial services industry. These
customers include 40 of the top 50 world bankduitiag nine of the top 10, as ranked by Bankalmaiaw as of April 30, 2008, as well as
mid-tier and community banks, credit unions, contiailenders, automotive financial institutiongtaikers and international customers.
Additionally, we provide services to numerous fletaivia our check processing services. No indi@idwstomer represents more than 10% of
our revenues.

Revenues by Segment

The table below summarizes the revenues byemparting segments (in millions):

2008 2007 2006
Financial Solution: $1,158.¢ $1,007.¢ $ 882.C
Payment Solution 1,530.: 1,298.¢ 1,120.!
International 759.k 618.1 430.%
Corporate & Othe (2.9 (3.9 (16.9
Total Consolidated Revenu $3,446.( $2,921.( $2,416.

Financial Solutions

The primary focus of our Financial Solutioegsient is servicing the core and related ancill@ogessing needs of U.S. banks, credit
unions, automotive financial companies, commeiteiadlers, independent community and savings ingtitat Our product and service offeril
in this segment include:

. Core Processing ApplicationOur core processing software applications are desigo run critical banking processes for our foiak
institution clients. These critical processes ideluleposit and lending systems, customer systethsiast other central systems that a
financial institution must utilize to manage thegucts and services it provides to its custon

. Channel SolutionsOur comprehensive suite of retail delivery apdiiens enable financial institutions to integratel atreamline
customer-facing operations and back-office procedbereby improving customer interaction acrokstennels (e.g., branch offices,
Internet, ATM, call centers

. Decision SolutionsOur decision solutions offer a full spectrum ofiops that cover the account lifecycle from helpiagdentify
qualified account applicants to managing maturéoensr accounts and fraud. Our applications inckrmt®y your customer, new
account decisioning, new account opening, accauthtr@nsaction management, fraud management aledtohs.

. Syndicated Loan Application®ur syndicated loan applications are designed ppau wholesale and commercial banking
requirements necessary for all aspects of syndicaenmercial loan origination and managem

. Automotive Finance ApplicationOur primary automotive finance applications incliateapplication suite that assists automc
finance institutions in evaluating loan applicasand credit risk, and allows automotive finanegifations to manage their loan and
lease portfolios. We also offer dealer wholesalariice and other ancillary services to the autoradtidustry.

4
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Commercial Technoloc. Our commercial technology includes solutions glesd to meet the technology challenges facing degtc
large or small. Our technology solutions rangecope from consulting engagements to applicatioreldgwment projects and from
operations support for a single application to fainagement of information technology infrastruesu

Global Solutions. Our global solutions business provides outsogrtéams, both onshore and offshore, to manage, ¢ogisve
operational efficiency, transform processes anitvelelorlc-class customer service all around the wc

Risk ManagemenOur risk management services utilize our propnetisk management models and data sources to assistecting
fraud and assessing the risk of opening a new atawaccepting a check at either the point-of;salehysical branch location, or
through the Internet. Our systems utilize a comtinaof advanced authentication procedures, prizictnalytics, artificial
intelligence modeling, neural networks and propiigtand shared databases to assess and detecti$tatat deposit transactions for
financial institutions

Ancillary Solutions. We offer a number of services that are anciltarthe primary products and services listed aboekiding branct
automation, back office support systems and compdissupport

We employ several business models to provigesolutions to our customers. We typically delitleg highest value to our customers when
we combine our software applications and deliventhn one of several types of outsourcing arranggsesuch as an application service
provider, facilities management processing or giliegtion management arrangement. We are alsotalaleliver individual applications
through a software licensing arrangement. Based tip® expertise gained through the foregoing aearents, some clients also use us to
manage their IT operations without providing anyof proprietary software.

Payment Solutions

Our Payment Solutions segment is focused pricigg the payment and electronic funds transesds of U.S. banks, credit unions,
automotive financial companies, commercial lendiexdependent community and savings institutions. @aduct and service offerings in this
segment include:

Debit & Electronic Funds TransfeOur debit and electronic funds transfer proceseptgpns include multiple authorization optiol
settlement and card managem:

Electronic Banking and Bill PaymetOur electronic banking services are utilized by enttvan 1,700 financial institutions to offer
Internet banking and bill payment services to teastomers. Our bill payment solution is desigreeddse online banking by providi
a robust bill payment solution including payind$ibnline, scheduling payments, setting up recgrgayments, using various
accounts, and viewing payment histc

Merchant Processin(Our merchant processing provides everything a firinstitution needs to manage its merchant pbat!
including poin-of-sale equipment, transaction authorization, drgftwe, settlement, char-back processing and reportir

Item Processing ServiceOur item processing equip financial institutionshwthe equipment needed to capture and sort iterosess
exceptions through keying, balancing, archiving treproduction of statements. Our item processérgices are utilized by more
than 1,400 financial institutions and are perforraedne of our 33 item processing centers locdtemighout the U.S. or on-site at
customer locations

Credit Card ServiceOver 6,000 financial institutions utilize a combioa of our technology and or/services to issueA/IS
MasterCard or American Express branded credit @it dards or other electronic payment cards ferhysboth consumer and
business accounts, from card production and agtivad an extensive range of fraud managementaes\d value-added loyalty
programs designed to increase card usage and $eelbavenues. The majority of our programs areskiVice, including most of the
operations and support necessary for an issugrerate a credit card program. We do not make cdediisions for our card issuing
customers, nor do we fund their receivab

Prepaid Card ServiceWe are one of the largest and most comprehensoxédar of prepaid card services, including giftdsaand
reloadable cards, with e-to-end solutions for development, processing and aidirétion of stored value progran
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. Check AuthorizatiorOur check authorization system utilizes artifiérgkelligence modeling, neural networks and othate-of-the-art
technology to deliver accuracy, convenience angbkiity to retailers.

. Ancillary SolutionsWe offer a number of services that are ancillartheprimary products and services listed abowduding print
and mail capabilities. Our print and mail servioffer complete computer output solutions for theation, management and delivery
of print and fulfillment need:s

International

We provide core banking applications, itemcessing, card services and check risk managemienioss to financial institutions, card
issuers, and retailers in over 90 countries outifiddJnited States. Our international operatiomeri@ge existing domestic applications and
provide services for the specific business needsiotustomers in targeted international markets. @oduct and service offering includes a
comprehensive range of financial and payment peicgsoftware and services. Our payment solutiengces include fully outsourced card
issuer services and customer support, item prawgssid retail point-of-sale check authorizatiorviees. Our financial solutions services
include fully outsourced core bank processing ayeaments, application management, software liceramgmaintenance, facilities
management and consulting services.

Corporate and Other Segment

The Corporate and Other segment consistseoddhporate overhead costs that are not allocatadyt operating segments. These include
costs related to human resources, finance, acemymomestic sales and marketing and amortizafi@ecquisition related intangibles and ot
costs that are not considered when managementagdgalsegment performance.

Sales and Marketing

We have teams of experienced sales persoritieéxpertise in particular services or the neddsaaticular types of customers. We target
the majority of our potential customers via dirantl/or indirect field sales, as well as inbound antbound telemarketing efforts. Marketing
activities include direct marketing, print adverigs, media relations, public relations, tradeshowd eonvention activities, seminars and other
targeted activities. Our sales force also targeisting customers to promote the cross-sellingdafitonal products and services to our existing
client base. Our strategy is to use the most efiicilelivery system available to successfully aegdlients and build awareness of our products
and services.

Patents, Trademarks and Other Intellectual Property

We rely on a combination of contractual resions, internal security practices, and applicddleto establish and protect our software,
technology and expertise worldwide. Further, weehdeveloped a number of brands that have accurdwdatestantial goodwill in the
marketplace, and we rely on trademark law to ptatacrights in those brands. While we intend tatooue taking appropriate measures to
protect our intellectual property rights, thesealggrotections and arrangements afford only limfteatection, and there is no assurance that oul
competitors will not independently develop or liserproducts, services, or capabilities that arstankially equivalent or superior to ours. In
general, we own the proprietary rights necessarthi® conduct of our business, although we do fieegertain items from third parties under
arms-length agreements for varying terms.

Competition

Our primary competitors include internal teglogy departments within financial institutions awdailers, data processing or software
development departments of large companies or lawgguter manufacturers, third-party payment precess independent computer services
firms, companies that develop and deploy softwamieations, companies that provide customized ligwvaent, implementation and support
services and companies that market software fofinkacial services industry. Some of these competipossess substantially greater
financial, sales and marketing resources than w€dmpetitive factors impacting the success ofpyaoducts and services include the quality
of the technology-based application or serviceliappon features and functions, ease of delivery etegration, ability of the provider to
maintain, enhance, and support the applicatioseices, and price. We believe that we competerébly in each of these categories. In
addition, we believe that our financial institutimlustry expertise, combined with our ability fifeo multiple applications, services and
integrated solutions to individual customers, emearour competitiveness against companies with tirored offerings. Specific competitors
for both financial and payment solutions include:




Table of Contents

Fiserv, Inc., Jack Henry and Associates, &md Metavante Corporation. In the core processiaket, we also compete with Open
Solutions, Inc., International Business Machinesp@aation (IBM), Accenture Ltd., and in certain RoiS. markets, Alnova Technologies
Corporation, I-Flex Solutions Limited n/k/a Oraélmancial Services Software Limited and Temenosu@rdG. Our competitors in the card
services market include third-party credit and tlelid processors such as First Data Corporatiotal Bystem Services, Inc., Electronic Data
Systems Corporation (EDS) and Payment SystemsriitdJnions (PSCU). Competitors in the check rnsknagement services market
include First Data Corporation’s TeleCheck Serviditsion, and Global Payments, Inc.

Research and Development

Our research and development activities halsted primarily to the design and developmentrotessing systems and related software
applications and risk management platforms. We expecontinue our practice of investing an appiatprlevel of resources to maintain,
enhance and extend the functionality of our praariesystems and existing software applicationsleteelop new and innovative software
applications and systems in response to the ndemlg gustomers, and to enhance the capabilitis®gnding our outsourcing infrastructure
addition, we intend to offer services that are catitge with new and emerging delivery channels.

As part of our research and development pmaes evaluate current and emerging technologgdorpatibility with our existing and future
software platforms. To this end, we engage withouer hardware and software vendors in evaluatioradbus infrastructure components.
Where appropriate, we use third-party technologpmanents in the development of our software aptitina and service offerings. Thighrty
software may be used for highly specialized busifesctions, which we may not be able to develdgrimally within time and budget
constraints. Additionally, third-party software miag used for commaodity type functions within a tealogy platform environment. In the case
of nearly all of our third-party software, entegiilicense agreements exist for the tipiadty component and either alternative supplieist &x
transfer rights exist to ensure the continuitygd@y. As a result, we are not materially dependgain any thirgearty technology componen
We work with our customers to determine the appad@itiming and approach to introducing technologynfrastructure changes to our
applications and services. In the years ended Dieeef1, 2008, 2007 and 2006 we recorded experasgpobximately $84.8 million,
$70.4 million, and $70.9 million, respectively, msearch and development efforts (excluding amaeapigalized).

Government Regulation

Our products and services are subject to acorange of complex federal, state, and foreignlegtipn, including federal truth-itending anc
truth-in-savings rules, Regulation AA (Unfair or @ptive Acts or Practices), privacy laws, usurydatkhe Equal Credit Opportunity Act, the
Electronic Funds Transfer Act, the Fair Credit Réipg Act, the Fair Debt Collection Practices AlsétBank Secrecy Act, the USA Patriot Act,
the Internal Revenue Code, the Employee Retirefmenme Security Act, the Health Insurance Portgbdnd Accountability Act and the
Community Reinvestment Act. The compliance of awdpicts and services with these and other appkdabls and regulations depends on a
variety of factors, including the manner in whialr @lients use them. Our clients are contractuagponsible for determining what is required
of them under applicable laws and regulations abwle can assist them in their compliance effdie failure of our products and services to
comply with applicable laws and regulations cowguit in restrictions on our ability to provide theas well as the imposition of civil fines
and/or criminal penalties. The four principal aredsegulation impacting our business are:

. Privacy. Our financial institution clients are requiredctmmply with privacy regulations imposed under Gramn-Leact-Bliley Act.
These regulations place restrictions on the us®ofpublic personal information. All financial iitstions must disclose detailed
privacy policies to their customers and offer thidae opportunity to direct the financial institutioot to share information with third
parties. The new regulations, however, permit fai@nnstitutions to share information with nonibéited parties who perform
services for the financial institutions. As a pia®i of services to financial institutions, we agquired to comply with the privacy
regulations and are bound by the same limitationdisclosure of the information received from oustomers as apply to the financ
institutions themselve:

. Consumer Reportin. Our retail check authorization services (Cert€feck Services) and account opening services (Gls¢x3as)
maintain databases of consumer information and,@msequence, are subject to the Federal Faiit@eplorting Act and similar
state laws. Among other things, the Fair Creditdreipg Act imposes requirements on us concernirtg dacuracy, and provides that
consumers have the right to know the contentseif fiies, to dispute their accuracy, and to reguierification or removal of disputed
information. In furtherance of our objectives otalaccuracy, fair treatment of consumers, protaatioconsumers’ personal
information, and compliance with these laws, wentan a high level of security for our computerteyss in which consumer data
resides, and we maintain consumer relations
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centers to facilitate efficient handling of consumeguests for information and handling dispu

. Debt Collectior. Our collection services are subject to the Fddeai Debt Collection Practices Act and variowstetcollection laws
and licensing requirements. The Federal Trade Casioni, as well as state attorneys general and affercies, have enforcement
responsibility over the collection laws, as wellths various credit reporting lawn

. Money Transfe. Elements of our cash access and money transmisaginesses are registered as a Money ServicéseBasand ar
subject to the USA Patriot Act and reporting regmients of the Bank Secrecy Act and U.S. TreasuguRé&ons. This business is a
subject to various state, local and tribal liceggiaquirements. The Financial Crimes Enforcemenividik, state attorneys general, .
other agencies have enforcement responsibility aves relating to money laundering, currency traission, and licensing. In
addition, most states have enacted statutes thaitreeentities engaged in money transmission aaddhe of stored value cards to
register as a money transmitter with that jurisdiv' s banking departmer

As a provider of electronic data processing back-office services to financial institutions ae also subject to regulatory oversight and
examination by the Federal Financial Institutiomsuination Council, an interagency body of the FaldBeposit Insurance Corporation, the
Office of Thrift Supervision, the Office of the Cqtnoller of the Currency, the Board of Governorstef Federal Reserve System, the National
Credit Union Administration and various state regaoity authorities. In addition, independent auditannually review several of our operations
to provide reports on internal controls for ourtomsers’ auditors and regulators. We are also stbje®view by state and foreign laws and
rules that regulate many of the same activitiesanadescribed above, including electronic dategssing and back-office services for
financial institutions and use of consumer inforiomt

The foregoing list of laws and regulationsMisich our company is subject is not exhaustive, thedregulatory framework governing our
operations changes continuously. Although we ddoetieve that compliance with future laws and ragjohs related to our businesses will
have a material adverse effect on our company tereent of new laws and regulations may increasiadflgct the operations of our business,
directly and indirectly, which could result in steostial regulatory compliance costs, litigation expe, adverse publicity, and/or loss of
revenue.

Employees

As of December 31, 2008, we had approxim&6lp00 employees, including approximately 15,00@legees principally employed
outside of the U.S. None of our U.S. workforce euntly is unionized. We have not experienced anykvwtoppages, and we consider our
relations with employees to be good.

Available Information

Our Internet website address is www.fidelifgservices.com. We make our Annual Reports on FdrK, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-
Q, and Current Reports on Form 8-K, and amendmnteritsse reports, available, free of charge, ohwleosite as soon as reasonably
practicable after we file or furnish them to the&#ties and Exchange Commission. Our Corporatee@@mnce Policy and Code of Business
Conduct and Ethics are also available on our welasitl are available in print, free of charge, tp strareholder who mails a request to the
Corporate Secretary, Fidelity National Informat®ervices, Inc., 601 Riverside Avenue, Jacksonile32204 USA. Other corporate
governance-related documents can be found at dositeeas well. However, the information found om website is not a part of this or any
other report.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors.

In addition to the normal risks of business,ave subject to significant risks and uncertadntiecluding those listed below and others
described elsewhere in this Annual Report on FAddRK1Any of the risks described herein could resulh significant adverse effect on our
results of operation and financial condition.

If we fail to adapt our services to changes in textiogy or in the marketplace, or if our ongoing efifts to upgrade our technology are n
successful, we could lose customers and have difficattracting new customers for our service

The markets for our services are charactefigecbnstant technological changes, frequent inictidns of new services and evolving
industry standards. Our future success will beiiggmtly affected by our ability to enhance ourmant services, and develop and introduce
new services that address the increasingly sophtsti needs of our customers and their clientss&he
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initiatives carry the risks associated with any reawice development effort, including cost ovesiutelays in delivery, and performance
issues. There can be no assurance that we wilidzessful in developing, marketing and selling sevwices that meet these changing
demands, that we will not experience difficultibattcould delay or prevent the successful developnigroduction, and marketing of these
services, or that our new services and their erdrapats will adequately meet the demands of the etldce and achieve market acceptance.

We may experience defects, development delaysgllation difficulties and system failures with regpt to our technology solutions, which
would harm our business and reputation and exposeta potential liability.

Many of our services are based on sophisticedftware and computing systems, and we may emeodalays when developing new
technology solutions and services. Further, thertelogy solutions underlying our services have simswlly contained and may in the future
contain undetected errors or defects when firsbihtced or when new versions are released. Iniaddie may experience difficulties in
installing or integrating our technologies on pathis used by our customers. Finally, our systerdsoperations could be exposed to dama
interruption from fire, natural disaster, powerdptelecommunications failure, unauthorized entry @mputer viruses. Defects in our
technology solutions, errors or delays in the pset® of electronic transactions, or other difficd could result in: (i) interruption of business
operations; (ii) delay in market acceptance; édgitional development and remediation costs;divgrsion of technical and other resources;
(v) loss of customers; and (vi) negative publicidyexposure to liability claims.

Any one or more of the foregoing could haveaterial adverse effect on our business, finamgatition and results of operations.
Although we attempt to limit our potential liabylithrough disclaimers and limitation-of-liabilitygvisions in our license and customer
agreements, we cannot be certain that these meaagillralways be successful in limiting our liatbyi

We operate in a competitive business environment] & we are unable to compete effectively our riswof operations and financial
condition may be adversely affected.

The market for our services is intensely cotitipe. Our competitors vary in size and in theeand breadth of the services they offer.
Some of our competitors have substantial resouesface direct competition from third parties, airce many of our larger potential
customers have historically developed their keyliepfions in-house and therefore view their systequirements from a make-versus-buy
perspective, we often compete against our potecisiomers’ in-house capacities. In addition, wgeex that the markets in which we compete
will continue to attract new competitors and neehtelogies. There can be no assurance that wdevdble to compete successfully against
current or future competitors or that competitivegsures we face in the markets in which we opeviit@ot materially adversely affect our
business, financial condition, and results of opena.

Our revenues from the sale of services to membérgl8A, MasterCard, American Express and other siari organizations are dependent
upon our continued certification and sponsorshipnd the loss or suspension of certification or sponship could adversely affect our
business.

In order to provide our card processing s@sjeve must be certified by Visa, MasterCard, AoariExpress and other similar
organizations. These certifications are dependgah wur continued adherence to the standards a$sheng bodies. The member financial
institutions, some of which are our competitors,tse standards with which we must comply. If wiétimcomply with these standards, our
certifications could be suspended or terminatee. fEhmination of our certifications, or any changethe rules and regulations governing
VISA, MasterCard, American Express or other simileganizations could prevent our registration ¢reotvise limit our ability to provide
services, which could result in a reduction in rexeor increased costs of operation, which in tauld have a material adverse effect on our
business.

Potential customers may be reluctant to switch toew vendor, which may adversely affect our growloth in the U.S. and internationally

For banks and other potential customers ofioancial information software and services, shiitg from one vendor of bank core
processing or related software and services (on fra internally-developed system) to a new venslarsignificant undertaking. Many
potential customers worry about potential disadzges such as loss of accustomed functionalityeas®d costs and business disruption. As a
result, potential customers, both in the U.S. amernationally, often resist change. We seek taanrae this resistance through strategies such
as making investments to enhance the functionafigur software. However, there can be no assurtnateur strategies for overcoming
potential customers’ reluctance to change venddrdasuccessful, and this resistance may adweedétct our growth, both in the U.S. and
internationally.
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Demand for many of our services is sensitive to theel of consumer transactions generated by oustmmers, and accordingly, ot
revenues could be impacted negatively by the curmegession or any other event causing a materialging of consumer spending.

A significant portion of our revenue is dexdvieom transaction processing fees. Any changesamomic factors, such as the current
recession, that adversely affect consumer speratidgelated consumer debt, or lead to a reduati@héck writing or credit and debit card
usage, could reduce the volume of transactionsatbgirocess, and have an adverse effect on oundsssifinancial condition and results of
operations.

We have a long sales cycle for many of our applioas and if we fail to close sales after expendisignificant time and resources to do so,
our business, financial condition, and results operations may be adversely affected.

The implementation of many of our applicati@fien involves significant capital commitmentsday customers, particularly those with
smaller operational scale. Potential customersmgdigeommit significant resources to an evaluatibravailable software and require us to
expend substantial time, effort, and money edugatiem as to the value of our software and servi&sincur substantial costs in order to
obtain each new customer. We may expend signifitertts and management resources during the sadésanyd ultimately fail to close the
sale. Our sales cycle may be extended due to atomers’ budgetary constraints or for other reasiénge are unsuccessful in closing sales
after expending significant funds and managemestdwiees or we experience delays, it could havetariahadverse effect on our business,
financial condition, and results of operations.

Many of our customers are subject to a regulatomv@onment and to industry standards that may changn a manner that reduces tt
number of transactions in which our customers engagnd therefore reduces our revenues.

Our customers are subject to a number of guuent regulations and industry standards with whbighservices must comply. For example,
our services are affected by VISA, MasterCard, Aozer Express and electronic payment standardsatkajenerally updated twice annually.
In addition, action by regulatory authorities relgtto credit availability, data usage, privacy otier related regulatory developments could
have an adverse effect on our customers and thereéoilld have a material adverse effect on oumlessi financial condition, and results of
operations.

Security breaches or our own failure to comply wighivacy regulations imposed on providers of seeddo financial institutions could harr
our business by disrupting our delivery of servicasd damaging our reputation.

As part of our business, we electronicallyeiee, process, store and transmit sensitive busiimésrmation of our customers. In addition,
collect personal consumer data, such as namesdainelsses, social security numbers, driver’s licensebers and payment history records.
Unauthorized access to our computer systems obasga could result in the theft or publication aiffadential information or the deletion or
modification of records or could otherwise caugenmptions in our operations. These concerns abeeurity are increased when we transmit
information over the Internet.

Additionally, as a provider of services todirtial institutions, we are bound by the same &tiohs on disclosure of the information we
receive from our customers as apply to the findriegitutions themselves. If we fail to comply tvithese regulations, we could be exposed to
suits for breach of contract or to governmentatpealings. In addition, if more restrictive privdaws or rules are adopted in the future on the
federal or state level, that could have an advienpact on us. Any inability to prevent securitypsivacy breaches could cause our existing
customers to lose confidence in our systems amdgate their agreements with us, and could inlubitability to attract new customers and/or
adversely impact our relationship with administratagencies.

Misappropriation of our intellectual property andrpprietary rights could impair our competitive pdsin.

Our ability to compete depends upon propriesgstems and technology. Despite our efforts tbgat our proprietary rights, unauthorized
parties may attempt to copy aspects of our servicés obtain and use information that we regargdragrietary. Policing unauthorized use of
our proprietary rights is difficult. We cannot makey assurances that the steps we have takenresépt misappropriation of technology or
that the agreements entered into for that purpabéevenforceable. Effective trademark, serviceknaopyright, and trade secret protection
may not be available in every country in which applications and services are made available arliigappropriation of our intellectual
property or potential litigation concerning suchttaees could have a material adverse effect on esults of operations or financial condition.
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We face liability to our merchant customers if cHexthat we have guaranteed are dishonored by theathwriter’s bank.

If a check that we have guaranteed is distemhby the check writer’'s bank, we must reimbursenoerrchant customer for the check’s face
value and pursue collection of the amount fromctheck writer. In some cases, we recognize a lighii our merchant customers for estime
check returns and a receivable for amounts we egtimve will recover from the check writers, basadistorical experience and other relevant
factors. The estimated check returns and recovanuats are subject to the risk that actual amowtisned may exceed our estimates and
actual amounts recovered may be less than ourastim

If our applications or services are found to infrge the proprietary rights of others, we may be r@ed to change our business practices &
may also become subject to significant costs anchatary penalties.

As our information technology applications amavices develop, we may become increasingly stitganfringement claims. Any claims,
whether with or without merit, could: (i) be expamsand time-consuming to defend; (ii) cause usa@se making, licensing or using
applications that incorporate the challenged iatdilal property; (iii) require us to redesign opplécations, if feasible; (iv) divert
management’s attention and resources; and (v)neqgito enter into royalty or licensing agreemémtzrder to obtain the right to use
necessary technologies.

Our business is subject to the risks of internatalroperations, including movements in foreign cumey exchange rates.

We derive a significant portion of our reveraua earnings from international operations. Assalt, our financial condition and operating
results could be significantly affected by risks@sated with international activities, includingo@omic and labor conditions, political
instability, tax laws (including U.S. taxes on figne subsidiaries), and changes in the value ofti& Dollar versus local currencies. In
addition, we are less well-known internationallgthin the United States, have less experiencelagtil business conditions and will face
challenges in successfully managing small operatiocated far from our headquarters, because ajrénter difficulty in overseeing and
guiding operations from a distance.

As we expand our international operations,arafrour customers may pay us in foreign curren&@emducting business in currencies other
than U.S. Dollars subjects us to fluctuations irrency exchange rates. Our primary exposure to mewés in foreign currency exchange rates
relate to foreign currencies in Brazil, Europe, thaka and parts of Asia. The U.S. Dollar valueoaf net investments in foreign operations, the
periodic conversion of foreign-denominated earnitogthe U.S. Dollar (our reporting currency), oasults of operations and, in some cases,
cash flows, could be adversely affected in a maltemanner by movements in foreign currency exchaatgs. During the twelve months enc
December 31, 2008, approximately 17% of our revenuere denominated in currencies other than the oar, including the Brazilian
Real, British pound and Euro. These risks couldseaumaterial adverse effect on our business,diabposition and results of operations and
could cause the market value of our common stoclettine.

Our existing levels of leverage and debt servicguiegements may adversely affect our financial angerational flexibility.

As of December 31, 2008, we had total delatppiroximately $2.5 billion. This level of debt cddlave important consequences to us,
including the following: (i) the debt level may cguus to have difficulty borrowing money in theufig for working capital, capital
expenditures, acquisitions or other purposes anitisliour ability to pursue other business oppotiesiand implement certain business
strategies; (ii) we use a large portion of the nyome earn to pay principal and interest on our@eciiedit facilities, which reduces the amount
of money available to finance operations, acquistiand other business activities, repay othembirdimess and pay shareholder dividends;
(iii) some of our debt has a variable rate of iegtrwhich exposes us to the risk of increaseddsteates; and (iv) we have a higher level of
debt than some of our competitors, which may causempetitive disadvantage and may reduce fleliii responding to changing business
and economic conditions, including increased coitipet

In addition, the terms of our senior creddiliies may restrict us from taking actions, sashmaking significant acquisitions or dispositions
or entering into certain agreements, which we migghieve to be advantageous to us.

If we are unable to successfully consummate anceigtate acquisitions, our results of operations mag adversely affecte:

We have made numerous acquisitions in recegutsyas a part of our growth strategy. We antieiffzt we will continue to seek to acquire
complementary businesses and services. This sfratélglepend on the ability to find suitable acsjtions and finance them
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on acceptable terms. We may require additional debtjuity financing for future acquisitions, angirty so will be made more difficult by our
existing debt. If we are unable to acquire suitaugquisition candidates, we may experience slon@wip. Further, after successfully
completing acquisitions, we face challenges ingraging acquired businesses. These challengedméliminating redundant operations,
facilities and systems, coordinating managementpemsonnel, retaining key employees, managingrdiffecorporate cultures, and achieving
cost reductions and cross-selling opportunitiegréltan be no assurance that we will be able lpiftkgrate all aspects of acquired
businesses successfully or fully realize the paaehenefits of bringing them together, and thecpss of integrating these acquisitions may
disrupt our business and divert our resources.

We may be unable to achieve some or all of the lign¢hat we expect from the LPS spin-off.

We may not be able to achieve the strategicfimancial benefits we expected to result fromltRS spin-off or such benefits may be
delayed. These outcomes may occur due to, amomrg thtings, the loss of synergies, excess costsmheompanies will incur as stand-alone
entities, or the obligations imposed on us to aweidain transactions in respect of our capitatisto order to preserve the planned tax-free
nature of the transactions.

If any part of the LPS spi-off is determined to be a taxable transaction, thadditional taxes could be imposed on us and obareholders.

On June 20, 2008, we received a favorableafeiletter ruling from the Internal Revenue SeryiteS”) regarding the contribution of our
interest in the assets, liabilities, businessesegmployees related to our lender processing sendperations in exchange for the receipt by us
of LPS common stock and LPS debt obligations, whietrefer to as the contribution, the exchange$gflLPS debt obligations for certain
outstanding FIS debt, which we refer to as the dgbhange, and the distribution of LPS common stoaur shareholders, which we refer to
as the spin-off. The IRS ruling was to the efféettt (i) the contribution taking into account thgérsoff will qualify as a reorganization within
the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Internal Reee@ode of 1986, as amended, which we refer tbea€bde, in which neither we nor LPS
will recognize any gain or loss; (ii) no gain os$owill be recognized by us in the debt exchangesyant to Section 361 of the Code; and
(iif) no gain or loss will be recognized by us arr ghareholders on the spin-off, pursuant to Se@kEb and related provisions of the Code
(including Section 361(c) of the Code), except trat gain that our shareholders realize on cagtivied in lieu of any fractional shares of our
common stock to which such shareholders may béeshtn the spin-off generally will be taxable tarshareholders.

Notwithstanding our receipt of the IRS priviter ruling, the IRS could determine that thatdbution, debt exchange and/or spin-off
constitute taxable transactions if it determined there was a misstatement or omission of angefdcts, representations, or undertakings that
were included in the request for the private lettding, or if it disagrees with our conclusionsicéed regarding certain factual requirements
that, consistent with the IRS’ standard ruling ppliwere not covered by the IRS ruling.

If one or more of the contribution, debt exoda or spineff transactions ultimately were determined to biejsct to tax, we would recogni
gain and the amount of that gain would be up tcetteess of the fair market value of the LPS stouk@ebt obligations we received in the
contribution over our basis in the assets we couateid to LPS in the contribution. The amount ofhsgain could be substantial. Further, if the
spin-off transaction were subject to tax, in additto tax imposed on us, our shareholders genesaliyd be treated as if they received a
taxable distribution equal to the full fair marketiue of LPS stock on the distribution date. Initidd, we could be subject to tax on certain of
the preliminary asset transfers that were madetmection with the contribution transaction.

Notwithstanding the favorable IRS ruling tha spin-off qualified for tax-free treatment, ibuld become taxable to us, pursuant to Section
355(e) of the Code, if 50% or more of the sharesitbier our common stock or LPS common stock wecqgliged, directly or indirectly, as part
of a plan or series of related transactions thatided the spimff. If the IRS were to determine that acquisiti@i®ur common stock or of LF
common stock, either before or after the spinw#re part of a plan or series of related transastibat included the spin-off, this
determination could result in the recognition adbstantial gain by us under Section 355(e).

Although the taxes resulting from the conttibn, debt exchange or spin-off not qualifying far-free treatment for United States Federal
income tax purposes generally would be imposedscema our shareholders, under the tax disaffilieéigreement entered into by us and LPS
in connection with the distribution, LPS would legjuired to indemnify us and our affiliates agaalktax related liabilities caused by the
failure of any of those transactions to qualify fax-free treatment for United States Federal ine¢ax purposes (including as a result of
Section 355(e) of the Code) to the extent thedslilias arise as a result of any action taken B\Slor any of LPS’ affiliates following the spin-
off or otherwise result from any breach of any esgntation, covenant or obligation of LPS or anif$’ affiliates under the tax disaffiliation
agreement.
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There is no guaranty that LPS will have finahmesources to satisfy any such indemnificatibligation described above.

The executive chairman of our board of directors @gother officers and directors have interests anasfiions that could present potential
conflicts.

We and certain of our subsidiaries are pattesvariety of related party agreements with B LPS. William P. Foley, Il, who is our
Executive Chairman, is currently the Chairman efbloard of directors of both FNF and LPS. Lee Antexly, who serves as President and
Chief Executive Officer of our company, is alsoiedtor of LPS. Brent B. Bickett, who is an officefrFIS, is also an officer of FNF and LPS.
William P. Foley, Il and Brent B. Bickett also own hold substantial amounts of LPS and FNF stocksiock options. Thomas M. Hagerty
and Richard N. Massey, who are both directors 8f Bte also directors of FNF. As a result of thredoing, there may be circumstances where
certain of our executive officers and directors rbaysubject to conflicts of interest with respegtamong other things: (i) our past and onge
relationships with FNF and LPS, including relatedtp agreements and other arrangements with repéoe administration of tax matters,
employee benefits and indemnification; (ii) the lifyapricing and other terms associated with segsithat we provide to FNF and LPS, or that
they provide to us, under related party agreeméiijshusiness opportunities arising for either B8IF or LPS, that could be pursued by either
us, or by FNF or LPS; and (iv) conflicts of timetlwvrespect to matters potentially or actually iwid or affecting FIS.

We seek to manage these potential conflictutgh, abstention, oversight by independent menievar board of directors and provisions
in our agreements with FNF and LPS. However, tiearebe no assurance that such measures will betieffer that we will be able to resolve
all potential conflicts with FNF and LPS, or thietresolution of any such conflicts will be no I&sgorable to us than if we were dealing with
an unaffiliated third party.

We have substantial investments in recorded goobarild other intangible assets as a result of pracquisitions, and a further more severe
or continued economic downturn could cause thesgdatments to become impaired, requiring write-dowiat would reduce our operating
income.

As of December 31, 2008, goodwill aggregatedpproximately $4,194.0 million, 55.8% of totatets, and other indefinite lived intangible
assets aggregated to approximately $152.0 milRddfb of total assets. Current accounting rulesiregoodwill and other indefinite lived
intangible assets to be assessed for impairméaasitannually or whenever changes in circumstaincksate potential impairment. Factors
that may be considered a change in circumstandgdiesignificant underperformance relative to histl or projected future operating results,
a significant decline in our stock price and maddgtitalization, and negative industry or econotreads. The results of our fiscal year 2008
annual assessment of the recoverability of goodmdlicated that the fair value of the Company’sortipg units were in excess of the carrying
value of those reporting units, and thus no goddmibairment existed as of December 31, 2008. Adldilly, other than with respect to our
Certegy Check business, where we recorded an impaircharge of $52.0 million in the fourth quaxd&008, the fair value of indefinite
lived intangible assets was in excess of the caahye of those assets. However, if the currentdvade economic downturn continues, the
carrying amount of our goodwill and other indefiniived intangible assets may no longer be recderand we may be required to record an
impairment charge, which would have a negative ithpa our results of operations and financial cbadi We will continue to monitor the
fair value of our other indefinite lived intangitdssets as well as our market capitalization aedntipact of the current economic downturn on
our business to determine if there is an impairnmefiture periods.

Consolidations and failures in the banking and fimaial services industry could adversely affect dausiness by eliminating some of our
existing and potential customers and making us malependent on a more limited number of customers.

There has been and continues to be substantiablidation activity in the banking and finandarvices industry. In addition, many
financial institutions that experienced negativeraping results, including some of our customeasgehfailed.

The failures and consolidations reduce thebramof our customers and potential customers, wtiehd adversely affect our revenues even
if the events do not reduce the aggregate actvitiehe consolidated entities. Further, if ourtoogers fail and/or merge with or are acquire:
other entities that are not our customers, orulatfewer of our services, they may discontinuesduce use of our services. It is also possible
that larger financial institutions resulting fromnsolidations would have greater leverage in nagog terms or could decide to perform in-
house some or all of the services which we curygbvide or could provide. Any of these developiserould have a material adverse effect
on our business, results of operations and finhooiadition.
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Losses, consolidations and failures in the finantiervices industry may impact our ability to bomcfunds or the ability of our lenders t
fulfill their obligations under our interest rate wap agreements

Many financial institutions are currently exigacing negative operating results. In some cabesg negative operating results have led to
financial institution failures and/or consolidatiincluding, in some cases, lenders that aregsatiti our Credit Agreement and interest rate
swap agreements. As a result, lenders may becasobl/@nt or tighten lending standards, which coaltuirn make it more difficult or
impossible for lenders to perform their obligatiamsler our interest rate swap agreements or fto berrow under our Credit Agreement,
obtain financing on favorable terms, or obtain ficiag or interest rate swap agreements at all.fidancial condition and results of operations
could be adversely affected if a financial instauatfails to fulfill its obligations under our intest rate swap agreements or we are unable to
draw funds under our Credit Agreement or obtaireptiost-effective financing.

Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information

The statements contained in this Form 10-Kxaur other documents or in oral presentationstioer statements made by our management
that are not purely historical are forwdobking statements within the meaning of SectioA B7the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 211
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, includingestents regarding our expectations, hopes, intesitmmstrategies regarding the future. Tt
statements relate to, among other things, ourduinancial and operating results. In many cases,can identify forward-looking statements
by terminology such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “gpect,” “plan,” “anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,’predict,” “potential,” or “continue,” or
the negative of these terms and other comparatrtertelogy. Actual results could differ materiallgofn those anticipated in these statemer
a result of a number of factors, including, but lmited to:

. general political, economic, and business conditiamcluding the possibility of intensified intetimnal hostilities, acts of terrorisr
and general volatility in the capital marke

. failures to adapt our services to changes in teolgyoor in the marketplact
. consolidation or failures in the banking indus

. consolidation or failures in the retail indust

. security breaches of our systems and computeregraffecting our softwar:
. the impact of competitive services and prici

. the ability to identify suitable acquisition candids and the ability to finance such acquisitiovtich depends upon the availability
adequate cash reserves from operations or of addegdinancing terms and the variability of ourcktrice;

. our ability to integrate any acquired busir operations, services, clients, and persor

. the effect of our substantial leverage, which mytlthe funds available to make acquisitions ameest in our busines

. changes in, or the failure to comply with, govermtegulations, including privacy regulations; ¢

. other risks detailed elsewhere in this Risk Factetion and in our other filings with the Secestand Exchange Commissit

We are not under any obligation (and expredisglaim any such obligation) to update or alter forward-looking statements, whether as a
result of new information, future events or othesaviYou should carefully consider the possibilitgttactual results may differ materially from
our forward-looking statements.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

None.

Item 2. Properties.
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FIS’ corporate headquarters is located atR@&rside Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida in a fagileased from LPS. In addition, FIS owns or
leases support centers, data processing faciitidother facilities at over 190 locations. We dogdi our facilities and equipment are generally
well maintained and are in good operating conditide believe that the computer equipment that wie amd our various facilities are
adequate for our present and foreseeable busieesis fWe maintain our own, and contract with migtgervice providers to provide,
processing back-up in the event of a disaster.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

See discussion of Litigation in Note 17 to @ensolidated Financial Statements included in I8eofi Part Il of this Report, which is
incorporated by reference into this Part I, Iltem 3.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None.
PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Sktwlder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seities.

Our common stock trades on the New York Stx&hange under the ticker symbol “FIS.” The taladeferth below provides the high and
low sales prices of the common stock and the castiethds declared per share of common stock fon eaarter of 2008 and 2007. On July 2,
2008 (the “spin-off date”), all of the shares o tommon stock, par value $0.0001 per share of pRSjously a wholly-owned subsidiary of
FIS, were distributed to FIS shareholders througtoek dividend (the “spin-off”). In the spin-off]S contributed to LPS all of FIS’ interest in
the assets, liabilities, businesses and employdated to FIS’ Lender Processing Services segmesrdhange for shares of LPS common
stock and $1,585.0 million aggregate principal antaxi LPS debt obligations, which we exchanged whthholders of our $1,585.0 Term
Loan B and retired the latter debt. Upon the distibn, FIS shareholders received one-half shatd*& common stock for every share of FIS
common stock held as of the close of business pa 24, 2008. FIS’ shareholders collectively recegi¥80% of the LPS Common Stock,
which became a separate public company tradingrihdesymbol “LPS” on the New York Stock Exchange.

High Low Dividend
2008
First Quarte! $ 43.5( $ 36.3] $ 0.0%
Second Quarte $ 42.1¢ $ 34.9( $ 0.0%
Third Quarter (a $ 37.2¢ $ 18.0¢ $ 0.0¢
Fourth Quarter (a $ 18.1¢ $ 12.4] $ 0.0¢
2007
First Quartel $ 47.5¢ $ 40.3¢ $ 0.0t
Second Quarte $ 55.0¢ $ 47.3¢ $ 0.0t
Third Quartel $ 57.61 $ 44.2¢ $ 0.0%
Fourth Quarte $ 47.8¢ $ 41.5( $ 0.0t

(@) The sales prices of our common stock forthirel and fourth quarter of 2008 reflect the LP8apff. As of January 31, 2009, there were
approximately 8,947 shareholders of record of ammon stock

We currently pay a $0.05 dividend on a quélrteasis, and expect to continue to do so in theréu The declaration and payment of future
dividends is at the discretion of our Board of Btoes, and depends on, among other things, ousiment policy and opportunities, results of
operations, financial condition, cash requiremeftisire prospects, and other factors that may Insidered relevant by our Board of Directors,
including legal and contractual restrictions. Adiglly, the payment of cash dividends may be kohiby covenants in our debt agreements. A
regular quarterly dividend of $0.05 per common shapayable March 30, 2009 to shareholders ofrdeas of the close of business on
March 16, 2009.

Item 12 of Part Ill contains information conai@&g securities authorized for issuance underegjuiity compensation plans.
On October 25, 2006, our Board of Directorgraped a plan authorizing repurchases of up to E260llion worth of our common stock
(the “Old Plan”). On April 17, 2008, our Board ofrBctors approved a plan authorizing repurchasep @b an additional
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$250.0 million worth of our common stock (the “N&ian”). Under the New Plan we repurchased 5.8 onilfhares of our common stock for
$226.2 million, at an average price of $38.97 ther year ended December 31, 2008. There were nk mpurchases during the 2008 fourth
quarter. During the year ended December 31, 20@8&ls0 repurchased an additional 0.2 million shaf@sir common stock for $10.0 million

at an average price of $40.56 under the Old Platal Bhares repurchased during the year ended ece3th, 2008 were 6.0 million shares for
$236.2 million at an average price of $39.04.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The selected financial data set forth belowstitutes historical financial data of FIS and diddae read in conjunction with Item 7,
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results of Operations, and Item 8aRanal Statements and Supplementary
Data, included elsewhere in this report.

On February 1, 2006, we completed the Ceneggger. For accounting and financial reporting psgs, the merger was treated as a reverse
acquisition of Certegy by FIS under the purchasthoteof accounting pursuant to generally acceptedunting principles. Accordingly, our
historical financial information for periods prit the Certegy Merger is the historical financrgbrmation of FIS.

On July 2, 2008, we completed the LPS spinfedf accounting purposes the results of LPS asgmted as discontinued operations.
Accordingly all prior periods have been restategresent the results of FIS on a stand alone basisnclude the results of LPS up to July 1,
2008 as discontinued operations.

Year Ended December 31,

2008(1)(2 2007(1)(2 2006(2) 2005 2004

(In millions, except per share data)

Statement of Earnings Data:

Processing and services reven $3,446.( $2,921.( $2,416. $1,258.¢ $ 981.¢
Cost of revenue 2,636.¢ 2,265.¢ 1,872.: 939.( 733.1
Gross profil 809.1 655.2 544.: 319.¢ 248.5
Selling, general and administrative exper 389.4 302.¢ 279.¢ 179.¢ 186.:
Research and development cc 84.¢ 70.4 70.€ 85.7 40.3
Operating incomi 334.¢ 281.¢ 193.€ 54.2 22.1
Other income (expens (155.9) 102.1 (188.9 (127.9) 19.c
Earnings before income taxes, equity in earningss{l of

unconsolidated entities and minority inter 179.2 384.( 5.2 (73.9) 41.¢
Provision for income taxe 57.€ 136.Z (2.9 (36.€ 12.7
Equity in earnings (loss) of unconsolidated ersi (0.2 2.8 5.8 5.C (3.9
Minority interest 4.0 0.1 1.7 (6.7 (3.9
Net earnings from continuing operatic 117.¢ 250.7 15.€ (37.€ 21.7
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of 97.4 310.t 243.t 238.t 167.7
Net earning: $ 214.¢ $ 561.c $ 259.1 $ 200.¢ $ 189.
Net earnings per sha— basic from continuin

operations(3 $ 0.61 $ 1.3 $ 0.0¢ $ (0.30 $ 0.17
Net earnings per sha— basic from discontinue

operations(3 0.51 1.61 1.31 1.8¢ 1.31
Net earnings per sha— basic(3) $ 1.1z $ 2091 $ 1.3¢ $ 1.57 $ 1.4t
Weighted average shar— basic 191.¢ 193.1 185.¢ 127.¢ 127.¢
Net earnings per sha— diluted from continuing

operations(3 $ 0.61 $ 1.2¢ $ 0.0¢ $ (0.30 $ 0.17
Net earnings per sha— diluted from discontinued

operations(3 0.5C 1.5¢ 1.2¢ 1.8¢ 1.31
Net earnings per sha— diluted(3) $ 1.1 $ 2.8¢ $ 1.37 $ 1.5¢€ $ 1.4t
Weighted average shar— diluted 193.t 196.5 189.2 128.2 127.¢

(1) eFund’ results of operations are included in earnings fBeptember 12, 2007, the eFunds acquisition
(2) Certegys results of operations are included in earningsifFebruary 1, 2006, the Certegy Merger d

(3) Net earnings per share are calculated, for albplsrprior to 2006, using the shares outstandirigviihg FIS' formation as a holdin
company, adjusted as converted by the exchange(a6396) in the Certegy Merg:
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As of December 31,
2008 (1) 2007 2006 2005(2) 2004
(In millions, except per share data)

Balance Sheet Dat::

Cash and cash equivale $ 220.¢ $ 355.2 $ 211.¢ $ 133.C $ 190.¢
Goodwill 4,194.( 5,326.¢ 3,737.! 244.¢ 232.¢
Other intangible asse 924.: 1,030.¢ 1,010.( 15t 25.t
Total asset 7,514.( 9,794.¢ 7,630.¢ 4,189.( 4,002.¢
Total lon¢-term debt 2,514t 4,275.¢ 3,009.! 2,564.. 431.2
Minority interest 164.Z 14.2 13.C 13.1 13.€
Total stockholder equity 3,632.¢ 3,781.; 3,142 694.¢ 2,754.¢
Cash dividends declared per sh $ 0.2 $ 0.2C $ 0.2C $ — $ —

(1) Our LPS business was sy-off as of July 2, 200¢
(2) On March 8, 2005, the Company paid a dividend & ENIF, its former parent, of $2.7 billion as paraaecapitalization transactio

Selected Quarterly Financial Data

Selected unaudited quarterly financial datasi$ollows:

Quarter Ended (1)
March 31, June 30, September 3C December 31
(In millions, except per share data)

2008
Processing and services reven $ 830.: $ 869.7 $ 884.( $ 862.(C
Gross profil 181.¢ 195.7 222.% 209.¢
Earnings before income taxes, equity in earningssil of

unconsolidated entities and minority inter 14.C 17.1 73.C 75.1
Net earning: 70.5 71.€ 43.€ 28.¢
Net earnings per sha— basic $ 0.3€ $ 0.3i $ 0.2t $ 0.1f
Net earnings per sha— diluted $ 0.3€ $ 0.3i $ 0.2: $ 0.1F
2007
Processing and services reven $ 665.C $ 695.2 $ 705. $ 855.
Gross profi 145.¢ 160.7 141.¢ 206.¢
Earnings before income taxes, equity in earningss{l of

unconsolidated entities and minority inter (22.¢) 122.( 200.7 73.€
Net earning: 59.t 148.( 245.% 108.<
Net earnings per sha— basic $ 031 $ 0.7 $ 127 $ 0.5€
Net earnings per sha— diluted $ 0.3C $ 0.7% $ 1.2% $ 05t

(1) The fourth quarter of 2007 and each quarter of 26608 des a full quarter of revenues relating t® d¢ffrunds acquisitiol

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations

The following section discusses managemetig\s vf the financial condition and results of opemas of FIS and its consolidated
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 a&rttié years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

This section should be read in conjunctiorhwilite audited Consolidated Financial Statementgaated Notes of FIS included elsewher
this Annual Report. This Management's Discussioth Analysis of Financial Condition and Results ofe@gions contains forward-looking
statements. See “Forward-Looking Statements” arisk'Ractors” for a discussion of the uncertaintiesks and assumptions associated with
these forward-looking statements that could caused results to differ materially from those refied in this section.

Overview

We are one of the largest global providerprotessing services to financial institutions andibesses, serving customers in over 90
countries throughout the world. We are among thekatdeaders in core processing, card issuing sesviind check point-of-sale verification
and guarantee. We offer a diversified service mind benefit from the opportunity to cross-sell riplét services across
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our broad customer base. We have four reportineats: Financial Solutions, Payment Solutions,riveéonal and Corporate and Other. A
description of these segments is included aboVeim 1. Revenues by Segment and the results ohtipes of our segments are discussed
below in Segment Results of Operations.

Business Trends and Conditions

Increases in deposit and card transactionposttively affect our business and thus the caoliof the overall economy can have an effect
on growth.

We compete for both licensing and outsourtinginess, and thus are affected by the decisiofisanfcial institutions to utilize our services
under an outsourced arrangement or to processusehander a software license and maintenance agréefs a provider of outsourcing
solutions, we benefit from multi-year recurring eeue streams. Generally, demand for outsourcingisok has increased over time as service
providers such as us realize economies of scaléngorve their ability to provide services that irape customer efficiencies and reduce cc

Card transactions continue to increase asaeptage of total point-of-sale payments, whichswentinuing demand for card-related
services. We continue to launch new services amedcommodating this demand. In recent years,ave mtroduced a variety of stored-
value card types, Internet banking, and electrbilipresentment/payment services, as well as abeuraf card enhancement and
loyalty/reward programs. The common theme amonggtiodferings continues to be convenience and gsgdarithe consumer coupled with
value to the financial institution.

Consolidation within the banking industry nias/beneficial or detrimental to our businesses. Wiomsolidations occur, merger partners
often operate disparate systems licensed from ctingpgervice providers. The newly formed entity gerly makes a determination to migrate
its core systems to a single platform. When a fifedrinstitution processing client is involved ircansolidation, we may benefit by expanding
the use of our services if such services are chmssuarvive the consolidation and support the neambined entity. Conversely, we may lose
market share if a customer of ours is involved aoasolidation and our services are not chosenrigwe the consolidation and support the
newly combined entity.

We believe that we are facing one of the ndd@fitult times that has ever existed for finandratitutions, retailers and other businesses in
the United States and internationally. We expeetetio be a significant number of bank failurethimnext few years, which may be offset to a
degree by somewhat decreased bank acquisitioritactiowever, we believe that our potential expestar bank failures and forced
government actions that have occurred to datesgsttean one half of one percent of our revenueditiddally this exposure does not consider
any incremental revenues we may generate from paltdéinense fees or service associated with @sgisturviving institutions with integrating
acquired assets resulting from financial failuk&e believe that software sales will be the mosisitas far as discretionary purchases that
financial institutions may defer. However, softwaedes represent approximately 5% of our revennddhaus any decrease should not have a
significant impact on our results of operations.id/tve believe that we are well positioned to wieimsl the current financial crisis, there are
factors outside our control that might impact opexating results that we may not be able to fulliicdpate as to timing and severity, including
but not limited to adverse effects if banks areamatlized, continued global economic conditions seming, causing further slowdown in
consumer spending and lending and the impact omluility to access capital should any or our leadail.

Critical Accounting Policies

The accounting policies described below aosehwe consider critical in preparing our ConsaédeFinancial Statements. These policies
require management to make estimates, judgmentassuinptions that affect the reported amountssgftagnd liabilities and disclosures with
respect to contingent liabilities and assets atitite of the Consolidated Financial Statementgtamdeported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting periods. Actual artsocould differ from those estimates. See Note Raies to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for a more detailed description of tipeificant accounting policies that have been fakkal in preparing our Consolidated Finan
Statements.

Revenue Recognition

The Company generates revenues from the dglofdoank processing and credit and debit cardgssing services, professional services,
software licensing and software related servicespnducts. Revenues are recognized when eviddrarearrangement exists, delivery has
occurred, fees are fixed or determinable and ctidleés considered probable. Occasionally, we amgypto multiple concurrent contracts with
the same customer. These situations require judgroetetermine whether the individual contractsudtidoe aggregated or evaluated separ
for purposes of revenue recognition. In making tf@termination we consider the timing of negotig@md executing the contracts, whether the
different elements of the contracts are interdepahdnd whether any of the payment terms of théraots are interrelated. Due to the large
number, broad nature and average size of individual
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contracts we are party to, the impact of judgemantsassumptions that we apply in recognizing regdor any single contract is not likely to
have a material effect on our consolidated opematar financial position. However the broader actimg policy assumptions that we apply
across similar arrangements or classes of custaroetd significantly influence the timing and amouofirevenue recognized in our historical
and future results of operations or financial positAdditional information about our revenue regihign policies is included in Note 3 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company analyzes trade accounts receibghbtensidering historical bad debts, customeritsedthiness, current economic trends,
changes in customer payment terms and collect@md$r when evaluating the adequacy of the allowtragoubtful accounts. Any change in
the assumptions used in analyzing a specific adaeaeivable may result in an additional allowafaredoubtful accounts being recognized in
the period in which the change occurs. The allowdnc doubtful accounts was $40.6 million and $58idion at December 31, 2008 and
2007, respectively. The decrease in the allowaocddubtful accounts from 2007 is primarily related¢he LPS spin-off.

Reserves for Check Guarantee Losses

In our check guarantee business, if a guaedntbeck presented to a merchant customer is disbdy the check writer’'s bank, we
reimburse our merchant customer for the check’s fadue and pursue collection of the amount froend&linquent check writer. Loss reserves
and anticipated recoveries are primarily determiogg@erforming a historical analysis of our cheg&d and recovery experience and
considering other factors that could affect thatexience in the future. Such factors include theega economy, the overall industry mix of
customer volumes, statistical analysis of checldriends within our customer volumes, and theityuaf returned checks. Once these factors
are considered, we establish a rate for checkdasse is calculated by dividing the expected cHeskes by dollar volume processed and a
for anticipated recoveries that is calculated hwding the anticipated recoveries by the total amaf related check losses. These rates are
applied against the dollar volume processed andkclosses, respectively, each month and chargedsts of revenues. The estimated check
returns and recovery amounts are subject to rakabtual amounts returned and recovered may fealit than our estimates.

Historically, such estimation processes hawwgn to be materially accurate; however, our tigas of probable check guarantee losses
and anticipated recoveries are inherently uncertaid as a result, we cannot predict with certaimyamount of such items. Changes in
economic conditions, the risk characteristics amamosition of our customers, and other factorsa&@aupact our actual and projected amot
We recorded check guarantee losses, net of artécipacoveries excluding service fees, of $98.1ianiand $113.8 million, respectively, for
the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007. Aeteemt difference in our estimated gross checkaguae losses and our estimated
recoveries as of December 31, 2008 could impacdB 2@d earnings by approximately $2.2 million afizx-

Computer Software

Computer software includes the fair valueaffware acquired in business combinations, purahaeéiware and capitalized software
development costs. As of December 31, 2008 and,2@d@puter software, net of accumulated amortipaticas $617.0 million and
$775.2 million, respectively. Purchased softwane@orded at cost and amortized using the stréiighinethod over its estimated useful life
and software acquired in business combinationsdgrded at its fair value and amortized using gitdine and accelerated methods over their
estimated useful lives, ranging from 3 to 10 yelrgletermining useful lives, management consitiestorical results and technological trends
which may influence the estimate. Amortization engeefor computer software was $149.9 million, $&#¥illion and $130.2 million in 2008,
2007 and 2006, respectively. Included in discorgtthaperations in the Consolidated Statement ofiggsrin those years was amortization
expense on computer software of $14.8 million, $3gillion, and $30.2 million for 2008, 2007 and B0@espectively. We also assess the
recorded value of computer software for impairn@nta regular basis by comparing the carrying vedu@e estimated future cash flows to be
generated by the underlying software asset. Therenherent uncertainties in determining the exgeciseful life or cash flows to be generated
from computer software. While we have not histdiycexperienced significant changes in these edésae could be subject to such changes
in the future.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

We are required to allocate the purchase wfiiegeEquired businesses to the assets acquireliiduildies assumed in the transaction at their
estimated fair values. The estimates used to déeterthe fair value of long-lived assets, such &sngible assets, are complex and require a
significant amount of management judgment. We gdlyeengage independent valuation specialists $tstgs in making fair value
determinations. We are also required to estimageitieful lives of intangible assets to determimeaimount of acquisition-related intangible
asset amortization expense to record in futureogeriwWe periodically review the estimated usefddi
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assigned to our definite-lived intangible assetdetermine whether such estimated useful livesicoatto be appropriate. Additionally we
review our indefinite lived intangible assets teedmine if there is any change in circumstancesrtiay indicate the asset’s useful life is no
longer indefinite.

We review the carrying value of goodwill amdi¢finite-lived intangible assets for impairmentaally and whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate the carrying value may eatdgoverable in accordance with SFAS No. Bi@dwill and Other Intangible Assets
(“SFAS 142"). SFAS 142 requires us to perform a-step impairment test on goodwill. First, we congpéire fair value of each reporting unit
to its carrying value. We determine the fair vatdi@ur reporting units based on the present vafiestimated future cash flows. If the fair
value of a reporting unit exceeds the carrying ®afithe unit's net assets, goodwill is not impaiaad further testing is not required. If the
carrying value of the reporting unit's net assedseeds the fair value of the unit, then we perftlmsecond step of the impairment test to
determine the implied fair value of the reportimgtis goodwill and any impairment charge. Addititigawe estimate the fair value of acquired
intangible assets with indefinite lives and comphis amount to the underlying carrying value.

Determining the fair value of a reporting umitacquired intangible assets with indefinite $mevolves judgment and the use of significant
estimates and assumptions, which include assungptégyarding the revenue growth rates and operatargins used to calculate estimated
future cash flows, risk-adjusted discount ratesfatute economic and market conditions and othsumptions. During the fourth quarter of
2008, immediately prior to our annual measuremeie fbr impairment testing, our market capitali@gatdeclined to a point below our book
value. Our annual impairment test indicated thainmgairment has occurred, based on our assumptiibaiscounted future cash flows using
our current best estimate of future performanc&dnember of 2008, upon the change in our reposgaggnents and in light of the fact that our
market capitalization continued to remain below lboiok value, we performed new impairment tests sagment basis and determined that no
impairments existed.

The Company has reconciled the aggregate &tiriair value of the reporting units to the madagpitalization of the consolidated
Company. We believe that the overall market coad#ithat existed at the measurement dates andaertt exist because of the financial
crisis have led to a market capitalization welldvethe fair value of a controlling interest. Basedthese factors, we concluded that the market
capitalization does not represent the fair valuthefCompany.

Our analysis of indefinite lived intangiblesass did indicate an impairment of our check traaidmAccordingly we recorded a charge of
$52.0 million to reduce the intangible asset’'syiag value to fair value (Note 11). Given the sfgrnce of our goodwill and intangible asset
balances, an adverse change in fair value couldtriesan impairment charge, which could be mate¢daur financial statements

Accounting for Income Taxes

As part of the process of preparing the Cddat#d Financial Statements, we are required teraehe income taxes in each of the
jurisdictions in which we operate. This procesoimes estimating actual current tax expense togetith assessing temporary differen:
resulting from differing recognition of items fardome tax and accounting purposes. These diffesaeselt in deferred income tax assets and
liabilities, which are included within the Consdaied Balance Sheets. We must then assess thad&dlthat deferred income tax assets wi
recovered from future taxable income and, to therexwe believe that recovery is not likely, estgtbh valuation allowance. To the extent we
establish a valuation allowance or increase thisvance in a period, we must reflect this incre@san expense within income tax expense in
the Statement of Earnings. Determination of therne tax expense requires estimates and can ineolw@lex issues that may require an
extended period to resolve. Further, changes igéographic mix of revenues or in the estimatedllef’annual pre-tax income can cause the
overall effective income tax rate to vary from perito period. We believe that our tax positions piymvith applicable tax law and that we
adequately provide for any known tax contingendiés.believe the estimates and assumptions usegppwg our evaluation of tax benefit
realization are reasonable. However, final deteatidm of prior-year tax liabilities, either by dethent with tax authorities or expiration of
statutes of limitations, could be materially diffat than estimates reflected in assets and li@silénd historical income tax provisions. The
outcome of these final determinations could haweaterial effect on our income tax provision, netime or cash flows in the period that
determination is made.

Related Party Transactions

We are a party to certain historical relatadyagreements with FNF, LPS and other relatetigsafsee Note 5 to the Consolidated Final
Statements included in Item 8 of Part Il of thipBe).
Factors Affecting Comparability

Our Consolidated Financial Statements includetiis report that present our financial conditand operating results reflect the following
significant transactions:
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. On July 2, 2008, we completed the LPS -off. The results of operations of the Lender PreiresServices segment through
July 2, 2008 spiroff date are reflected as discontinued operatiorteé Consolidated Statements of Earnings, in aecmre with SFA
144, for all periods presente

. On September 12, 2007, we acquired eFunds. eFuadsled risk management, EFT services, prepaidégiftl processing, and glot
outsourcing solutions to financial services comepai the U.S. and internationally. In connectiagthvhis acquisition, we borrowed
an additional $1.6 billion under our bank creddifiies. The results of operations and financiasition of eFunds are included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements from and aftedtte of acquisitior

. On August 31, 2007, we completed the sale ofafrmir subsidiaries, Property Insight, to FNF,$85.0 million in cash, realizing a
pre-tax gain of $66.9 million ($42.1 million afteax) which is reported as a discontinued operatidhe consolidated statements of
earnings in accordance with SFAS 144. Propertyghisivas a leading provider of title plant servie@&NF, as well as to various
national and regional title insurance underwrit@r®perty Insight primarily managed, maintained] apdated the title insurance
plants that are owned by FN

. On April 25, 2007, the board of directors of Cowanentered into an agreement with Computer Scie@oggoration “CSC”) under
which CSC agreed to acquire Covansys for $34.0GIp&re in an all-cash transaction. The merger dloseluly 3, 2007, and we
exchanged our remaining 6.9 million shares of sindRovansys for cash, and 4.0 million warrantsdash, per the terms of the mei
agreement. We realized a -tax gain on sales of Covansys securities of $2illon in 2007.

. On February 1, 2006, we completed the Certegy Mefige transaction resulted in a reverse acquisitiith a total purchase price
approximately $2.2 billion. Certegy provided crehrd, debit card, and other transaction procesandgcheck risk management
services to financial institutions and merchantdhaU.S. and internationally through two segme@tyd Services and Check Servi

Although the legal entity that survived therteégy Merger was Certegy (which has since beemmedaridelity National Information
Services, Inc.), for accounting purposes, our hisabfinancial statements are those of FIS. Oungdtidated Financial Statements include the
results of operations of Certegy from the datéhefdacquisition.

As a result of the above transactions, theltesf operations in the periods covered by thagotidated Financial Statements may not be
directly comparable.

Consolidated Results of Operations
(in millions, except per share amounts)

2008 2007 2006
(In millions, except per share amounts

Processing and services reven $3,446.( $2,921.( $2,416.
Cost of revenue 2,636.¢ 2,265.¢ 1,872.:

Gross profit 809.1 655.2 544.:
Selling, general, and administrative exper 389.4 302.¢ 279.¢
Research and development cc 84.¢ 70.4 70.€

Operating incom: 334.¢ 281.¢ 193.€
Other income (expense

Interest incomt 6.3 3.C 1.3

Interest expens (163.5) (190.2) (190.9)

Gain on sale of investment in Covan: — 274.5 —

Other income (expense), r 1.5 14.¢ 1.2

Total other income (expens (155.9) 102.1 (188.9

Earnings before income taxes, equity in earningsmebnsolidated entities, minori

interest, and discontinued operatic 179.2 384.( 5.2

Provision for income taxe 57.€ 136.2 (2.9

Earnings before equity in earnings of unconsolidatetities, minority interest, ar

discontinued operatior 121.¢ 247.¢ 8.1

Equity in (losses) earnings of unconsolidated iest (0.2 2.8 5.8
Minority interest (expense) incon (4.0 0.1 1.7

Net earnings from continuing operatic 117.¢ 250.% 15.€

Earnings from discontinued operations, net of 97.4 310.f 243.t

Net earning: $ 214.¢ $ 561.- $ 259.1
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2008 2007 2006
(In millions, except per share amounts
Net earnings per sha— basic from continuing operatiol $ 0.61 $ 1.3C $ 0.0¢
Net earnings per sha— basic from discontinued operatic 0.51 1.61 1.31
Net earnings per sha— basic $ 1.1z $ 291 $ 1.3¢
Weighted average shares outstan— basic 191.¢ 193.1 185.¢
Net earnings per sha— diluted from continuing operatior $ 0.61 $ 1.2¢ $ 0.0¢
Net earnings per sha— diluted from discontinued operatio 0.5C 1.5¢ 1.2¢
Net earnings per sha— diluted $ 111 $ 2.8¢ $ 1.3
Weighted average shares outstan— diluted 193.t 196.t 189.2

Processing and Services Revenues

Processing and services revenues totaled &38,4dillion, $2,921.0 million and $2,416.5 milliam 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The
increase in revenue during 2008 of $525.0 mill@n18.0% as compared to 2007 is primarily attriblgdo the impact of the eFunds
acquisition, which contributed year over year imeeatal revenues of $396.3 million. Additionally d@nazilian card processing venture, the
“Brazilian Venture” had a year over year increasesvenue of $87.7 million. The increase in revemu2007 of $504.5 million as compared to
2006 is primarily attributable to revenue incredses the eFunds and Certegy acquisitions alonb aiganic growth. The eFunds acquisition
contributed revenues of $166.6 million from its &epber 12, 2007 completion date through Decembge2@17 and the Certegy Merger
contributed one additional month of revenue in2867 period, or approximately $96.4 million, as gamed to the full year 2006. The
Brazilian Venture contributed $49.2 million to renes growth in 2007, with other growth in internatibrevenues comprising most of the year
over year organic growth.

Cost of Revenues and Gross Profit

Cost of revenues totaled $2,636.9 million2$3,8 million and $1,872.2 million in 2008, 2007da2006, respectively, resulting in gross
profit of $809.1 million, $655.2 million and $544ndllion in 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Grpsofit as a percentage of revenues
(“gross margin”) was 23.5%, 22.4% and 22.5% in 2@G@®7 and 2006, respectively. The increase ina@osvenues of $371.1 million in the
2008 period as compared to the 2007 period is tijrattributable to revenue growth across our tloperating segments. The increase in gross
margin of 1.1% for 2008 over 2007 was driven byghawth of higher product margin sales and gairfédiencies relating to the integration
eFunds. The increase in cost of revenues of $388li6n in the 2007 period as compared to the 2p86od was attributable to growth in our
three operating segments primarily driven by thenels acquisition. The gross margin decreased Blight to the costs associated with the
eFunds acquisition including restructuring andgnétion as well as increased amortization expegisgimg to purchased intangibles.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenstdad $389.4 million, $302.9 million and $279.8lmn for 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectivi
The increase of $86.5 million in 2008 as compace?l07 primarily relates to the incremental costenfthe eFunds acquisition, as well as
increased stock compensation costs, additionauesting and integration charges, and chargescagsd with the LPS spin-off. Stock-based
compensation increased from $24.9 million in 200%%1.6 million in 2008. The $26.7 million incredsestock-based compensation is mainly
attributable to charges of $14.1 million for thealerated vesting of all stock awards held by eBlerdployees assumed in the eFunds
acquisition and $2.6 million relating to the accat®n, upon termination, of certain unvested ekigewstock awards. The remaining increase is
attributable to $21.0 million of additional resttuing and integration charges and $9.3 millioclarges associated with the spiifiof LPS a:
compared to $6.0 million and $0.5 million respeelyvin 2007. The increase of $23.1 million in 2@¥/compared to 2006 primarily resulted
from the inclusion of $15.2 million of expensesatilg to eFunds since its acquisition date, as astine additional month of Certegy
expenses.

Research and Development Costs

Research and development costs totaled $84i8m$70.4 million and $70.9 million for 20080R7 and 2006, respectively. The increas
research and development costs for 2008 as coma@807 is primarily related to the eFunds acdjoisi

Operating Income

Operating income totaled $334.9 million, $2Btillion and $193.6 million for 2008, 2007 and BO@espectively. Operating income as a
percentage of revenue (“operating margin”) was 9.9%% and 8.0% for 2008, 2007 and 2006, respdgti¥@e increase in operating margin
for 2007 as compared to 2006 is primarily attribleegto the increased revenues and achievemenipeinse synergies relating to the Certegy
Merger.
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Interest Expense

Interest expense totaled $163.5 million, $290illion and $190.9 million for 2008, 2007 and BQ@espectively. The decrease of
$26.7 million in interest expense in 2008 as coragao 2007 is the result of a reduction of $1.8dsilin debt associated with the LPS spin-off
on July 2, 2008 and the inclusion of $27.2 milliorwrite-offs of capitalized debt issuance costatieg to our prior credit facility during 2007,
partially offset by the write-off of $12.4 milliom capitalized debt issuance costs associatedthétfTerm Loan B retired in conjunction with
the LPS spin-off in 2008. Additionally, the impaxdtour interest rate swaps, which has effectivelgd $2.1 billion of our debt at a rate of
approximately 4.7%, offset the favorable decreadsoirrowing rates under our credit facility. Thedmmse in 2007 as compared to 2006 was
primarily the result of lower interest rates dur@Q7 partially offset by the inclusion of $27.2lon in write-offs of capitalized debt issuance
costs relating to our prior credit facility.

Provision for Income Taxes

Income tax expense (benefit) from continuipgrations totaled $57.6 million, $136.2 million &$&.9) million for 2008, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. This resulted in an effective taxerah continuing operations of 32.1%, 35.5% and2%8.for 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
The decrease in tax expense for the 2008 pericdrapared to the 2007 period is attributable to2®@7 period including the gain on sale of
Covansys common stock and warrants, partially bfigencreased operating income in the 2008 pefite. decrease in the 2008 overall
effective tax rate is primarily related to state beenefits and benefits related to research andldpment credits. The increase in tax expense
for the 2007 period as compared to a tax benefldibb6 is attributable to the gain on sale of Coyarm®mmon stock and warrants and incre
operating income in the 2007 period. The 2006 yeduded certain favorable permanent book/tax déffiees and proportionately higher
foreign income taxed at overall lower rates.

Net Earnings from Continuing Operations

Net earnings from continuing operations tate$¢17.4 million, $250.7 million and $15.6 millidéor 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively, or
$0.61, $1.28 and $0.08 per diluted share, respegtiThe decrease in net earnings in 2008 is priynére result of 2007 including an after tax
gain of $172.9 million, or $0.88 per diluted shdrem the sale of Covansys common stock and wasraaitrtially offset by the inclusion of
eFunds for the full year 2008 as compared to thi@gdérom its acquisition date September 12, 200@ugh December 31, 2007.

Segment Results of Operations

Financial Solutions

(in millions)
2008 2007 2006
Processing and services reven $ 1,158.¢ $ 1,007.¢ $ 882.-
Operating incomi $ 355.1 $ 203.1 $ 181.

Revenues for the Financial Solutions segnaated $1,158.8 million, $1,007.6 million and $88tillion for 2008, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. The overall segment increase of $LAfllion in 2008 as compared to 2007 resulted pritym from the impact of the eFunds
acquisition that occurred on September 12, 2007oaganic growth within our existing business. Imoestal revenue from the eFunds
acquisition contributed a year over year incredsk143.3 million. The overall segment increase b2%4 million for 2007 as compared to
2006 was primarily attributable to organic growflvd®% and incremental revenue from the eFundsisitipm of $56.1 million.

Operating income for the Financial Solutioagment totaled $355.1 million, $203.1 million ariB$.4 million for 2008, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. Operating margin was approximate86320% and 21% for 2008, 2007 and 2006, respeygtifdle increase in 2008 as compe
to 2007 primarily resulted from increased operatimygins due to targeted cost reductions couplédl te relatively higher margin on the
additional revenues from eFunds. The increase @7 28 compared to 2006 was primarily due to thedgacquisition.

Payment Solutions

(in millions)
2008 2007 2006
Processing and services reven $ 1,530.: $ 1,298.¢ $ 1,120.!
Operating incom: $ 347.¢ $ 201.¢ $ 253.¢
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Revenues for the Payment Solutions segmeaietb$1,530.2 million, $1,298.8 million and $1,2illion for 2008, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. The overall segment increase of $28&fillion in 2008 as compared to 2007 resulted pritym from the impact of the eFunds
acquisition, which contributed year over year imeeatal revenue of $210.5 million. The overall seghiecrease of $178.3 million in 2007 as
compared to 2006 resulted principally from orgagnowth of 8.0% and year over year growth from tRareds acquisition of $88.9 million.

Operating income for the Payment Solutionsreeg totaled $347.8 million, $291.8 million and $2% million for 2008, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. Operating margin was approximateB6Z8r all three years, thus the year over yeareiases results from the margin on the
incremental revenues.

International
(in millions)
2008 2007 2006
Processing and services reven $ 759.f $ 618. $ 430.%
Operating incom $ 49t $ 447 $ 38.c

Revenues for the International segment tot@E9.5 million, $618.1 million and $430.3 millidor 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The
overall segment increase of $141.4 million in 2@8&ompared to 2007 resulted principally from insel revenue in our Brazilian Venture
and incremental revenues due to the eFunds adqnigiartially offset by unfavorable currency effeof $28.2 million. The Brazilian Venture
had a year over year increase in revenues of $8iflidn and the eFunds acquisition contributed y@agr year incremental revenue of $41.5
million. The overall segment increase of $187.8iarilin 2007 as compared to 2006 was the resut$56.4 million increase in financial
solutions revenue and a $131.4 million increaggaiyment solutions revenue. The majority of the &%8illion increase in financial solutions
revenue was due to organic growth, principally er@any. Of the $131.4 million increase in paymehitsons revenue, $58.3 million was due
to growth in credit cards principally due to grovitithe Brazilian Venture, $40.5 million was duehie addition of the BPO business in Brazil,
$8.9 million was due to organic growth in otheriogg and $23.7 million was due to incremental renseftom the eFunds acquisition.

Operating income for the International segnmetatied $49.5 million, $44.7 million and $38.3 Iwih for 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
Operating margin was 7%, 7% and 9% for 2008, 20@i72006, respectively. The increase in operatiogrime in 2008, as compared to 2007,
as well as 2007 as compared to 2006, primarilylt@fiom margins on the incremental revenues.

Corporate and Other

The Corporate and Other segment results doofséelling, general and administrative expensebsdepreciation and intangible asset
amortization not otherwise allocated to the refdeasegments. Corporate and Other expenses wereSHdilllion, $257.7 million and $280.0
million in 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Themill Corporate and Other increase of $159.8 omlfor 2008 as compared to 2007 is
attributable to the effect of incremental expenséasted to the eFunds acquisition, additional stwmkpensation expense, incremental
restructuring and integration charges and costscéted with the LPS spin-off. Stock-based compgmsancreased from $24.9 million in
2007 to $51.6 million in 2008. The $26.7 milliorciease in stock-based compensation is mainly atédite to charges of $14.1 million for the
accelerated vesting of all stock awards held byndBiemployees assumed in the eFunds acquisitioZBdnillion relating to the
acceleration, upon termination, of certain unvesteztutive stock awards. Intangible asset amoitizatcreased $46.6 million as compared to
2007 primarily relating to the eFunds acquisitiouled with an impairment charge of $26.0 millietated to a decline in the fair value of the
retail check guarantee business. Corporate expatsefmclude $21.0 million of restructuring anteigration charges and $9.3 million in costs
associated with the LPS spin-off.

The overall corporate and other decrease 2f3@illion for 2007 as compared to 2006 is prifyagitributable to a decrease in
administrative costs due to cost reduction targetged to the integration of Certegy.
Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Requirements

Our cash requirements include cost of revenuelingetieneral and administrative expenses, incares, debt service payments, capital
expenditures, systems development expendituresktsttder dividends, and business acquisitions. @incipal sources of funds are cash
generated by operations and borrowings.

At December 31, 2008, we had cash on han@2®3$ million and debt of approximately $2,514.8lion, including the current portion. Of
the $220.9 million cash on hand, approximately $83#illion is held by our operations in foreignigdictions. We
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expect that cash flows from operations over the tvealve months will be sufficient to fund our opéng cash requirements and pay principal
and interest on our outstanding debt absent anguatircumstances such as acquisitions or adeéigges in the business environment.

We currently pay a $0.05 dividend on a qulrteasis, and expect to continue to do so in theréu The declaration and payment of future
dividends is at the discretion of the Board of bices and depends on, among other things, ourtimeézg policy and opportunities, results of
operations, financial condition, cash requiremeftisire prospects, and other factors that may Insidered relevant by our Board of Directors,
including legal and contractual restrictions. Addiglly, the payment of cash dividends may be kohiby covenants in certain debt agreemu
A regular quarterly dividend of $0.05 per commoarshis payable March 30, 2009 to shareholdersaafrdeas of the close of business on
March 16, 2009.

Cash Flows from Operations

Cash flows from operations were $596.4 milli$463.5 million and $494.7 million in 2008, 2007da2006 respectively. Included in the
2007 period cash flow from operations were paymeh#&l06.6 million of tax liability relating to thgain on Covansys and a $47.5 million
reduction in taxes payable due to stock optionases. Included in 2006 cash flow from operatioas & $26.9 million reduction in taxes
payable due to stock option exercises.

Capital Expenditures

Our principal capital expenditures are for poter software (purchased and internally developed)additions to property and equipment.
In 2008, we spent approximately $255.4 million apital expenditures, including approximately $2%ilion related to LPS prior to the spin-
off. In 2009 we expect to spend approximately 5% %o of 2009 revenue on capital expenditures.

Financing

On January 18, 2007, we entered into a cegptigement with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Adinative Agent, Swing Line Lender,
and Letter of Credit Issuer, Bank of America, N.&s,Swing Line Lender, and other financial insiita$ party thereto (the “Credit
Agreement”). The Credit Agreement replaced ourmpéom loans and revolver as well as a $100 miliettlement facility. As a result of the
new credit agreement, we repaid the old creditexgemt and recorded a charge of $27.2 million teeasff unamortized capitalized debt
issuance costs. The Credit Agreement, which becamgred as of September 12, 2007, provides fomemitted $2.1 billion five-year term
facility denominated in U.S. Dollars (the “Term LtoA”) and a committed $900 million revolving creéicility (the “Revolving Loan”) with a
sublimit of $250 million for letters of credit amdsublimit of $250 million for swing line loans, mang on the fifth anniversary of the closing
date, January 18, 2012 (the “Maturity Date”). Trev®ving Loan is bifurcated into a $735 million rialirrency revolving credit loan (the
“Multicurrency Tranche”) that can be denominatedity combination of U.S. Dollars, Euro, British Rds Sterling and Australian Dollars,
and any other foreign currency in which the relévanders agree to make advances and a $165 milisnDollar revolving credit loan that
can be denominated only in U.S. Dollars. The sviiregloans and letters of credit are available ssldimit under the Multicurrency Tranche.
In addition, the Credit Agreement originally progdifor an uncommitted incremental loan facilityttie maximum principal amount of
$600 million, which would be made available onlyongeceipt of further commitments from lenders urtde Credit Agreement sufficient to
fund the amount requested by us. On July 30, 20@7along with the requisite lenders, executedraareiment to the existing Credit
Agreement to facilitate our acquisition of eFuntise amendment permitted the issuance of up tolifidn in additional loans, an increase
from the foregoing $600 million. The amendment Ineeaffective September 12, 2007. On SeptemberQ¥7,2ve entered into a joinder
agreement to obtain a secured $1.6 billion trardtierm loans denominated in U.S. Dollars (the fiidroan B”) under the Credit Agreement,
utilizing $1.6 billion of the $2.1 billion uncomnéid incremental loan amount. The Term Loan B prdseeere used to finance the eFunds
Acquisition, and pay related fees and expensesluBn2, 2008, we completed the spin-off of our ferrhender Processing Services segment
into a separate publicly traded company, Lendec&ssing Services, Inc., referred to as LPS. Inuwuartjon with the LPS spin-off, we
immediately retired the outstanding $1,585.0 millgrincipal balance of the Term Loan B. Debt issgacosts of $9.1 million are capitalizec
of December 31, 2008. The $12.4 million remainiatphce of Term Loan B debt issuance costs wergenriff during July 2008 in
conjunction with the LPS spin-off and retirementiod Term Loan B.

As of December 31, 2008, the Term Loan A beganas $1,995.0 million and a total of $499.4 millwas outstanding under the Revolving
Loan. The obligations under the Credit AgreemenreHhzeen jointly and severally, unconditionally cugteed by certain of our domestic
subsidiaries. Additionally, we and certain subsigdiguarantors pledged certain equity interestsheioentities (including certain of our direct
and indirect subsidiaries) as collateral secuntytifie obligations under the credit facility and tuarantee.
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We may borrow, repay and re-borrow amountseutite Revolving Loan from time to time until thaturity of the Revolving Loan. We
must make quarterly principal payments under thanTleoan A in scheduled installments of: (a) $13illiom per quarter from June 30, 2007
through December 31, 2008; (b) $26.3 million peairter from March 31, 2009 through December 31, 2668 (c) $52.5 million per quarter
from March 31, 2010 through September 30, 2011 thié remaining balance of approximately $1.5duillpayable on the Maturity Date.

In addition to the scheduled principal payrsetite Term Loan is (with certain exceptions) scibje mandatory prepayment upon issuances
of debt, casualty and condemnation events, and sélgssets, as well as from a percentage of exesbsflow (as defined in the Credit
Agreement) between zero and fifty percent commenwiith the cash flow for the year ended Decembe2808. No mandatory prepayments
were owed for the year ended December 31, 200&iraly prepayment of the Loan is generally permitteany time without fee upon proper
notice and subject to a minimum dollar requirem@uimmitment reductions of the Revolving Loan asmglermitted at any time without fee
upon proper notice. The Revolving Loan has no saleeldprincipal payments, but it will be due and aiale in full on the Maturity Date.

The outstanding balance on the Loans beagseistt at a floating rate, which is an applicablegimaplus, at our option, either (a) the
Eurocurrency (LIBOR) rate or (b) either (i) the éedl funds rate or (ii) the prime rate. The apgileamargin is subject to adjustment based
leverage ratio (our total indebtedness to our clidfested total EBITDA in our consolidated subsidés;i as further defined in the Credit
Agreement). Alternatively, we have the ability emuest the lenders to submit competitive bids far or more advances under the Revolving
Loan.

The Credit Agreement contains affirmative, atége and financial covenants customary for finagsiof this type, including, among other
things, limits on the creation of liens, limits tre incurrence of indebtedness, restrictions oestments and dispositions, a prohibition on the
payment of dividends and other restricted paymi¢iats event of default has occurred and is contiguir would result therefrom, a minimum
interest coverage ratio and a maximum leverage.rdfpon an event of default, the Administrative Agean accelerate the maturity of the
Loans. Events of default include conditions custignfiar such an agreement, including failure to pancipal and interest in a timely manner
and breach of certain covenants. These eventsfaitiltienclude a cross-default provision that pesntiite lenders to declare the Credit
Agreement in default if (i) we fail to make any pagnt after the applicable grace period under adghtedness with a principal amount in
excess of $150 million or (ii) we fail to performyaother term under any such indebtedness, asili eésvhich the holders thereof may cause
it to become due and payable prior to its matukée were in compliance with all covenants relatethe Credit Agreement at December 31,
2008.

As of December 31, 2008, we have enterediimévest rate swap transactions converting a podfdhe interest rate exposure on our Term
and Revolving Loans from variable to fixed (seenteA).

Contractual Obligations

FIS’ long-term contractual obligations genbraiclude its long-term debt and operating leaagrpents on certain of its property and
equipment. The following table summarizes FIS’ gigant contractual obligations and commitment®BBecember 31, 2008 (in millions):

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Thereafter Total

Long-term debt $105.£ $210.( $157.5 $2,041. $ — $ — $2,514.
Interest 133.¢ 100.C 87.€ 4.1 — — 325.1
Operating lease 62.¢ 47 .4 31.4 18.€ 13.2 27.1 200.¢
Data processing and

maintenance and purchase

commitments 138.¢ 93.€ 68.2 54.C 52.C 177.¢ 584.(
Total $440.2 $451.( $344.7 $2,118.: $65.2 $204.¢ $3,624..

FIS believes that its existing cash balancash flows from operations and borrowing prograrisprovide adequate sources of liquidity
and capital resources to meet FIS’ expected skam-liquidity needs and its long-term needs fordperations of its business, expected capital
spending for the next 12 months and the foresedahlee and the satisfaction of these obligatiom$ eommitments.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

FIS does not have any material off-balancesagangements other than operating leases.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
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In June 2008, the Financial Accounting Stadsl@oard (FASB) issued FASB Staff Position (FSPeHEying Issues Task Force 03-6-1,
Determining Whether Instruments Granted in S-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Siéesrwhich will become effective for
periods beginning on or after December 15, 2008,vatl be applied retrospectively. Under the FSRyested sharbased payment awards tl
contain non-forfeitable rights to dividends or diend equivalents are participating securities #ratefore, are included in computing earnings
per share (EPS) pursuant to the two-class methoeltWo-class method determines earnings per shaeath class of common stock and
participating securities according to dividendslimidend equivalents and their respective partidgrarights in undistributed earnings.
Adoption of FSP Emerging Issues Task Force 03-6HInat have a material impact on the Company’sfidial position or results of its
operations.

In May 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 1B2e Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Bipfes(“SFAS 162"). SFAS 162
identifies the sources of accounting principles tiredframework for selecting the principles to Isediin the preparation of financial statemt
of nongovernmental entities that are presenteairicemity with generally accepted accounting piies in the United States. The FASB has
concluded that the generally accepted accountimgiptes hierarchy should reside in the accounlitegature established by the FASB and
issued SFAS 162 to achieve that result. SFAS 162effactive on November 15, 2008. The adoptionfAS 162 did not have a material
effect on the Company’s financial condition or lésof its operations.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. IBisclosures about Derivative Instruments and Heddhativities-an amendment of FASB
Statement No. 138:'SFAS 161"). SFAS 161 expands the current disalesaquirements of SFAS No. 138;counting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activitie("SFAS 133”) such that entities must now providéamced disclosures on a quarterly basis regarding h
and why the entity uses derivatives, how derivatiaed related hedged items are accounted for (Bfe&$ 133, and how derivatives and
related hedged items affect the entity’s finanpi@sition, performance and cash flow. Pursuanteédmnsition provisions of the Statement, the
Company will adopt SFAS 161 in fiscal year 2009 altipresent the required disclosures in the piiesd format on a prospective basis.
SFAS 161 will not impact the consolidated financegults as it is disclosure-only in nature.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No, llédcontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financithtements —-an amendment of AF
No. 51(“SFAS 160"), requiring noncontrolling interest®isetimes called minority interests) to be preseated component of equity on the
balance sheet. SFAS 160 also requires that the @nobduet earnings attributable to the parent anthé noncontrolling interests be clearly
identified and presented on the face of the Codat#d Statement of Earnings. This Statement eli@énie need to apply purchase accounting
when a parent company acquires a noncontrollingessimp interest in a subsidiary and requires tadn deconsolidation of a subsidiary, a
parent company recognize a gain or loss in netiggsrafter which any retained noncontrolling ingtreill be reported at fair value. SFAS 160
requires expanded disclosures in the ConsolidatehEial Statements that identify and distinguishween the interests of the parent’s owners
and the interest of the noncontrolling owners dfsidiaries. SFAS 160 is effective for periods begig on or after December 15, 2008 and
be applied prospectively except for the presentatiod disclosure requirements, which will be apptietrospectively for all periods presented.
Adoption of SFAS 160 will not have a material effen the Company’s statements of operations. Uploption of SFAS 160 the non
controlling or minority interest ($164.2 million Biecember 31, 2008) will be reclassified to a congr of equity.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No.(ieMised 2007)Business Combinatiorf§SFAS 141(R)"), requiring an acquirer in a
business combination to recognize the assets acljdire liabilities assumed, and any noncontroliirigrest in the acquiree at their fair values
at the acquisition date, with limited exceptionkeTcosts of the acquisition and any related restring costs will be recognized separately.
Assets and liabilities arising from contingenciesibusiness combination are to be recognizececatfdir value at the acquisition date and
adjusted prospectively as new information becorwediable. When the fair value of assets acquireskeds the fair value of consideration
transferred plus any noncontrolling interest in dleguiree, the excess will be recognized as a glider SFAS 141(R), all business
combinations will be accounted for prospectivelyapplying the acquisition method, including combioras among mutual entities and
combinations by contract alone. SFAS 141(R) isatiffe for periods beginning on or after December28, and will apply to business
combinations occurring after the effective datee TQompany will adopt SFAS 141R and apply its priovis to business combinations
subsequent to December 31, 2008.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS N, RB&ir Value Measuremen(8SFAS 157”). SFAS 157 defines fair value, estdidis a
framework for measuring fair value, and expandsldfires about fair value measurements by estatmishfair value hierarchy based on the
quality of inputs used to measure fair value. SAA3% does not require any new fair value measuresnbut applies under other accounting
pronouncements that require or permit fair valuasneements. SFAS 157 is effective for financiaiesteents for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. The Company adopted SFAS 167 Zanuary 1, 2008. Items in our Consolidated Fir@drsStatements for which SFA
157 is already effective are discussed in the Fimansection of Management’s Discussion and Analg$iFinancial Condition and Results of
Operations.

In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Stafiffon SFAS No. 157-ZEffective Date of FASB Statement No. 3@Tich delays the
effective date of SFAS 157 with respect to nonfiahassets and nonfinancial liabilities that ane remeasured at fair value on a recurring
basis until fiscal years beginning after Novemb&r2008. Accordingly, the Company has not yet aggpthe
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disclosure requirements of SFAS 157 to certain sueifinancial assets for which fair value measurgsiare determined on a non-recurring
basis only when there is an indication of poteritigdairment.

The fair value hierarchy established by SFAS% ihcludes three levels which are based on theifyriof the inputs to the valuation
technique. The fair value hierarchy gives the higipeiority to quoted prices in active marketsiftentical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3)the inputs used to measure the financial instnts&ll within different levels of the
hierarchy, the categorization is based on the lole®gl input that is significant to the fair valoeeasurement of the instrument. In accordance
with SFAS 157, our financial assets and liabilitiest are recorded on the Consolidated BalancetShee categorized based on the inputs to
the valuation techniques as follows:

Level 1. Financial assets and liabilities whoseigalare based on unadjusted quoted prices foligdéatssets or liabilities in an active
market that we have the ability to access.

Level 2. Financial assets and liabilities whoseigalare based on quoted prices in markets thaaective or model inputs that are
observable either directly or indirectly for submtally the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3. Financial assets and liabilities whoseugalare based on model inputs that are unobservable

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About MarkRisks
Market Risk

We are exposed to market risks primarily frdmanges in interest rates and foreign currencyan@h rates. In managing exposure to these
fluctuations, we may engage in various hedgingsiations that have been authorized according tardented policies and procedures. On a
limited basis, we use certain derivative finan@iatruments, including interest rate swaps, to rgarthese risks. We do not use derivatives for
trading purposes, to generate income or to engagpeculative activity. Our capital costs are dlyelinked to financial and business risks. We
seek to manage the potential negative effects frarket volatility and market risk. It is our polity manage our debt structure in order to
manage capital costs, control financial risks amihtain financial flexibility over the long term.

Interest Rate Ris

We have issued debt in floating rate instrutsicimterest rate swaps are used for the purposertfolling interest expense by managing the
mix of fixed and floating rate debt. We do not séknake a profit from changes in interest rates.idanage interest rate sensitivity by
measuring potential increases in interest expdregentould result from a probable change in interatgts. When the potential increase in
interest expense exceeds an acceptable amoungdweerrisk through the purchase of derivatives.

As of December 31, 2008, we are paying intevaghe Revolving Loan at LIBOR plus 0.70% andi®OR plus 0.88% on our Term Loan
A. A one percent increase in the LIBOR rate woulctéase our annual debt service on the Credit Ageaeby $3.9 million (based on princi
amounts outstanding at December 31, 2008, netefest rate swaps). The credit rating assignedSd Standard & Poor’s was BB+ at
December 31, 2008.

We have entered into the following interes$é iwap transactions converting a portion of therest rate exposure on our Term and
Revolving Loans from variable to fixed (in millions

Bank Pays FIS pays
Effective Date Termination Date Notional Amount Variable Rate of(1) Fixed Rate of(2
October 11, 200 October 11, 200 $ 1,000.( 1 Month Libor 4.7%
December 11, 200 December 11, 200 250.( 1 Month Libor 3.8(%
April 11, 2007 April 11, 2010 850.( 1 Month Libor 4.92%

$ 2,100.(

(1) 1.64% in effect at December 31, 2008 under theesmeats

(2) In addition to the fixed rates paid under shvaps, we pay an applicable margin to our ban#idesion the Term Loan A of 0.88% and the
Revolving Loan of 0.70% (plus a facility fee of 8%) as of December 31, 20(
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We are subject to foreign exchange risk foeifn currency-denominated transactions, such lasisteued, recognized payables and
receivables and forecasted transactions. Chandeseign currency exchange rates also affect tediogis of revenues denominated in
currencies other than U.S. Dollars. Our internatiaperations generated approximately $760.0 milliorevenues in 2008, of which
approximately $614.0 million was denominated inrencies other than the U.S. Dollar. The major cwies that we are exposed to are the
Brazilian Real, the Euro and the British Pound IBtgr A 5% move in average exchange rates for tieeseencies would have had the follow
effect on 2008 reported revenues:

Impact on
Revenues in U.<
Currency Dollars (millions)
Real $ 13.C
Euro 10.C
Pound Sterling 4.0
Total Impact $ 27.C

In the future, we may enter into agreementsetilge our risks against foreign currency moveméntishistorically we have not entered into
any such agreements. However, any hedging strategag not be successful, and any future un-hedyedyh exchange payments could be
subject to market fluctuations.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.:

We have audited Fidelity National Informati®arvices, Inc.’s and subsidiaries’ (the “Comparigtgrnal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2008, based on criteria establighbgdernal Control — Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSOg Tbmpany’s management is responsible for maimtgieffective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of tifecéveness of internal control over financial ogjing, included in the accompanying
Management’s Report on Internal Control Over FimgriReporting. Our responsibility is to expressogimion on the Company'’s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance withsthedards of the Public Company Accounting Ovetdigltard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet émdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigifenternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®@tsr audit included obtaining an understanding tdrimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness eaististesting and evaluating the design and operafiiectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audit also included perfaymiich other procedures as we considered necesshg/circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opini

A company'’s internal control over financiapogting is a process designed to provide reasoregserance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company’s internal control over financial repogiincludes those policies and procedures thgté€ttain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseofompany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@éawith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®itbmpany are being made only in accordance withoaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabturance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzaneaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, intercahtrol over financial reporting may not preventletect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agjext to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Fidelity National Informatid®ervices, Inc. and subsidiaries maintained, imallerial respects, effective internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 20@&eul on criteria establishedliriernal Control — Integrated Framewoitsued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tread®ommission.

We also have audited, in accordance with taedards of the Public Company Accounting Oversiyard (United States), the consolida
balance sheets of Fidelity National Informationvdes, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 318 20@ 2007, and the related consolidated
statements of earnings, stockholders’ equity, ¢as¥s, and comprehensive earnings for each of dag/in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2008, and our report dated Februgra0® expressed an unqualified opinion on thossdaated financial statements.

/s KPMG LLP

February 27, 2009
Jacksonville, Florida
Certified Public Accountants

32




Table of Contents

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidaétshce sheets of Fidelity National Informationvess, Inc. and subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, aaddlated consolidated statements of earningskisddaers’ equity, cash flows and
comprehensive earnings for each of the years ithttee-year period ended December 31, 2008. Theslidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Compang’management. Our responsibility is to expresspamian on these consolidated financial statemease on ot
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance withstaadards of the Public Company Accounting Ovétdpard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindoecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tliasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemeniglhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financiaktstaents referred to above present fairly, in altarial respects, the financial position of Fidelity
National Information Services, Inc. and Subsidm@s of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the reduheir operations and their cash flo
for each of the years in the three-year period @éf@kcember 31, 2008, in conformity with U.S. getigraccepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with taedards of the Public Accounting Oversight Bodsdifed States), Fidelity National
Information Services, Inc.’s and subsidiaries’ int control over financial reporting as of Decem®&, 2008, based on criteria established in
Internal Control— Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriee Treadway Commission (COSO), and
report dated February 27, 2009 expressed an ufigdadipinion on the effectiveness of the Compaiiryternal control over financial reporting.

As discussed in notes 1 and 4 to the congelidfinancial statements, the Company completqaradff of its Lender Processing Services
segment on July 2, 2008.

/s KPMG LLP

February 27, 2009
Jacksonville, Florida
Certified Public Accountants
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Current asset:

FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2008 and 2007

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalel

Settlement deposi
Trade receivables, n
Settlement receivable
Other receivable

Receivable from related pat
Prepaid expenses and other current a:

Deferred income taxe
Total current asse
Property and equipment, r
Goodwill
Intangible assets, n
Computer software, n
Deferred contract cos

Investment in unconsolidated entit

Long term note receivable
Other noncurrent asse

Total asset

from FI

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilit

Settlement payable
Current portion of lon-te
Deferred revenue

rm debt

Total current liabilities

Deferred revenue
Deferred income taxe

Long-term debt, excluding current portir
Other lon¢term liabilities

Total liabilities
Minority interest
Stockholder equity:

Preferred stock $0.01 par value; 200 million shargborized, none issued and outstandir

December 31, 2008 and 20
Common stock $0.01 par value; 600 million shardbaized, 200.2 million and 199.0 million shares
issued at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respec

Additional paid in capita
Retained earning
Accumulated other com

Treasury stock, $0.01 par value, 9.3 million arlrillion shares at December 31, 2008 and 2007,

respectively

prehensive earni

Total stockholder equity
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity

2008

2007

(In millions, except per share

$ 220.¢
31.
538.1
52.1
121.1
10.1
115.1
91.C
1,179.¢
272.¢
4,194.(
924.%
617.(
241.2
5.
79.€

$ 7,514.(

2.C

2,959.¢

1,076.:
(102.9)

(402.6)
3,532.¢

$ 7,514

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktbeasolidated financial statements.
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amounts)

$ 355.¢
21.2

825.¢

116.¢

206.7

14.¢

168.£

120.1
1,829.!
392.f
5,326.¢
1,030.¢
775.2

256.¢

30.5

6.1

146.5

$  9,794.¢

$ 606.2
129.¢
272.C
246.2

1,254.;
111.¢
395.(

4,003.¢
234.7
5,999.:
14.2

2.C
3,038.:
899.t
53.4

(211.9
3,781.:
§_9.794¢
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FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Earnings
Years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

2008 2007 2006
(In millions, except per share amounts
Processing and services revenues (no $ 3,446.( $ 2,921.( $ 2,416..
Cost of revenues (note 2,636.¢ 2,265.¢ 1,872.:
Gross profi 809.1 655.2 544.:
Selling, general, and administrative expenses (Bx 389.4 302.¢ 279.¢
Research and development cc 84.¢ 70.4 70.€
Operating incomi 334.¢ 281.¢ 193.€
Other income (expense
Interest incomt 6.2 3.C 1.3
Interest expens (163.5) (190.2) (190.9)
Gain on sale of investment in Covan: — 274.5 —
Other income, ne 1t 14.¢ 1.2
Total other income (expens (155.9) 102.1 (188.9
Earnings before income taxes, equity in earningsebnsolidated entitie
minority interest, and discontinued operati 179.2 384.( 5.2
Provision for income taxe 57.€ 136.2 (2.9
Earnings before equity in earnings of unconsolida&tetities, minority interest, a
discontinued operatior 121.¢ 247.¢ 8.1
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated entit (0.2 2.8 5.8
Minority interest (4.0 0.1 1.7
Net earnings from continuing operatic 117.¢ 250.% 15.€
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of 97.4 310.t 243.k
Net earning: $ 214.¢ $ 561.C $ 259.]
Net earnings per sha— basic from continuing operatiol $ 0.61 $ 1.3C $ 0.0¢
Net earnings per sha— basic from discontinued operatic 0.51 1.61 1.31
Net earnings per sha— basic $ 1.12 $ 2.91 $ 1.3¢
Weighted average shares outstan— basic 191.¢ 193.] 185.¢
Net earnings per sha— diluted from continuing operatior $ 0.61 $ 1.2¢ $ 0.0¢
Net earnings per sha— diluted from discontinued operatio 0.5(C 1.5¢ 1.2¢
Net earnings per sha— diluted $ 1.11 $ 2.8¢€ $ 1.37
Weighted average shares outstan— diluted 193.t 196.5 189.2

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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Balances, December 31, 20

Net Earnings

Pension liability adjustmet

Certegy acquisitiol

Exercise of stock optior

Tax benefit associated with
exercise of stock optior

Stoclk-based compensatic

Cash dividends declared ($0.20
per share

National NY contribution fron
FNF

FNF Capital merge

Purchases of treasury stc

Unrealized gain on investments
and derivatives, ne

Unrealized gain on foreign
currency translatio

Balances, December 31, 20

Net Earnings

Pension liability adjustmet

Effect of fair valuing stock
options assumed in the
eFunds acquisitio

Espiel, Inc. acquisitiol

Exercise of stock optior

Tax benefit associated with
exercise of stock optior

Stoclk-based compensatic

Cash dividends declared ($0.20
per share

Purchases of treasury stc

Unrealized loss on investments
and derivatives, ne

Unrealized gain on foreign
currency translatio

Balances, December 31, 20

Net Earnings

Pension liability adjustmet

LPS spir-off

Issuance of restricted sto

Exercise of stock optior

Stock-based compensatic

Cash dividends declared ($0.Z
per share

Purchases of treasury stc

Unrealized loss on investment
and derivatives, ne

Unrealized loss on foreign
currency translatio

Other

Balances, December 31, 20

FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity
Years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

Amount
Accumulated
Other
Number of Shares Additional Comprehensive Total
Common Treasury Common Paid In Retained Earnings Treasury Stockholders’
Shares Shares Stock Capital Earnings (Loss) Stock Equity
(In millions)

127.¢ — 3 13 $ 5451 $ 156.1 $ 85 $ — 3 694.¢
— — — 259.1 — — 259.1
— — — — — 11.€ — 11.€
69.5 6.0 0.7 2,173.: — — — 2,173.¢
— 3.€ — 70.4 — — — 70.4
— — — 26.¢ — — — 26.¢
— — — 50.1 — — — 50.1
— — (38.2) — — (38.2)
— — — 10.7 — — — 10.7
— 0.2 — 2.3 — — — 2.3
— 4.3 — — — — (160.5) (160.5)
— — — 12.4 — 12.4
— — — — — 29.5 — 29.5
197.¢ 6.9 % 2 $ 2,879.. $ 377.C % 45.C $ (160.5) $ 3,142
— — — — 561.2 — — 561.2
— — — — — (2.2 — (2.2
— — — 37.7 — — — 37.7
0.1 — — 6.C — — — 6.0
1.t 3.7 — 28.¢ — — 28.¢ 57.7
— — — 47.5 — — — 47.F
— — — 39.C — — — 39.C
— — — — (38.7) — — (38.7)
— (1.6) — — — — (80.9) (80.9)
— — — — — (35.9 — (35.9
— — — — — 45.¢ — 45.¢
199.( 43% 2 $ 3,038.. $ 899.F $ 534 $ (2119 $ 3,781.:
— — — — 214.¢ — — 214.¢
— — — — — 4.0 — (4.0
— — — (105.0) — — — (205.0
1.2 — — — — — — —
— 11 — (26.0 — — 45.2 19.2
— — — 60.7 — — — 60.7
— — — — (38.29) — — (38.29)
— (6.2) — — — — (236.]) (236.0)
— — — — — (27.9 — (27.9
_ — — — — (123.9) — (123.9)
= = = (8.9 — = = (8.9
200.2 9.3% 2 $ 2,959.f $ 1,076.. $ (102.9) % (402.9) $ 3,532.¢
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FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

Cash flows from operating activitie
Net earning:

Adjustment to reconcile net earnings to net cashiged by operating activitie

Depreciation and amortizatic

Amortization of debt issue cos

Gain on sale of Covansys stc

Gain on sale of Property Insig

Loss (gain) on sale of other ass

Gain on pension settleme

Stoclk-based compensatic

Deferred income taxe

Income tax benefit from exercise of stock opti
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated entit
Minority interest

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effacfacquisitions
Net (increase) decrease in trade receive

Net increase in prepaid expenses and other ¢
Net increase in deferred contract cc

Net increase (decrease) in deferred reve

Net (decrease) increase in accounts payable, attaldities, and other liabilitie

Net cash provided by operating activit
Cash flows from investing activitie
Additions to property and equipme
Additions to capitalized softwal
Proceeds from sale of Covansys st
Investment in Brazilian card processing veni
Proceeds from sale of company as
Acquisitions, net of cash acquir
Other investing activitie
Net cash used in investing activiti
Cash flows from financing activitie
Borrowings
Debt service paymen
Capitalized debt issuance co
Income tax benefits from exercise of stock opti
Stock options exercise
Treasury stock purchas
Dividends paic
Cash transferred in LPS s-off
Minority interest contribution to Brazilian cardqmessing ventur
Net contribution by FNI
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activi
Effect of foreign currency exchange rates on «
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of '
Cash and cash equivalents, end of

Noncash contributions by FN

Cash paid for intere:

Cash paid for taxe

Noncash distribution of net assets of L

Retirement of Term Loan B in connection with LP$-off

2008 2007

(In millions)
$ 214.¢ $ 561.2
465.2 496.¢
16.€ 30.€
— (274.5)
= (66.9)
33.€ (4.9)
— (12.1)
60.7 39.C
35.€ 17.¢
— (47.5)
2.3 (0.9
2.8 2.2
(31.0 (169.9
(12.7) (70.2)
(62.1) (57.9)
9.6 (11.5)
(139.9) 31.¢
596.4 463.5
(76.7) (113.9)
(178.%) (229.5)
— 430.2
(25.7) —
32.¢ 96.2
(19.€ (1,729.0)
(4.7) —
(273.9) (1,545.9)
5,160.( 4,300.:
(5,337.9) (3,032.)
— (29.4)
— 47.5
19.2 57.7
(236.7) (80.9)
(38.2) (38.7)
(20.€) —
14.¢ —
(438.2) 1,224..
(19.9 1.5
(134.9) 143.f
355.¢ 211.¢
$ 220.¢ $ 355.¢
$ — $ —
$ 197t $ 201.%
$ 57.4 $ 282.¢
$ 84.2 $ —
$ 1,585.( $ =

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktbeasolidated financial statements.
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2006

$ 259.]

433.¢

32.(
(73.7)
(88.9)
(13.5)
(88.9)

494.

(122.9)
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FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Earnings
Years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

2008 2007
(In millions)
Net earning: $ 214. $ 561.2
Other comprehensive (loss) earnin
Unrealized gain on Covansys warrants, net o — 7.6
Unrealized loss on interest rate swaps and otlvestments, net of te (27.9) (28.€)
Unrealized (loss) gain on foreign currency transtgtnet of tax (123.9) 45.¢
Pension liability adjustment, net of t (4.0 (2.2
Reclassification adjustments for realized gainomansys warrants included in
earnings, net of ta — 14.3)
Other comprehensive (loss) earnil (155.9) 8.4
Comprehensive earnini $ 59.1 $ 569.€

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktbessolidated financial statements.
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FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unless stated otherwise or the context otherwigeires all references to “FIS,"we”, the “Company” or the “registrant” are to Fidelity
National Information Services, Inc., a Georgia corgtion formerly known as Certegy Inc., which wae surviving legal entity in the Certe
Merger; all references t“eFunds” are to eFunds Corporation, and its subsidés, as acquired by FIS (Note 6); all referente80ld FNF”
are to Fidelity National Financial, Inc., which o@d a majority of the Company’s shares through Ndesrf, 2006; all references to “FNF”
are to Fidelity National Financial, Inc. (formerknown as Fidelity National Title Group, Inc. (“FN7); formerly a subsidiary of Old FNF but
now an independent company that remains a relatéitydrom an accounting perspective; and all refeces to “LPS” are to Lender
Processing Services, Inc., a former wholly owndisgliary of FIS which was sp-off as a separate publicly traded company on 2412008
(note 4).

(1) Basis of Presentation

FIS is a leading provider of technology salns, processing services, and information-baseadcgsrto the financial services industry. On
February 1, 2006, the Company completed a mergar®@értegy (the “Certegy Merger”) (Note 6), whicasvaccounted for as a reverse
acquisition and purchase accounting was appli¢de@cquired assets and assumed liabilities oe@grin form, Certegy was the legal
acquirer in the Certegy Merger and the continuggjstrant for Securities and Exchange Commissioa (8EC”)reporting purposes. Howev
due to the majority ownership in the combined griild by FIS shareholders, FIS was designateddhairer for accounting purposes and,
effective on the Certegy Merger date, the histbficancial statements of FIS became the histoficaincial statements of the continuing
registrant for all periods prior to the Certegy Mt The results of operations of Certegy are ordluded in these historical financial
statements for periods subsequent to the Certeggdvidmmediately after the Certegy Merger, the eaithe SEC registrant was changed to
Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.

On July 2, 2008, we completed the LPS spinfadf accounting purposes the results of LPS arsegmted as discontinued operations.
Accordingly all prior periods have been revisegtesent the results of LPS up to July 1, 2008 ssoditinued operations.

Subsequent to the LPS spin-off, we continweolierate under the historical operating segmeiitarisaction Processing Services. During
the 2008 fourth quarter we performed a review a&structuring of our organizational and managemeeatsire and redefined our reporting
segments as presented in Note 20 to the Consadlitii@ncial Statements.

(2) Combination with Old FNF

On June 25, 2006, the Company entered intgagement and plan of merger (the “FNF Merger Agierg”) with Old FNF (amended
September 18, 2006) (the “FNF Merger”). The FNF ggerwas one step in a plan that eliminated Old BNielding company structure and
majority ownership of FIS. In connection with tipikan, Old FNF also entered into a securities exghamnd distribution agreement (the
“SEDA") with its subsidiary Fidelity National Titl&roup, Inc. (“FNT"). Under the SEDA, Old FNF agdethat, prior to the merger, Old FNF
would transfer substantially all its assets anbiliiées to FNT, in exchange for shares of FNT coomstock. Old FNF then would spin-off all
shares of FNT stock it held to the stockholder®lof FNF in a tax-free distribution. Pursuant to Ei¢F Merger Agreement, on November 9,
2006, Old FNF merged with and into FIS, with FISitbouing as the surviving corporation. In considierafor the FNF Merger, Old FNF
stockholders received an aggregate of 96,521,8&&slof FIS stock for their Old FNF shares. In &ddj in connection with the FNF Merger,
FIS issued options to purchase FIS common stocksharks of FIS restricted stock in exchange famoeOld FNF options and restricted st
outstanding at the time of the FNF Merger. The Rl#¥ger followed the completion, on October 24, 208fNT's acquisition under the
SEDA of substantially all of the assets and lidiledi of Old FNF (other than Old FN§-interests in FIS and in FNF Capital Leasing,,lasma
subsidiary which merged into FIS in a separatestaation) in exchange for 45,265,956 shares of FILTass A common stock, and Old FNF's
subsequent spin-off of its FNT shares (the “FNTtllbsition”). Pursuant to the SEDA and after the pbetion of all of the transactions, FNT
was renamed Fidelity National Financial, Inc. (“FIN&nd now trades under the symbol FNF. Old FNFi@han and CEO William P. Foley,
II, assumed a similar position in FNF and now sgm@g its Chairman and as Executive Chairman of&i8,other key members of Old FNF
senior management continued their involvement th BNF and FIS in executive capacities.

U.S. generally accepted accounting principtegiire that one of the two parties to the FNF Metge designated as the acquirer for
accounting purposes. However, Financial Accoun8tandards Board Technical Bulletin 85ldsues Relating to Accounting for Business
Combinationgrovides that if a transaction lacks substands,ribt a purchase event and should be accountdsh$sd on existing carrying
amounts. In the FNF Merger, the minority interéfSEks has not changed and the only assets anditiedof the
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combined entity after the exchange are those ofFit8 to the exchange. Because a change in owipen§lthe minority interest did not take
place, the FNF Merger has been accounted for b@sdoe carrying amounts of FIS’ assets and liabdit

(3) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following describes the significant acciinugp policies of the Company which have been folovin preparing the accompanying
Consolidated Financial Statements.

(a) Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Pregation

The consolidated financial statements inclileaccounts of FIS, its wholly-owned subsidiarérg] subsidiaries that are majority owned
and/or over which it exercises substantive contmlestments in unconsolidated affiliates, in whiki® has 20 percent to 50 percent of
ownership interest and has the ability to exersigaificant influence, but not substantive contmder the affiliate’s operating and financial
policies, are accounted for using the equity methfoaccounting.

All significant intercompany profits, transicts and balances have been eliminated in consi@idal he financial information included
herein does not necessarily reflect what the firmposition and results of operations of the Conypaould have been had it operated as a
stand-alone entity during the periods covered.

All dollar amounts presented in these notekiarthe accompanying Consolidated Financial Stateés(except per share amounts) are in
millions unless indicated otherwise.

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of reporting balance sheets asid ftows, highly liquid instruments purchased vatlginal maturities of three months or less
are considered cash equivalents. The carrying ategeported in the consolidated balance sheethése instruments approximate their fair
value. At December 31, 2008, we had cash on haf@20.9 million of which approximately $139.8 nulfi is held by our operations in fore
jurisdictions.

(c) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts reported in the Constdidi®alance Sheets for receivables and accoungbfmagpproximate their fair values bece
of their immediate or short-term maturities. Thig falue of the Company’s long-term debt at Decengie 2008 is estimated to be
approximately $502.0 million lower than the cargwalue (based on values of trades of our debt rimadiese proximity to year-end) and was
estimated to approximate carrying value at DecerBtheP007. These estimates are subjective in nanaténvolve uncertainties and signific
judgment in the interpretation of current marketadd@herefore, the values presented are not nedgsedicative of amounts the Compa
could realize or settle currently. The Company bptit has held, certain derivative instrumentscifipally interest rate swaps and warrants
relating to certain subsidiaries. As discussedateNL5, interest rate swaps were valued using L2¥gbe measurements.

(d) Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company accounts for derivative finanizriatruments in accordance with Statement of Firfetcounting Standards (“SFAS”)
No. 133,Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgirgivties, (“SFAS 133") as amended. During 2008, 2007 and 26G6Company
engaged in hedging activities relating to its Valeéarate debt through the use of interest rate swEipe Company designates these interest rate
swaps as cash flow hedges. The estimated fair valithe cash flow hedges are recorded as ana@staiility of the Company and are
included in the accompanying Consolidated Balarwe in prepaid expenses and other current asfiees,non-current assets, accounts
payable and accrued liabilities or other long-téighilities, as appropriate, and as a componeicotimulated other comprehensive earnings,
net of deferred taxes. A portion of the amountudeld in accumulated other comprehensive earningedgded in interest expense as a yield
adjustment as interest payments are made on the@&uois Term and Revolving Loans (Note 15). The Canys existing cash flow hedges
are highly effective and there is no current imgatearnings due to hedge ineffectiveness. Itigolicy to execute such instruments with
credit-worthy banks at the time of execution antitnenter into derivative financial instruments $peculative purposes. As of December 31,
2008, we believe that our interest rate swap copatées will be able to fulfill their obligationsnder our agreements.

(e) Trade Receivables

A summary of trade receivables, net, at De@th, 2008 and 2007 is as follows (in millions):
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December 31, December 31,
2008 2007
Trade receivable— billed $ 422.7 $ 739.t
Trade receivable— unbilled 156.( 139.¢
Total trade receivable 578.1 879.2
Allowance for doubtful accoun (40.6) (53.9
Total trade receivables, r $ 538.1 $ 825.¢

The Company analyzes trade accountsva&glei by considering historical bad debts, custocneditworthiness, current economic trends,
changes in customer payment terms and collecté&ordt when evaluating the adequacy of the allowBoradoubtful accounts. Any change in
the assumptions used in analyzing a specific adagaeeivable may result in an additional allowafaredoubtful accounts being recognized in
the period in which the change occurs.

A summary of the roll forward of allowance fdwubtful accounts, at December 31, 2008, 20072806 is as follows (in millions):

Allowance for doubtful accounts as of DecemberZ5 $ (18.0
Bad debt expens (20.¢)
Transfers and acquisitiol (7.5
Write-offs 14.€
Allowance for doubtful accounts as of DecemberZi)6 (31.9
Bad debt expens (30.9
Transfers and acquisitiol (26.0
Write-offs 24.4
Allowance for doubtful accounts as of DecemberZ)7 (53.9
Bad debt expens (34.0
Transfers related to LPS s-off 33.¢
Write-offs 13.C
Allowance for doubtful accounts as of DecemberZ)8 $ (40.6)

Settlement Deposits, Receivables, and PayablesCompany records settlement receivables andfesythat result from timing
differences in the Company’s settlement process migrchants, financial institutions, and creditcassociations related to merchant and card
transaction processing and third-party check ctiles. Cash held by FIS associated with this sat@ process is classified as settlement
deposits in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

(f) Other receivables

Other receivables represent amounts due famsumers related to deferred debit processingcedffered in Australia and the U.K., and
other amounts including income taxes receivablsighificant portion of the amounts due from constsmelated to deferred debit processing
services relate to Certegy Australia, Ltd., whicksvgold on October 13, 2008. The carrying valugtfese receivables was $81.7 million at
December 31, 2008 and approximates their fair value

(g) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of cost ovefdir value of identifiable net assets acquired labilities assumed in business combinations.
SFAS No. 142Goodwill and Intangible Asse{sSFAS No. 142”) requires that intangible assethweistimable useful lives be amortized over
their respective estimated useful lives to thefingsted residual values and be reviewed for impairhin accordance with SFAS No. 144,
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of L-Lived Asset§'SFAS No. 144"). SFAS No. 142 and SFAS No. 144€gsovide that
goodwill and other intangible assets with indeéniseful lives should not be amortized, but shalldsted for impairment annually or more
frequently if circumstances indicate potential innpeent, through a comparison of fair value to thegirrying amounts. The Company measures
for impairment on an annual basis during the foguhbrter using a September 30th measurement degsusircumstances require a more
frequent measurement. During the third quarterOf8fX our market capitalization declined to a pbielow our book value. However, our
impairment test indicated that no impairment haclioed, based on our assumptions of discountedefatash flows using our current best
estimate of future performance. In December of 20Q8n the change in our reporting segments atighihof the fact that our market
capitalization continued to remain below our boakue, we performed new impairment tests on a segbasis and determined that no
impairments existed.

The Company has reconciled the aggregate &tiriair value of the reporting units to the madapitalization of the consolidated
Company. We believe that the overall market coodgithat existed at the measurement dates andgert exist because of the financial
crisis have led to a market capitalization welldvethe fair value of a controlling interest.
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Based on these factors, we concluded that the meakéalization does not represent the fair valtihe Company.
(h) Long-lived Assets

SFAS No. 144 requires that long-lived assatkiatangible assets with definite useful lives&dewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the cargmgunt of an asset may not be recoverable. RegloNigr of assets to be held and used is
measured by comparison of the carrying amount @fsset to estimated undiscounted future cash féoypected to be generated by the asset. If
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its egtihfature cash flows, an impairment charge is raizegl in the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds the fair value ofgheta

(i) Intangible Assets

The Company has intangible assets which cbopsisarily of customer relationships that are meeal in connection with acquisitions at tt
fair value based on the results of valuation ansydustomer relationships are amortized over tegimated useful lives using an accelerated
method which takes into consideration expectedooust attrition rates up to a ten-year period. Igible assets with estimated useful lives
(principally customer relationships and certaimémarks) are reviewed for impairment in accordawitle SFAS No. 144 while certain
trademarks determined to have indefinite livesravéewed for impairment at least annually in acemck with SFAS No. 142,

(i) Computer Software

Computer software includes the fair valueaffwgare acquired in business combinations, purahaséware and capitalized software
development costs. Purchased software is recotdsmsaand amortized using the straight-line metbnet its estimated useful life and
software acquired in business combinations is dembat its fair value and amortized using stralgig-or accelerated methods over its
estimated useful life, ranging from five to ten gea

Capitalized software development costs arewtted for in accordance with either SFAS No.A&&;ounting for the Costs of Computer
Software to Be Sold, Leased, or Otherwise Mark€®BAS No. 86”), or with the American Institute Gertified Public Accountants
(“AICPA") Statement of Position (“SOP”) No. 98-Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Dipedl or Obtained for Internal Use
(“SOP 98-1"). After the technological feasibility the software has been established (for SFAS BadBtware), or at the beginning of
application development (for SOP No. 98-1 softwasejtware development costs, which include sadaaied related payroll costs and costs of
independent contractors incurred during developpaetcapitalized. Research and development austsred prior to the establishment of
technological feasibility (for SFAS No. 86 softwgarer prior to application development (for SOP N8:1 software), are expensed as incur
Software development costs are amortized on a ptduproduct basis commencing on the date of gémelease of the products (for SFAS
No. 86 software) and the date placed in servicgpochased software (for SOP No-1 software). Software development costs (for SFAS
No. 86 software) are amortized using the greatét)othe straigt-line method over its estimated useful life, whiehges from three to ten
years or (2) the ratio of current revenues to tataicipated revenue over its useful li

(k) Deferred Contract Costs

Cost of software sales and outsourced datzepsing and application management arrangemeanltsding costs incurred for bid and
proposal activities, are generally expensed agtieduHowever, certain costs incurred upon inibiatdf a contract are deferred and expensed
over the contract life. These costs represent inergal external costs or certain specific intenualts that are directly related to the contract
acquisition or transition activities and are priityaassociated with installation of systems/proessand data conversion.

In the event indications exist that a defeentract cost balance related to a particularrashimay be impaired, undiscounted estimated
cash flows of the contract are projected overdtaaining term and compared to the unamortized aEferontract cost balance. If the projected
cash flows are not adequate to recover the unamedrtiost balance, the balance would be adjustedual the contract’s net realizable value,
including any termination fees provided for undes tontract, in the period such a determinatianasle.

() Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at coss, decumulated depreciation and amortization. égtien and amortization are computed
primarily using the straight-line method basedlon éstimated useful lives of the related asseitsy §ears for buildings and three to seven
years for furniture, fixtures and computer equipmérasehold improvements are amortized usingttlagb-line method over the lesser of
initial term of the applicable lease or the estiedatiseful lives of such assets.
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(m) Income Taxes

The Company recognizes deferred income taetsissd liabilities for temporary differences bedgwéhe financial reporting basis and the
basis of the Company’s assets and liabilities amqeeted benefits of utilizing net operating losd aredit carryforwards. Deferred income tax
assets and liabilities are measured using enaaxetes expected to apply to taxable income iryéaes in which those temporary differences
are expected to be recovered or settled. The ingradeferred income taxes of changes in tax ratddaavs, if any, is reflected in the
Consolidated Financial Statements in the periodteda

(n) Revenue Recognition

The Company generates revenues from the dglofdank processing and credit and debit cardgssing services, professional services,
software licensing and software related servicespnducts. The Company recognizes revenues iméacoe with accounting standards for
software and service companies including Americetitute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA}x8ment of Position (SOP) 97-2,
Software Revenue Recogniti@OP 97-2), as amended by SOP 9&48dification of SOP 92, Software Revenue Recognition, With Resp
Certain Transactions (“SOP 98-9") the consensus reached in Emergisigels Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 0ABplication of AICPA
Statement of Position 97-2 to Arrangements thautiethe Right to Use Software Stored on Anothé¢ityfEnHardware, the consensus react
in EITF Issue No. 00-2Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverahl&&EC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 10Revenue Recognitign
and SOP 81-1Accounting for Performance of Construction-Type @uadtain Production-Type Contractand related interpretations, includ
AICPA Technical Practice Aids. The Company recogsirevenue when: (i) evidence of an arrangemestsXii) delivery has occurred; (iii)
the fees are fixed or determinable; and (iv) coidecis considered probable.

The following describes the Company’s primgayes of revenues and its revenue recognition igslias they pertain to the types of
transactions the Company enters into with its custs. The Company enters into arrangements wittoges's to provide services, software
and software related services such as post-cortuatdmer support and implementation and trainitigeeindividually or as part of an
integrated offering of multiple services. These/ges occasionally include offerings from more tloere segment to the same customer. The
revenues for services provided under these muléilgment arrangements are recognized in accordeititéhe applicable revenue recognition
accounting principles as further described below.

Bank Processing and Credit and Debit Card ProcasService:

Bank processing and credit and debit cardgesiog services include data processing and afiplicamanagement. In some cases, these
services are offered in combination with one ano#ima in other cases the Company offers them iddally. Revenues from processing
services are typically volume-based depending otofa such as the number of accounts processedattions processed and computer
resources utilized. Revenues from these arrangesmaeatrecognized as services are performed in @acoe with SEC Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 104 (“SAB 104")Revenue Recogniti@and related interpretations.

In the event that the Company’s arrangemeiitsits customers include more than one serviee @bmpany determines whether the
individual revenue elements can be recognized agglgin accordance with EITF 00-21. EITF R0-addresses the determination of whethi
arrangement involving more than one deliverabldaios more than one unit of accounting and howath@ngement consideration should be
measured and allocated to the separate units otiating. In accordance with EITF 00-21, an elenuérgn arrangement containing more than
one deliverable is considered a separate unitadwating if all the following criteria are met: titem has value to a customer on a standalone
basis; there is objective and reliable evidenciaiofvalue of the item; and, if the arrangementudes a general right of return relative to the
delivered item, delivery or performance of the itsngonsidered probable and substantially in then@any’s control.

A relatively small percentage of credit cardgessing revenue is generated from the merchatitution processing business, where the
relationship is with the financial institution thedntracts directly with the merchant. In this Imesis, the Company is responsible for collecting
and settling interchange fees with the credit eamsbciations. The Company follows the guidanceigeaV
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in EITF 99-19,Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal versus BlemnaAgent("EITF 99-19”) which states that whether a compahguld
recognize revenue based on the gross amount billacdustomer or the net amount retained is a maitjedgment that depends on the rele
facts and circumstances and that certain factoirsdizators should be considered in the evaluafitre Company has evaluated the indicators
and records the interchange fees revenue on a lgagssand the related costs are included in dostvenue as the Company is considered the
primary obligor and bears credit risk associateith Wie transactions.

Professional Service Revent

Revenues and costs related to implementatmmyersion and programming services associatedthétiCompany’s data processing and
application management agreements during the imgiiéation phase are deferred and subsequently rizealyusing the straight-line method
over the term of the related services agreemem.Gdmpany evaluates these deferred contract awsitspairment in the event any indicatic
of impairment exist.

Revenues and costs related to consultingaeagreements, which include implementation, ca@iwrrand programming services, are
recognized as the services are provided in accoedaith SAB 104.

License and Software Related Rever

The Company recognizes software licemsepst-contract customer support fees as welsssciated development, implementation,
training, conversion and programming fees in acaocé with SOP No. 97-2 and SOP No. 98-9. Init@drise fees are recognized when a
contract exists, the fee is fixed or determinabtétware delivery has occurred and collection efraceivable is deemed probable, providec
vendor-specific objective evidence (“VSOE”") hasmestablished for each element or for any undede@ements. The Company determines
the fair value of each element or the undelivetechents in multi-element software arrangementsdaseV/SOE. VSOE for each element is
based on the price charged when the same elemsoitliseparately, or in the case of pomtitract customer support, when a stated reneve
is provided to the customer. If evidence of failueaof all undelivered elements exists but evidetmes not exist for one or more delivered
elements, then revenue is recognized using thdualsinethod. Under the residual method, the fdiresaf the undelivered elements is defe!
and the remaining portion of the arrangement feedsgnized as revenue. If evidence of fair valoesdhot exist for one or more undelivered
elements of a contract, then all revenue is dedeurgil all elements are delivered or fair valugléermined for all remaining undelivered
elements. Revenue from post-contract customer stijgp@cognized ratably over the term of the agrest. The Company records deferred
revenue for all billings invoiced prior to reventgognition.

With respect to a small percentage of revenihesCompany uses contract accounting, as reghir&OP No. 97-2, when the arrangement
with the customer includes significant customizatimodification, or production of software. Forrakents accounted for under contract
accounting, revenue is recognized in accordande 8@P 81-1Accounting for Performance of Construction Type @sdtain Production-
Type Contractssing the percentage-of-completion method sinceorably dependable estimates of revenues and cohtrars applicable to
various elements of a contract can be made. Regdnwexcess of billings on these agreements amrded as unbilled receivables and are
included in trade receivables. Billings in excebsewenue recognized on these agreements are egtasddeferred revenue until revenue
recognition criteria are met. Changes in estimfattesevenues, costs and profits are recognizetdrperiod in which they are determinable.
When the Company’s estimates indicate that theesotintract will be performed at a loss, a providiar the entire loss is recorded in that
accounting period.

In arrangements where the licensed softwalledes hosting the software for the customer, ansoé element is only considered present if
the customer has the contractual right to takegssésn of the software at any time during the hgstieriod without significant penalty and i
feasible for the customer to either operate thenso€ on their own hardware or contract with anotledor to host the software. If the
arrangement meets these criteria, as well as ter otiteria for recognition of the license revendescribed above, a software element is
present and license revenues are recognized whkesoftware is delivered and hosting revenues aagrézed as the service is provided. If a
separate software element described above is asépt, the related revenues are combined and rieedgmtably over the hosting or
maintenance period, whichever is longer.

Hardware revenue is recognized as a delivelEdent in accordance with SOP No. 97-2 and SOPS8I@. as discussed above. The
Company does not stock in inventory the hardwaoeyets sold, but arranges for delivery of hardwiese third-party suppliers. For these
transactions, the Company follows the guidanceigeai/in EITF No. 99t9. The Company has evaluated the indicators aratde the revent
related to hardware transactions on a gross baditha related costs are included in cost of regeasithe Company is considered the primary
obligor by the customer, bears risk of loss, amsllatitude in establishing prices on the equipment.
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(o) Cost of revenue and selling, general and adrsinative expenses

Cost of revenue includes payroll, employeeefies) occupancy costs and other costs associdtagersonnel employed in customer ser
roles, including program design and development@ntessional services. Cost of revenue also ireduthta processing costs, amortization of
software, customer relationship intangible assetsdepreciation on operating assets.

Selling, general and administrative expensekide payroll, employee benefits, occupancy ahdrodosts associated with personnel
employed in sales, marketing, human resourcesiaadde roles. Selling, general and administratiygeases also includes depreciation on
non-operating corporate assets, advertising cost®ther marketing-related programs.

(p) Stock-Based Compensation Plans

The Company accounts for stock-based compengalans using the fair value method. Using thevalue method of accounting,
compensation cost is measured based on the faie wdlthe award at the grant date and recognizedtbe service period.

() Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency for the foreign opemas of the Company is either the U.S. Dollar @ lihcal currency. For foreign operations
where the local currency is the functional currerhg translation of foreign currencies into U.®llBrs is performed for balance sheet
accounts using exchange rates in effect at thenbalsheet date and for revenue and expense acemimgsa weighted average exchange rate
during the period. The gains and losses resultioig the translation are included in accumulate@iotomprehensive earnings (loss) in the
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity @aedexcluded from net earnings. Realized gaitesses resulting from other foreign
currency transactions are included in other income.

(r) Management Estimates

The preparation of these Consolidated FindiStetements in conformity with U.S. generally guteel accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfiettthe reported amounts of assets and liaksligied disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the Consolidated Finah&tatements and the reported amounts of reveangeexpenses during the reporting periods.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(s) Check Guarantee Reserves

In the Company’s check guarantee businessgifaranteed check presented to a merchant cusi®aishonored by the check writer’s
bank, the Company reimburses the merchant custfum#re checks face value and pursues collection of the amaont the delinquent chel
writer. Loss reserves and anticipated recoveriepamarily determined by performing a historicablysis of the Company’s check loss and
recovery experience and considering other fact@sdould affect that experience in the future.rSiactors include the general economy, the
overall industry mix of customer volumes, statigtianalysis of check fraud trends within custonmumes, and the quality of returned checks.
Once these factors are considered, the Comparlylisbizs a rate for check losses that is calculayedividing the expected check losses by
dollar volume processed and a rate for anticipegedveries that is calculated by dividing the dp#&ted recoveries by the total amount of
related check losses. These rates are then apgagdst the dollar volume processed and checkdpsaspectively, each month and charged to
cost of revenue. The estimated check returns araveey amounts are subject to risk that actual artsoreturned and recovered may be
different than the Company’s estimates. The Compealyaccrued claims payable balances of $21.0omilind $27.4 million at December 31,
2008 and 2007, respectively, related to these astims. The Company had accrued claims recoveddlfiz4.0 million and $37.5 million at
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, relatdidese estimations. In addition, the Company asxbicheck guarantee losses, net of
anticipated recoveries excluding service fees 98 $ million, $113.8 million and $102.9 million ftne years ended December 31, 2008, 2007
and 2006, respectively. The amount paid to merctastomers, net of amounts recovered from chedergrexcluding service fees, was
$87.4 million, $112.0 million and $107.9 millionrfthe years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and &)gectively.

(t) Net Earnings per Share

The basic weighted average shares and comtook equivalents determined using the treasurykstoethod for the year ended
December 31, 2006 include the shares and opti@swvre previously outstanding at Certegy only fieabruary 1, 2006 through
December 31, 2006. If these shares and optiondéaad outstanding for the entire twelve months @&2®asic weighted average shares
outstanding would have been approximately 191.8anijlcommon stock equivalents would have beem@lBon and weighted average shares
on a diluted basis would have been 194.6 million.

Net earnings and earnings per share for thesyended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 aod@s< (in millions, except
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per share data):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Net earnings from continuing operatic $ 117 $ 250.7 $ 15.€
Net earnings from discontinued operations (inclgdiain on sale of discontinu

operations, net of ta: 97.4 310.t 243.5
Net earning: $ 214.¢ $ 561.2 $ 259.1
Weighted average shares outstan— basic 191.¢ 193.1 185.¢
Plus: Common stock equivalent shares assumed foowecsion of option 1.6 3.4 3.3
Weighted average shares outstan— diluted 193.t 196.5 189.2
Basic net earnings from continuing operations pare $ 0.61 $ 1.3 $ 0.0¢
Basic net earnings from discontinued operationsspare 0.51 1.61 1.31
Basic net earnings per sh: $ 112 $ 291 $ 1.3¢
Diluted net earnings from continuing operations gieare $ 0.61 $ 1.2¢ $ 0.0¢
Diluted net earnings from discontinued operatioasghare 0.5C 1.5¢ 1.2¢
Diluted net earnings per she $ 1.11 $ 2.8¢ $ 137

Options to purchase approximately 12.3 millid@ million and 1.7 million shares of our commnsiack for the years ended December 31,
2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively, were not indudehe computation of diluted earnings per shseause they were antidilutive.

(u) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2008, the Financial Accounting Stadg&oard (FASB) issued FASB Staff Position (FSPeEymg Issues Task Force 03-6-1,
Determining Whether Instruments Granted in S-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Siéesrwhich will become effective for
periods beginning on or after December 15, 2008,vatl be applied retrospectively. Under the FSRyested sharbased payment awards tl
contain non-forfeitable rights to dividends or diend equivalents are participating securities #ratefore, are included in computing earnings
per share (EPS) pursuant to the two-class methoeltWo-class method determines earnings per shaeath class of common stock and
participating securities according to dividendslimidend equivalents and their respective partibgparights in undistributed earnings.
Adoption of FSP Emerging Issues Task Force 03-6HInat have a material impact on the Company’sfidial position or results of its
operations.

In May 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 1B2e Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Bipfes(“SFAS 162"). SFAS 162
identifies the sources of accounting principles tiredframework for selecting the principles to Isediin the preparation of financial statemt
of nongovernmental entities that are presenteairicecmity with generally accepted accounting pries in the United States. The FASB has
concluded that the generally accepted accountimgiptes hierarchy should reside in the accounlitegature established by the FASB and
issued SFAS 162 to achieve that result. SFAS 16&2effactive on November 15, 2008. The adoptionfFeAS 162 did not have a material
effect on the Company’s financial condition or lésof its operations.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. IBisclosures about Derivative Instruments and Heddhativities-an amendment of FASB
Statement No. 138:'SFAS 161"). SFAS 161 expands the current disalesaquirements of SFAS No. 133ccounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activiti” (“SFAS 133”)such that entities must now provide enhanced discks on a quarterly basis regarding
and why the entity uses derivatives; how derivatiged related hedged items are accounted for 88 133, and how derivatives and
related hedged items affect the entity’s finanpi@sition, performance and cash flow. Pursuanteédrnsition provisions of the Statement, the
Company will adopt SFAS 161 in fiscal year 2009 aiiltipresent the required disclosures in the prieed format on a prospective basis.
SFAS 161 will not impact the consolidated financegults as it is disclosure-only in nature.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No, llédcontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financithtements —-an amendment of AF
No. 51(“SFAS 160"), requiring noncontrolling interest®isetimes called minority interests) to be preseated component of equity on the
balance sheet. SFAS 160 also requires that the @nobuet earnings attributable to the parent antthé noncontrolling interests be clearly
identified and presented on the face of the Codat#d Statement of Earnings. This Statement eli@énide need to apply purchase accounting
when a parent company acquires a noncontrollingessimp interest in a subsidiary and requires tadn deconsolidation of a subsidiary, a
parent company recognize a gain or loss in netrgsrafter which any retained noncontrolling insnill be reported at fair value. SFAS 160
requires expanded disclosures in the ConsolidatehEial Statements that identify and distinguishween the interests of the parent’s owners
and the interest of the noncontrolling owners dfsidiaries. SFAS 160 is effective for periods begig on or after December 15, 2008 and
be applied prospectively except for the presemadind disclosure requirements, which will be agptietrospectively for all periods presented.
Adoption of SFAS 160
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will not have a material effect on the Companyaaments of operations. Upon adoption of SFAS ft&noncontrolling or minority interest,
$164.2 million at December 31, 2008, will be resified to a component of equity.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No.(ieMised 2007)Business Combinatior{sSFAS 141(R)"), requiring an acquirer in a
business combination to recognize the assets &cljdfre liabilities assumed, and any noncontroliimgrest in the acquiree at their fair values
at the acquisition date, with limited exceptionbeTcosts of the acquisition and any related restring costs will be recognized separately.
Assets and liabilities arising from contingenciesibusiness combination are to be recognizeceatftir value at the acquisition date and
adjusted prospectively as new information becomegable. When the fair value of assets acquirasbess the fair value of consideration
transferred plus any noncontrolling interest in dleguiree, the excess will be recognized as a glider SFAS 141(R), all business
combinations will be accounted for prospectivelydpplying the acquisition method, including combim@s among mutual entities and
combinations by contract alone. SFAS 141(R) isatiffe for periods beginning on or after December28, and will apply to business
combinations occurring after the effective datee TQompany will adopt SFAS 141R and apply its priowvis to business combinations
subsequent to December 31, 2008.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS N@, B&ir Value Measuremen{§SFAS 157"). SFAS 157 defines fair value, estadigis a
framework for measuring fair value, and expandsldgires about fair value measurements by estatishfair value hierarchy based on the
quality of inputs used to measure fair value. SAA% does not require any new fair value measuresnbat applies under other accounting
pronouncements that require or permit fair valuasneements. SFAS 157 is effective for financiatesteents for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. The Company adopted SFAS 1567 danuary 1, 200¢

In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staffifon SFAS No. 157-2, “Effective Date of FASB @taent No. 157,” which delays the
effective date of SFAS 157 with respect to nonfgiahassets and nonfinancial liabilities that ane nemeasured at fair value on a recurring
basis until fiscal years beginning after Novemb&r2008. Accordingly, the Company has not yet agapthe disclosure requirements of SFAS
157 to certain such nonfinancial assets for whithvalue measurements are determined on a nomriregbasis.

The fair value hierarchy established by SFAS$ ihcludes three levels which are based on theifyriof the inputs to the valuation
technique. The fair value hierarchy gives the higipeiority to quoted prices in active marketsiftentical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3)tHe inputs used to measure the financial instnimall within different levels of the
hierarchy, the categorization is based on the lole®gl input that is significant to the fair valoeeasurement of the instrument. In accordance
with SFAS 157, our financial assets and liabilitiest are recorded on the Consolidated BalancetShee categorized based on the inputs to
the valuation techniques as follows:

Level 1. Financial assets and liabilities whoseigalare based on unadjusted quoted prices foligdeatssets or liabilities in an active
market that we have the ability to access.

Level 2. Financial assets and liabilities whoseigalare based on quoted prices in markets thawaective or model inputs that are
observable either directly or indirectly for subtally the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3. Financial assets and liabilities whoseugalare based on model inputs that are unobservable
(v) Certain Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been madear2007 and 2006 Consolidated Financial Statemerasriform to the classifications used in
2008.

(4) Discontinued Operations

During 2008 and 2007, we discontinued certgiarations which are reported as discontinued tipasain the Consolidated Statements of
Earnings for the years ended December 31, 200g, @080 2006, in accordance with SFAS 144. Intesealidcated to discontinued operations
based on debt to be retired and debt specificdéintified as related to the respective discontirasetation.

LPS

On July 2, 2008 (the “spin-off date”), allthie shares of the common stock, par value $0.080%hare, of LPS, previously a wholly-owned
subsidiary of FIS, were distributed to FIS shardbad through a stock dividend (the “spin-off”). Fi8d LPS are distinct and unique businesses
that serve different customers, operate in differearkets, and attract different investors. Thesgf allows us to provide more flexibility and
dedicated management focus with respect to ouryostatevelopment, capital investment and strategimtives. At the time of the distributio
LPS consisted of substantially all the assetsiliiegs, businesses and
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employees related to FIS’ Lender Processing Sesxsegment as of the spin-off date. In the spinkif, contributed all of its interest in such
assets, liabilities, businesses and employees $ihexchange for shares of LPS common stock argB%$10 million aggregate principal
amount of LPS debt obligations, which we used toe®ur $1,585.0 Term Loan B. Upon the distribnti®|S shareholders received one-half
share of LPS common stock for every share of Fi8mon stock held as of the close of business on 24n2008. FIS’ shareholders
collectively received 100% of the LPS common stagkich became a stand-alone public company tragirier the symbol “LPS6n the New
York Stock Exchange. The results of operationdefformer Lender Processing Services segment o $eflected as discontinued
operations in the Consolidated Statements of Egsniior the years ended December 31, 2008, 2002@0|, in accordance with SFAS 144,

LPS had revenues of $913.1 million, $1,686iion and $1,492.3 million for the period from Jary 1, 2008 through July 2, 2008, and for
the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respect PS had earnings before taxes of $188.4ioni)l$412.3 million and $356.7 million
for the period from January 1, 2008 through Jul2@)8 and for the years ended December 31, 2002@08] respectively.

The following table summarizes the major categs of LPS assets and liabilities disposed dfienJuly 2, 2008 spin-off:

Assets:

Total current asse $ 379.C
Goodwill, net 1,084.¢
Other intangible assets, r 103.:
Other nor-current assel 356.¢
Liabilities:

Other current liabilitie: $ 190.7
Long-term debt 1,585.:
Other lon¢-term liabilities b2.¢
Minority interest 10.¢

Certegy Australia, Ltd.

On October 13, 2008, we sold Certegy Austrdlid. (“Certegy Australia”) for $21.1 million inash and other consideration, because its
operations did not align with our strategic pla@srtegy Australia had revenues of $27.6 millior9 $2million and $21.0 million during the
years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 ctasge. Certegy Australia had (loss) earnings befiaxes of ($17.6) million (includir
$26.0 million of trademark impairment charge asdssed below), $15.7 million and $9.1 million dgrihe years ended December 31, 2008,
2007 and 2006, respectively. During the year efidlstember 31, 2008, in accordance with SFAS 148efised in Note 3(g) we recorded a
pre-tax impairment charge of $52.0 million to reeltice carrying value of a trademark related toGbepany’s retail check business to its
estimated fair value. We estimated the fair valihe check trademark by utilizing a relief fronmyadty methodology. Under this method, we
estimate the amount of cash flows that, without iogithe trademark, we would have had to pay t;mkeethe trademark. These estimated cash
flows were then discounted to determine the falu@aAdditionally, the trademark, previously acctedhfor as an indefinite lived intangible
asset, was determined to no longer be indefinitehes an estimated useful life of 15 years aneiisgoamortized straight line over its
remaining life. Approximately $26.0 million of theharge is included in cost of revenues in our Gbdated Statement of Earnings in the
Corporate and Other segment and $26.0 million @pprately $17.7 million net of tax) is includeddiscontinued operations in our
Consolidated Statements of Earnings, as a porfitimeocharge relates to the Company’s Australigailreheck business disposed of in fiscal
year 2008 and accounted for as a discontinued tipengursuant to SFAS 14

Certegy Gaming Services

On April 1, 2008, we sold Certegy Gaming Seesi Inc. (“Certegy Gamefpr $25.0 million, realizing a pretax loss of $4nlllion, becaus:
its operations did not align with our strategicri@aCertegy Game had revenues of $27.2 million,48%llion and $82.4 million during the
years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 ctesghe. Certegy Game had (losses) earnings beéxes of $0.3 million (excluding tt
pretax loss realized on sale), ($1.1) million afd7$million during the years ended December 3182Q007 and 2006, respectively.

FIS Credit Services
On February 29, 2008, we sold FIS Credit S®&wjInc. (“Credit”) for $6.0 million, realizing@re-tax gain of $1.4 million, because its
operations did not align with our strategic plaBeedit had revenues of $1.4 million, $12.4 mill@md $17.5 million
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during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2002@0@l, respectively. Credit had losses before tak€$0.2) million (excluding the realized
gain), $2.1 million and $0.6 million during the ye&nded December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, regekycti

Homebuilders Financial Network

During the year ended December 31, 2008, weoditinued and dissolved Homebuilders Financialidet, LLC and its related entities
("HFN") due to the loss of a major customer. HFNimavenues of $1.4 million, $12.5 million and $1&Blion during the years ended
December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. h&dNearnings (losses) before taxes of ($4.7)anill$3.5 million and $3.5 million during
the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 28€tgatively.

Property Insight

On August 31, 2007, we sold Property InsighC (“Property Insight”) to FNF for $95.0 milliomicash realizing a pre-tax gain of
$66.9 million ($42.1 million after-tax), becausg d@perations did not align with our strategic pld®perty Insight had revenues of
$52.6 million and $90.4 million during the yearsled December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Ryopesight had earnings before taxes of
$13.7 million (excluding the realized gain) and $2fhillion during the years ended December 31, 208¥ 2006, respectively.
(5) Related Party Transactions
We are party to certain related party agreesneith FNF, LPS and other related parties.

A detail of related party items included ingaues is as follows (in millions):

2008 2007 2006
ABN AMRO card and item processing rever $ 967 $ 56.€ $ 24.:2
Banco Bradesco card and item processing rev 93.7 53.1 19.1
Sedgwick data processing services reve 39.5 37.¢ 17.2
FNF data processing services reve 28.C 22.2 29.¢
Other services revent 7.3 6.7 6.9
Total revenue $ 264.7 $ 176.¢ $ 97.4

ABN AMRO Real and Banco Bradesco S.

In March 2006 we entered into an agreemerit Bé&nco Bradesco S.A. (“Bradesco”) and ABN AMRO R&&BN”) (collectively, “banks”)
to form a venture to provide comprehensive, fullysourced card processing services to Braziliad sauers. In exchange for a 51%
controlling interest in the venture, we contributed existing Brazilian card processing businesdreats and Brazilian card processing
infrastructure and committed to make enhancementsit card processing system to meet the processiads of the banks and their affiliates.
The banks executed long-term, exclusive contracgsdcess their card portfolios with the venturexshange for an aggregate 49% interest in
the venture (Note 7). Additionally, we provide pagmh solutions services to Bradesco and ABN AMRGsidlet of the Brazilian card process
venture.

Sedgwick

We also provide data processing services tigBiek CMS, Inc. (“Sedgwick”), a company in whicilNF holds an approximate 32% equity
interest.

FNF and LPS

We have historically conducted business witli-and its subsidiaries. A number of these busiaessities were based upon agreements
between FNF and entities which were a part of amwder Processing Services segment, which is nowglpeesented as a discontinued
operation in our consolidated statements of easiiagall periods presented. In connection withdhky 2, 2008 LPS spin-off, a number of
these agreements were amended, assigned or rexteddty FIS, FNF and LPS. A summary of the revearoducing agreements to which we
are a party that were in effect as of Decembe@8@8 is as follows:

. Data processing serviceThis agreement governs IT support services providdeNF, consisting primarily of infrastructure gapt
and data center management. Subject to certaiy teanhination provisions (including the payment@himum monthly service and
termination fees), this agreement had an initiahtef five years
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from February 2006 with an option to renew for enéwo additional years. In connection with then-off, this agreement we
amended to cover these services through June 38,

Other services revenuThese revenues relate to transitional servicesigedvto LPS

A detail of related party items included in ofgrg expenses (net of expense reimbursements)fadlaws (in millions):

2008 2007 2006

Equipment and real estate leas $ 20t $ 6.8 $ —
Administrative corporate support and other serv 8.3 7.7 5.8
Total expense $ 28.¢ $ 14t $ ©5.E

We entered into service agreements with FNF andtbRfBovide certain services to us and them. A samof these agreements in effect a
December 31, 2008 is as follows:

Equipment and real estate leasing agreemeéWe have entered into certain property managemehteal estate lease agreements
LPS and FNF relating to our Jacksonville corpotatadquarters. We also incurred expenses for ampaity us to FNF under
leases of certain personal property and technadogypment

Administrative corporate support services to arahfrFNF and LPSHistorically, FNF has provided to us, and to adesxtent we
have provided to FNF, certain administrative cogp@isupport services relating to general managersetitory accounting, claims
administration, and other administrative supporvises. The pricing for these services, both to fioch FNF, is at cost. The term of
the corporate services agreements was two yedijgcstio early termination if the services are ooger required by the party
receiving the services or upon mutual agreemetiteoparties and subject to extension in certaicuanstances. In connection with the
LPS spin-off, we amended the corporate servicesemgent to reduce the administrative corporate stigpovices provided by FNF.
We also terminated the corporate services thatraeige to FNF since such services are no longarired by FNF. In addition, prior
to the spin-off, we provided general managemermp@aating, treasury, payroll, human resources, i@leaudit, and other corporate
administrative support services to LPS. In conectiith the spin-off, we entered into corporatesgrss agreements with LPS under
which we will provide to LPS, and we receive frof@$, certain transitional corporate support servi€he pricing for all of these
services, both from FNF, and from and to LPS, icoat. The term of each of the corporate servigeseanents is two years, subject to
early termination if the services are no longeumsgl by the party receiving the services or uparual agreement of the parties and
subject to extension in certain circumstan:

We believe the amounts earned from or chabyaas under each of the foregoing service arrangesrare fair and reasonable. We believe
our service arrangements are priced within theegarigrices we offer to third parties. However, #mounts we earned or that were charged
under these arrangements were not negotiated &-ngth, and may not represent the terms thatigit have obtained from an unrelated
third party.

Discontinued Operations — Related Party Activity

On August 31, 2007, we completed the saleropé&rty Insight to FNF. The net earnings from Propmsight, including related party
revenues and expenses, are classified as earnmimggifscontinued operations for the period fromudam 1, 2007 through August 31, 2007
the year ended December 31, 2006.

Through July 2, 2008, LPS provided a numbesesfices to FNF that are now presented as disugedioperations. These services included
title agency services, software development sesyiesl estate related services and other coshghservices. These activities are included
within net earnings from discontinued operations.

FNF Capital

On October 26, 2006, we completed a mergdr RF Capital, Inc. (“FNF Capital”), a leasing sigdiary of Old FNF. Through the merger,
we assumed a note payable to Old FNF of $13.9anillind we recorded interest expense related todiésof $0.6 million and $0.2 million
through September 30, 2007 and for the year endeéiiber 31, 2006, respectively. On September 3I¥,,2@e sold certain leasing assets of
FNF Capital back to FNF for $15.0 million and FNgsamed the aforementioned note payable and o#i#lities. We also recorded a
$7.3 million note receivable from FNF relating ke ttransaction, which matures in September 201tP, mterest payable at a rate of LIBOR
plus 0.45% (4.50% as of December 31, 2008). Werdecbinterest income related to this note of $0illian for the period from October 1,
2007 through December 31, 2007 and $0.3 milliortlieryear ended December 31, 2008.
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(6) Acquisitions
The results of operations and financial positf the entities acquired during the years erdecember 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 are
included in the Consolidated Financial Statememisifand after the date of acquisition. There wersignificant acquisitions in 2008.
2007 Significant Acquisition
eFunds Corporation

On September 12, 2007, we completed the atiqunisf eFunds (the “eFunds Acquisition”). Thisgadsition expanded our presence in risk
management services, EFT services, prepaid/gift parcessing, and global outsourcing solutiongnanicial services companies in the U.S.
and internationally. Pursuant to the AgreementRliach of Merger (the “eFunds Merger Agreement”) date of June 26, 2007, eFunds became
a wholly-owned subsidiary of FIS. The issued antstamding shares of eFunds common stock, par ®li per share, were converted into
the right to receive $36.50 per share in cash fusm

The total purchase price was as follows (itioms):

Cash paid for eFun’ common stocl $1,744.¢
Value of eFunc’ stock award: 37.€
Transaction cosi 8.3

$1,790.¢

The purchase price has been allocated to eftartjible and identifiable intangible assets awgliand liabilities assumed based on their
fair values as of September 12, 2007. Goodwillbeen recorded based on the amount that the purphiaseexceeds the fair value of the net
assets acquired. The purchase price allocatios figll@ws (in millions):

Cash $ 99.:
Trade and other receivabl 129.1
Land, buildings, and equipme 77.¢
Other asset 17.1
Computer softwar 59.¢
Intangible assel 175.2
Goodwill 1,540.¢
Liabilities assume: (308.0)
Total purchase pric $1,790.¢

The allocation of the purchase price to inthlegassets, including computer software and custaglationships, is based on valuations
performed to determine the values of such asseifthe merger date.

The following table summarizes the liabilitessumed in the eFunds Acquisition (in millions):

Notes payable and capital lease obligati $ 103.-
Deferred income taxe 4.¢
Estimated severance payme 41.€
Estimated employee relocation and facility clostosts 22.C
Other merger related cos 20.2
Other operating liabilitie 116.]

$ 308.(

We have completed our evaluation of the variemnployment agreements, lease agreements, vemdongaments, and customer contract
eFunds. This evaluation has resulted in the retiognof certain liabilities associated with exitiagtivities of the acquired company.

In connection with the eFunds Acquisitiare also adopted eFunds’ stock option plans agidtexed approximately 2.2 million options
and 0.2 million restricted stock units in replacamnef similar outstanding awards held by eFundsleyges. The amounts attributable to ve
options are included as an adjustment to the paechece, and the amounts attributable to unvested
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options and restricted stock units will be expersesr the remaining vesting period based on a tialuas of the date of closing. On March
2008, as approved by the Compensation CommittéeedCompany’s Board of Directors, we acceleratedvérsting of all stock awards held by
eFunds employees. As a result we recorded $14libmih additional stock compensation expenselierytear ended December 31, 2008.

Pro Forma Results

Selected unaudited pro forma results of opmratfor years ended December 31, 2007, assumingRbnds Acquisition had occurred as of
January 1, 2007, and using actual general and astnaitive expenses prior to the acquisition ars@néed for comparative purposes below (in
millions, except per share amounts):

2007
Total revenue $3,306."
Net earnings from continuing operatic $ 140.t
Pro forma earnings per she— basic from continuing operatiol $ 0.7¢
Pro forma earnings per she— diluted from continuing operatior $ 0.71

December 31, 2007 pro forma results inclugeeatax gain of $274.5 million on the sale of theastment in Covansys, and eFunds merger
related costs of approximately $91.4 million, opre-tax basis.

2006 Significant Acquisition
Certegy

On September 14, 2005, the Company enterediidefinitive merger agreement with Certegy undaich the Company and Certegy
combined operations to form a single publicly tchdempany called Fidelity National Information Sees, Inc. (NYSE:FIS). Certegy was a
payment processing company headquartered in &trdberg, Florida. On January 26, 2006, Certegyésediolders approved the Certegy
Merger, which was subsequently consummated on Bepfy 2006. The Company acquired Certegy to exjiarghare of the payment
processing services industry and create synergtbswany of its other product lines.

Under the terms of the Certegy Merger agre¢ntied Company was merged into a wholly owned slieasi of Certegy in a tax-free merger,
and all of the Company’s outstanding stock was ecied into Certegy common stock.

Generally accepted accounting principles eathS. require that one of the two companies irtrdmesaction be designated as the acquire
accounting purposes. FIS has been designated asc¢hanting acquirer because immediately afteCireegy Merger its shareholders held
more than 50% of the common stock of the combireedpmany. As a result, the Certegy Merger has beeousted for as a reverse acquisition
under the purchase method of accounting. Undemattisunting treatment, the Company is considere@diquiring entity and Certegy is
considered the acquired entity for financial rejmgrpurposes. The financial statements of the coetbtompany after the Certegy Merger
reflect the Company'’s financial results on a histrbasis and include the results of operationSertegy from February 1, 2006.

The purchase price was based on the numhmrtsfanding shares of common stock of Certegy dmugey 1, 2006, the date of
consummation of the Certegy Merger, valued at 8B share (which was the average of the tradiitg pf Certegy common stock two d:
before and two days after the announcement of gree@y Merger on September 15, 2005 of $37.13,tles$3.75 per share special dividend
declared to former Certegy shareholders just paalosing). The purchase price also included stemated fair value of Certegy’s stock
options and restricted stock units outstandinfpattansaction date.

The total purchase price was as follows (itioms):

Value of Certeg’'s common stoc $2,121.(
Value of Certeg’s stock option: 54.2
Transaction cost 5.6

$2,181.:

The purchase price has been allocated to @3ésteangible and identifiable intangible assetguaeed and liabilities assumed based on their
fair values as of February 1, 2006. Goodwill hasrbeecorded based on the amount that the purchiggeepceeds the fair value of the net
assets acquired. The purchase price allocatios fisll@ws (in millions):

Cash $ 376.c
Trade and other receivabl 241.2
Land, buildings, and equipme 72.4
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Other asset 136.¢
Computer softwar 131.¢
Intangible assel 653.k
Goodwill 1,939.¢
Liabilities assume: (1,370.9
Total purchase pric $2,181.;

The allocation of the purchase price to intalegassets, including computer software and custaelationships, is based on valuations
performed as of the merger date.

The following table summarizes the liabilitessumed in the Certegy Merger (in millions):

Notes payable and capital lease obligati $ 222.¢
Deferred income taxe 210.t
Dividends payabli 236.¢
Dividend bridge loat 239.(
Liabilities associated with pension, SERP, andnetistment benefit plar 31.1
Estimated severance payments to certain Certegjogegs 10.C
Estimated employee relocation and facility clostosts 11.€
Other merger relate 28.t
Other operating liabilitie 380.f

$1,370.¢

Other acquisitions:

The following transactions with acquisitiongas between $10 million and $100 million were céetgd by the Company during the period
from January 1, 2006 through December 31, 200&H2se prices reflected in the table are net of aaghired:

Name of Company Acquired Date Acquired Purchase Price

FastFunds Financial Corporati February 1, 200  $14.0 million
Proservvi Empreendimentos e Servicos L July 17, 200¢ $16.2 million
Watterson Prime, LL( November 2, 20C  $10.4 million
Second Foundation, In February 15, 20C  $18.9 million
Espiel, Inc. and Financial Systems Integrators, June 8, 200 $43.3 million
McDash Analytics May 15, 200¢ $19.1 million

(7) Brazilian Venture

In March, 2006 we entered into an agreemetit Banco Bradesco S.A. (“Bradesco”) and ABN AMRCQaREABN”) (collectively,
“banks”) to form a venture to provide comprehensfuly outsourced card processing services to Baawcard issuers. In exchange for a 51%
controlling interest in the venture, we contributad existing Brazilian card processing businesgraats and Brazilian card processing
infrastructure and committed to make enhancementsit card processing system to meet the processiads of the banks and their affiliates.
The banks executed long-term, exclusive contracgsdcess their card portfolios with the venturexechange for an aggregate 49% interest in
the venture. The conversion of the banks’ existiagl portfolios would follow completion of the sgst enhancements required for each
respective bank. The venture agreement had centauisions allowing it to be dissolved if converssowvere unsuccessful. This dissolution
right terminated at the ABN conversion date, whockurred in the second quarter 2008. Due to theelap these rights, we recorded a minc
interest liability representing the 49% interesttia venture owned by the banks, and an offsettirsjomer contract intangible asset. The
amount assigned to the customer intangible asset<b224.2 million and is based on the 49% of thienated enterprise value of the venture
plus additional consideration of $84.4 million bai&m exchange rates as of December 31, 2008. Gidtlidional consideration, $25.7 million
was paid to the banks during the fourth quarterthedemaining amount will be paid after the fibahk conversions which are expected to be
completed in 2009. The customer intangible assiébeiaccounted for in accordance with EITF 0JA8¢counting for Consideration given by a
Vendor to a Customer (including a Reseller of teadbrs products) (“EITF 01-9”) and will be amortized over the contractual relathip as i
reduction of revenues based on projected card eduswer the term of the contract.

Through December 31, 2008, we contributed @pprately $93.8 million of development costs to te@ture based on exchange rates as of
December 31, 2008. Development costs in excesgalf F9.0 million ($33.8 million) are to be contnaally shared by the parties: 75% by us
and 25% by the banks. During the fourth quarter,itanks contributed $14.7 million representingrtB&p6 share.

(8) Investment in Covansys Corporation
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In July of 2007 Covansys, an equity method invesfemurs, was purchased by an unrelated entityrétleived cash proceeds of approxima
$430.2 million and recognized a pretax gain of agjmately $274.5 million related to the sale of owestment in Covansys. Additionally, we
held Covansys warrants in 2007 and 2006 that wereusted for under SFAS 11A¢counting for Certain Investments in Debt and Bqui
Securities(“SFAS 115”) as available for sale securities ptmtheir exercise. Net of tax, amounts recognineather comprehensive earnings
in 2007 and 2006 related to the Covansys warraate &7.6 million and $12.5 million, respectivelys &f December 31, 2007, we had no
remaining interest in Covansys.

(9) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2008007 consists of the following (in millions):

December 31 December 31
2008 2007

Land $ 23.¢ $ 28.2
Buildings 87.1 154.¢
Leasehold improvemen 59.C 59.2
Computer equipmet 266.7 330.t
Furniture, fixtures, and other equipm: 80.: 151.C
517.C 724.C

Accumulated depreciation and amortizat (244.9 (331.5

$ 272.¢ $ 392°f

Depreciation and amortization expense on ptg@ad equipment amounted to $88.4 million, $1¥Gilion and $97.7 million for the years
ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respsctimeluded in discontinued operations in the Cdidsted Statements of Earnings was
depreciation and amortization expense on properdyeguipment of $8.6 million, $24.6 million and $&8&nillion for the years ended
December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

(10) Goodwill

Changes in goodwill, net of purchase accogrdidiustments, during the years ended Decemb&08B and 2007 are summarized as
follows (in millions):

Financial Payment Discontinuec
Solutions Solutions International Operations Total
Balance, December 31, 20 $1,320.¢ $1,054.¢ $ 266.¢ $ 1,095. $3,737.t
Goodwill distributed through the sale of r-strategic
businesse — — — (7.7 (7.7
Goodwill acquired during 200 785.¢ 627.€ 158.¢ 34.1 1,606.¢
Balance, December 31, 20 $2,106.° $1,682.¢ $ 425 $ 1,112. $5,326.¢
Goodwill distributed through the sale of non-stgite
businesse — — — (27.5) (27.5)
Goodwill distributed through sg-off of LPS segmer — — — (1,084.¢ (1,084.¢
Purchase price and foreign currency adjustm 10.9) (8.3 (2.2) — (20.7)
Balance, December 31, 20 $2,096.- $1,674.: $ 423F $ — $4,194.(

(11) Intangible Assets

Customer relationships intangible assets aneglly obtained as part of acquired businessgsuanamortized over their estimated useful
lives, generally 5 to 10 years using acceleratethous. Trademarks determined to have indefinitesliare not amortized, in accordance with
the provisions of SFAS 142.

Intangible assets, as of December 31, 200&isted of the following (in millions):

Accumulated

Cost Amortization Net
Customer relationshif $1,233.¢ $  499. $ 734.:
Trademarks 190.C — 190.(
$1,423.¢ $ 499.7 $ 924.:

Intangible assets, as of December 31, 200%isted of the following (in millions):
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Accumulated

Cost Amortization Net
Customer relationshiy $1,392.: $ 610t $ 781.¢
Trademarks 249.7 0.9 248.¢
$1,642.( $ 611. $1,030.¢

Amortization expense for intangible assethwlifinite lives was $187.4 million, $168.7 milliamd $175.6 million for the years ended
December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 respectivelyudied in discontinued operations, in the Consoldi&®=tements of Earnings was
depreciation and amortization expense on intangibtets of $19.0 million, $44.4 million and $53.@ion for the years ended December 31,
2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. During the pealed December 31, 2008, in accordance with SFRSwd recorded a pre-tax impairment
charge of $52.0 million to reduce the carrying eati a trademark related to the Compamgtail check business to its estimated fair vadue
to declining check volumes and the sale of our dalisin check business. Approximately $26.0 milladrthis charge is included in cost of
revenues in our Consolidated Statement of Earrangswas recorded in the Corporate and Other seganein$26.0 million (approximately
$17.7 million net of tax) is included in discontedioperations in our Consolidated Statements afigs, as a portion of the charge relates to
the Company’s Australian retail check businessatisg of in fiscal year 2008 and accounted for dis@ntinued operation pursuant to SFAS
No. 144.

Estimated amortization expense for the nex fiears is as follows (in millions):

2009 $123.5
2010 110.%
2011 94.5
2012 80.¢
2013 68.€

(12) Computer Software

Computer software as of December 31, 200880d consisted of the following (in millions):

2008 2007
Software from business acquisitic $  368.¢ $ 438
Capitalized software development cc 529.t 598.:
Purchased softwal 64.€ 73.4
Computer softwar 962.7 1,109.°
Accumulated amortizatio (345.7) (334.5)
Computer software, net of accumulated amortize $ 617.( $ 7752

Amortization expense for computer software §&49.9 million, $177.8 million and $130.2 milliéor the years ended December 31, 2008,

December 31

December 31

2007 and 2006, respectively. Included in discomthaperations in the Consolidated Statements afigs was amortization expense on
computer software of $14.8 million, $32.5 millionda$30.2 million for the years ended December 80822007 and 2006, respectively.
Included in amortization in 2007 was a $13.5 milligrite-off of the carrying value of impaired soéve in our Financial Solutions segment.

(13) Deferred Contract Costs

A summary of deferred contract costs as ofdbdwer 31, 2008 and 2007 was as follows (in milljons

December 31

December 31

2008 2007
Installations and conversions in progr $ 91.¢ $ 85.t
Installations and conversions completed, 85.¢ 118.¢
Other, ne 63.4 52.€
Total deferred contract cos $ 241.% $ 256.¢

Amortization of deferred contract costs wa8.83nillion, $34.8 million and $30.1 million forehyears ended December 31, 2008, 2007 anc

2006 respectively. Included in discontinued operstiin the Consolidated Statements of Earningsanastization expense on deferred

contract costs of $1.1 million, $2.0 million and.$2nillion for the years ended December 31, 200872and 2006, respectively.
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(14) Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities aB@fember 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the falig\iin millions):

December 31 December 31
2008 2007
Salaries and incentive $ 62.7 $ 61.€
Accrued benefits and payroll tax 27.2 36.€
Trade accounts payak 61.€ 119.t
Reserve for claims and claims paya 36.2 57.¢
Other accrued liabilitie 292.¢ 330.2
Total accounts payable and accrued liabili $  480.f $ 606.-
(15) Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt as of December 31, 2008 and 20@sisted of the following (in millions):
December 31 December 31
2008 2007
Term Loan A, secured, interest payable at LIBOR @li88% (2.51% at December 31, 2008), quar
principal amortization, maturing January 2( $ 1,995.( $ 2,047t
Term Loan B, retired July 2, 20( — 1,596.(
Revolving Loan, secured, interest payable at LIB&®S 0.70% (Eurocurrency Borrowings), -funds plus
0.70% (Swingline Borrowings) or Prime plus 0.00%¢B Rate Borrowings) plus 0.18% facility fee
(1.19%, 0.84% or 3.25% respectively at DecembefB@8), maturing January 2012. Total of
$400.6 million unused as of December 31, 2 499.¢ 308.(
Secured notes, net of discount, interest payabtgasmually at 4.75%, repaid September 2 — 198.2
Unsecured eFunds notes, interest payable semidyian&l.39%, repaid February 20 — 98.t
Other promissory notes with various interest rates maturitie: 20.1 27.2
2,514 4,275.
Less current portio (105.5) (272.0)
Long-term debt, excluding current porti $ 2,409.( $ 4,003.

On January 18, 2007, we entered into a cegptigement with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Aditnative Agent, Swing Line Lender,
and Letter of Credit Issuer, Bank of America, N.&s,Swing Line Lender, and other financial inskitug party thereto (the “Credit
Agreement”). The Credit Agreement replaced ourmpéom loans and revolver as well as a $100 miliettlement facility. As a result of the
new credit agreement, we repaid the old creditexgemt and recorded a charge of $27.2 million teeasff unamortized capitalized debt
issuance costs. The Credit Agreement, which becsoered as of September 12, 2007, provides fomaritted $2.1 billion five-year term
facility denominated in U.S. Dollars (the “Term LtoA”) and a committed $900 million revolving creéicility (the “Revolving Loan”) with a
sublimit of $250 million for letters of credit ardsublimit of $250 million for swing line loans, mang on the fifth anniversary of the closing
date, January 18, 2012 (the “Maturity Date”). Threv®ving Loan is bifurcated into a $735 million rtialirrency revolving credit loan (the
“Multicurrency Tranche”) that can be denominated@ity combination of U.S. Dollars, Euro, British Rds Sterling and Australian Dollars,
and any other foreign currency in which the relévanders agree to make advances and a $165 mlisnDollar revolving credit loan that
can be denominated only in U.S. Dollars. The svitrggloans and letters of credit are available sstdimit under the Multicurrency Tranche.
In addition, the Credit Agreement originally progdifor an uncommitted incremental loan facilityttie maximum principal amount of
$600 million, which would be made available onlyopeceipt of further commitments from lenders urtte Credit Agreement sufficient to
fund the amount requested by us. On July 30, 2087 along with the requisite lenders, executedraeraiment to the existing Credit
Agreement to facilitate our acquisition of eFuntise amendment permitted the issuance of up tolifidn in additional loans, an increase
from the foregoing $600 million. The amendment Inee&ffective September 12, 2007. On SeptemberQ¥,2ve entered into a joinder
agreement to obtain a secured $1.6 billion trardtierm loans denominated in U.S. Dollars (the fiidroan B”) under the Credit Agreement,
utilizing $1.6 billion of the $2.1 billion uncomnéd incremental loan amount. The Term Loan B prdseeere used to finance the eFunds
Acquisition, and pay related fees and expensesluBn2, 2008, we completed the spin-off of LPS agparate publicly traded company. In
conjunction with the LPS spiaff, we immediately retired the outstanding $1,98%illion principal balance of the Term Loan B. D&suanc
costs of $9.1 million are capitalized as of Decenide 2008. The $12.4 million remaining balancd efm Loan B debt issuance costs were
written-off during July 2008, in conjunction withé LPS spin-off and retirement of the Term Loan B.
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As of December 31, 2008, the Term Loan A beganas $1,995.0 million and a total of $499.4 millwas outstanding under the Revolving
Loan. The obligations under the Credit AgreemenreHhzeen jointly and severally, unconditionally caureteed by certain of our domestic
subsidiaries. Additionally, we and certain subsigdiguarantors pledged certain equity interestsheioentities (including certain of our direct
and indirect subsidiaries) as collateral secuntytfie obligations under the credit facility ané tjuarantee.

We may borrow, repay and re-borrow amountsuttie Revolving Loan from time to time until thaturity of the Revolving Loan. We
must make quarterly principal payments under thaiTleoan A in scheduled installments of: (a) $26i8iom per quarter from March 31, 2009
through December 31, 2009; and (b) $52.5 millionquearter from March 31, 2010 through Septembe28@.1, with the remaining balance of
approximately $1.5 billion payable on the Matuiliigte.

In addition to the scheduled principal payrsetite Term Loan is (with certain exceptions) scidje mandatory prepayment upon issuances
of debt, casualty and condemnation events, and sélessets, as well as from a percentage of exesbsflow (as defined in the Credit
Agreement) between zero and fifty percent commenwiith the cash flow for the year ended Decembe2808. No mandatory prepayments
were owed for the year ended December 31, 200&ir¥aty prepayment of the Loan is generally permitteany time without fee upon proper
notice and subject to a minimum dollar requirem&uammitment reductions of the Revolving Loan asmalermitted at any time without fee
upon proper notice. The Revolving Loan has no saleeldprincipal payments, but it will be due and galg in full on the Maturity Date.

The outstanding balance on the Loans beagseisit at a floating rate, which is an applicablegimeplus, at our option, either (a) the
Eurocurrency (LIBOR) rate or (b) either (i) the éedl funds rate or (ii) the prime rate. The apfileanargin is subject to adjustment based
leverage ratio (our total indebtedness to our clidested EBITDA, as further defined in the Creditrdgment). Alternatively, we have the
ability to request the lenders to submit compeditivds for one or more advances under the Revolvirag.

The Credit Agreement contains affirmative, atége and financial covenants customary for finagsiof this type, including, among other
things, limits on the creation of liens, limits tve incurrence of indebtedness, restrictions orstments and dispositions, a prohibition on the
payment of dividends and other restricted paymi¢iats event of default has occurred and is contiguir would result therefrom, a minimum
interest coverage ratio and a maximum leverage.rdfpon an event of default, the Administrative Agean accelerate the maturity of the
Loans. Events of default include conditions custgnfiar such an agreement, including failure to payncipal and interest in a timely manner
and breach of certain covenants. These eventsfaitiltienclude a cross-default provision that pesniite lenders to declare the Credit
Agreement in default if (i) we fail to make any pagnt after the applicable grace period under adghtedness with a principal amount in
excess of $150 million or (ii) we fail to performyaother term under any such indebtedness, asili eésvhich the holders thereof may cause
it to become due and payable prior to its matukée were in compliance with all covenants relatethe Credit Agreement at December 31,
2008.

Through the merger with Certegy Inc., we acgfian obligation to service $200.0 million (aggtegprincipal amount) of secured 4.75%
fixed-rate notes, which were repaid and fully Settson September 15, 2008. The notes were recandedrchase accounting at a discount of
$5.7 million, which was amortized over the ternthe notes.

Through the eFunds acquisition on Septembge?0@7, we assumed $100.0 million in long-term agtayable previously issued by eFunds
(the “eFunds Notes”). On February 26, 2008, we eatld the eFunds Notes for a total of $109.3 millhich included a make-whole
premium of $9.3 million.

As of December 31, 2008, we have enteredtiredollowing interest rate swap transactions cotivg a portion of the interest rate expos
on our Term and Revolving Loans from variable t@di (in millions):

Bank Pays FIS pays
Effective Date Termination Date Notional Amount Variable Rate of(1} Fixed Rate of(2
October 11, 200 October 11, 200 $ 1,000.( 1 Month Libor 4.73%
December 11, 200 December 11, 20( 250.C 1 Month Libor 3.80%
April 11, 2007 April 11, 2010 850.C 1 Month Libor 4.92%

$ 2,100

(1) 1.64% in effect at December 31, 2008 under theesgeats

(2) In addition to the fixed rates paid under the swamspay an applicable margin to our bank lendarthe Term Loan A of 0.88% and t
Revolving Loan of 0.70% (plus a facility fee of 8%) as of December 31, 20(
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We have designated these interest rate sveapasa flow hedges in accordance with SFAS 133.eBlimated fair value of these cash flow
hedges results in liabilities of $84.2 million ap4il.2 million as of December 31, 2008 and 200 heesvely. Of these liabilities, $75.0 millic
is included in accounts payable and accrued li#slias of December 31, 2008 and $9.2 million addZmillion is included in other longrm
liabilities as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, retpely in the Consolidated Balance Sheets anda@srgonent of accumulated other
comprehensive earnings, net of deferred taxes.rigpoof the amount included in accumulated otl@nprehensive earnings is reclassified
into interest expense as a yield adjustment asesitpayments are made on the Term and Revolviagd.dn accordance with the provision
SFAS 157, the inputs used to determine the estihrfatevalue of our interest rate swaps are Levsige measurements. In accordance with
SFAS 157, we considered our own credit risk wheerdeining the fair value of our interest rate swdpsring June 2008, we terminated the
$750 million interest rate swap tied to the Ternahd that was retired during July 2008, without amgnificant impact to our financial
position or results of operations during the pedsdts fair value was approximately zero on the détermination.

Our existing cash flow hedges are highly dffecand there is no current impact on earningstduedge ineffectiveness. It is our policy to
execute such instruments with credit-worthy barikb@time of execution and not to enter into datiixe financial instruments for speculative
purposes. As of December 31, 2008, we believeahainterest rate swap counterparties will be ablilfill their obligations under our
agreements and we believe that we will have detstauding through the various expiration datesiefdwaps such that the future hedge cash
flows remain probable of occurring.

Principal maturities of long-term debt at Dmxteer 31, 2008 for the next five years and thereatte as follows (in millions):

2009 $ 105:F
2010 210.(
2011 157.f
2012 2,041.%
Total $2,514.!

(16) Income Taxes

Income tax expense (benefit) attributablediotimuing operations for the years ended Decembg2@08, 2007 and 2006 consists of the
following (in millions):

2008 2007 2006

Current provision (benefit

Federa $ 14.C $ 114.: $ (5.€

State 3.€ 17.5 3.C

Foreign 2.2 0.1 1.1
Total current provisiol $ 19. $ 131. $ (1€
Deferred provision (benefit

Federa $ 32t $ 44 $ (3.0

State 2.€ (2.9 (1.9

Foreign 2.7 2.8 3.C
Total deferred provisio 37.¢ 4.4 ()
Total provision for income taxce $ 57.¢ $ 136. $ (29

The provision for income taxes is based ont@axancome from continuing operations, which if@kws (in millions):

2008 2007 2006
United State: $ 137.1 $ 364.C $ (8.9
Foreign 42.1 19.¢ 13.F
Total $ 179.C $ 384.( $ 52

Total income tax expense for the years endexeber 31 was allocated as follows (in millions):

2008 2007 2006
Tax expense per statements of earn $ 57.¢ $ 136.: $ (2¢
Tax expense on equity in earnings of unconsolidatdxidiarie: 0.1 1kt 3.2
Tax expense attributable to discontinued operat 66.1 164.¢ 142.1

Unrealized gain (loss) on interest rate sw (15.2) (16.9) (0.2
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2008 2007 2006

Unrealized (loss) gain on foreign currency transta (22.1) 9.7 —
Other adjustmer 0.7 4.9 3.7
Total income tax expense (benefit) allocated t@otomprehensive incon (26.6) (12.9 3.€
Tax benefit from exercise of stock optic (1.2 (56.6) (31.9
Total income tax expen: $ 96.C $ 233t $ 114.¢

A reconciliation of the federal statutory imee tax rate to the Company’s effective income #dg for the years ended December 31, 2008,
2007 and 2006 is as follows:

2008 2007 2006
Federal statutory income tax ri 35.(% 35.(% 35.(%
State income taxe 5.2 4.3 3.7
Federal benefit of state tax (1.9 (2.5 (2.3
Foreign rate differentie (3.9) 1.3 (44.0
Other @9 @9 (489
Effective income tax rat 32.1% 35.5% (55.9%

The significant components of deferred incdexeassets and liabilities at December 31, 2008280 consist of the following (in million:

2008 2007
Deferred income tax asse
Net operating loss carryforwar $ 60.F $ 64.€
Deferred revenu 60.C 82.t
Employee benefit accrua 36.2 47.2
Interest rate sway 32.1 15.1
Accruals and Reservi 14.7 27.C
Allowance for doubtful accoun 14.1 17.:
Foreign tax credit carryforwarc 13t 12.4
Foreign currency translation adjustm 12.¢ —
Other 3.7 12.F
Total gross deferred income tax as 247. 278.
Less valuation allowanc (12.9) (12.9)
Total deferred income tax ass 234.¢ 265.€
Deferred income tax liabilitie:
Amortization of goodwill and intangible assi 414.¢ 410.1
Deferred contract cos 71.¢ 90.¢€
Depreciatior — 26.1
Investment — 4.1
Other 3.7 9.€
Total deferred income tax liabilitie 490.Z 540.f
Net deferred income tax liabilii $ 255.: $ 274.¢

2008 2007

Current assel $ 91.C $ 120.1
Noncurrent liabilities 346.: 395.(
Net deferred income tax liabilii $ 255.C $ 274.C

Management believes that based on its histiop@ttern of taxable income, projections of futineome, tax planning strategies and other
relevant evidence, the Company will produce sudfitincome in the future to realize its deferrezbime tax assets. A valuation allowance is
established for any portion of a deferred inconxeagset if management believes it is more likednthot that the Company will not be able to
realize the benefits or portion of a deferred inedax asset. Adjustments to the valuation allowarviidoe made if there is a change in
management’s assessment of the amount of deferweche tax asset that is realizable.

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Companlyincome taxes (payable) receivable of ($1.1joniland $32.2 million, respectively.

Pretax income as of December 31, 2006, was $5.2 millibile the income tax benefit for the same peried ($2.9) million. The impact
the favorable rate adjustments including the foregge differential results in significant rate astments relative to the Company’s pre-tax
income.
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At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Companyduesal, state and foreign net operating lossyf@amwvards resulting in deferred tax assets
of $60.5 million and $64.6 million, respectivelyhd federal net operating losses result in defaae@ssets at December 31, 2008 and 2007 of
$2.1 million and $13.6 million, respectively, whiekpire between 2019 and 2024. The Company antesgally utilizing these net operating
losses prior to expiration. The Company also haie stet operating loss carryforwards resulting deferred tax asset of $5.3 million at
December 31, 2008 and 2007. The Company has @dulation allowance against this amount at DecerBlheP008 and 2007. The Company
has foreign net operating loss carryforwards remyin deferred tax assets at December 31, 200&2a6d of $53.1 million and $45.6 million,
respectively. The Company has valuation allowasmggsnst these net operating losses at Decemb@088,and 2007 of $5.2 million and
$5.2 million, respectively. During 2008, the Compaacorded a deferred tax asset of $7.4 millioatesl to foreign net operating loss
carryforwards resulting from a prior acquisitiorneToffset was recorded as a reduction of goodailDecember 31, 2008 and 2007, the
Company had foreign tax credit carryovers of $18ifion and $12.4 million, respectively, which expibetween 2013 and 2025. As of
December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company has aticalidlowance against $2.3 million of foreign tevedits that the Company’s
management believes it is more likely than not ihatll not realize the benefit.

As of January 1, 2005, the IRS selected thm@@my to participate in the Compliance Assurance&ss (CAP) which is a retilne audit fo
2005 and future years. The IRS has completedviswefor years 2002-2006 which resulted in immategidjustments for tax year 2004.
Currently management believes the ultimate resmiudf the IRS examinations will not result in a erél adverse effect to the Company’s
financial position or results of operations. Subs#dly all material foreign income tax return neatt have been concluded through 2001.
Substantially all state income tax returns havenlmcluded through 2004.

The Company provides for United States inctemes on earnings of foreign subsidiaries unlesg #ne considered permanently reinvested
outside the United States. At December 31, 20@8¢ctimulative earnings on which United States t&ea® not been provided for were
$201.1 million. If these earnings were repatriatethe United States, they would generate foreggrctedits that could reduce the federal tax
liability associated with the foreign dividend.

The following table reconciles the gross amsuf unrecognized gross tax benefits at the béginand end of the period (in millions) as
required by FASB Interpretation No. 48¢counting for Uncertainty in Income TaxgBIN 48”):

Gross Amounti

Amounts of unrecognized tax benefits at Januag008 $ 23.7
Amount of decreases due to lapse of the applicsthtete of limitation: (3.6)
Amount of decreases due to change of pos (2.5)
Amount of decreases due to settlem: (6.7)
Increases as a result of tax positions taken irica period 4.8
Amount of unrecognized tax benefit at December28D8 $ 15.7

The total amount of interest expense recoghizéhe Consolidated Statements of Earnings fpaithtaxes is $2.3 million for the year
ended December 31, 2008. The total amount of istered penalties recognized in the consolidateahoal sheet is $3.8 million at
December 31, 2008. Interest and penalties arededas a component of income tax expense in thedlidated Statements of Earnings.

Due to the expiration of various statutesimofthtion in the next twelve months, an estimat@dL$nillion of gross unrecognized tax benefits
may be recognized during that twelve month period.
(17) Commitments and Contingencies
Litigation

In the ordinary course of business, the Compsimvolved in various pending and threatendddtion matters related to operations, some
of which include claims for punitive or exemplargrdages. The Company believes that no actions, ttaerthe matters listed below, depart
from customary litigation incidental to its busiseé\s background to the disclosure below, please tie following:

. These matters raise difficult and complicated fakctund legal issues and are subject to many unctetand complexitie:

. The Company reviews these matters on an on-dmsi and follows the provisions of Statement afRtial Accounting Standards
No. 5,Accounting for Contingencig$SFAS 5”), when making accrual and disclosure siecis. When assessing reasonably possible
and probable outcomes, the Company bases decwiotie assessment of the ultimate outcome followalhgppeals
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Driver’s Privacy Protection Act

A putative class action lawsuit styled Rich&rdsco, et al. v. Automotive Directions, Inc. ket was filed against eFunds and seven other
non-related parties in the U.S. District Courtttee Southern District of Florida. The complainegkd that eFunds purchased motor vehicle
records that were used for marketing and otherga&pthat are not permitted under the Federal Bsifivacy Protection Act (‘“DPPA”). The
plaintiffs sought statutory damages, plus costerry’s fees and injunctive relief. eFunds aneé f the other seven defendants settled the
case with the plaintiffs. That settlement was appdoby the court over the objection of a group exads drivers and motor vehicle record
holders. The plaintiffs have since moved to améwedcburt’s order approving the settlement in otdeseek a greater attorneys’ fee award and
to recover supplemental costs. In the meantimephiectors filed two class action complaints sty&hron Taylor, et al. v. Biometric Access
Company et aaind_Sharon Taylor, et al. v. Acxiom efirmthe U.S. District Court for the Eastern DistratTexas alleging similar violations of
the DPPA. The Acxiom action was filed against ttempany’s ChexSystems, Inc. subsidiary, while thenBitric suit was filed against the
Companys Certegy Check Services, Inc. subsidiary. Theguaggused himself in the action against Certegpiise he was a potential mem
of the class. The lawsuit was then assigned toasjuiege and Certegy filed a motion to dismiss. Thart granted Certegy’s motion to dismiss
with prejudice in the third quarter of 2008. Ches®@yns filed a motion to dismiss or stay its acbased upon the earlier settlement and the
Court granted the motion to stay pending resolutibtihhe Florida case. The court dismissed the Chstetns’lawsuit with prejudice against t
remaining defendants in the third quarter of 200& plaintiffs moved the court to amend the disaliss exclude defendants that were parties
to the Florida settlement. That motion was grantédet plaintiffs then appealed the dismissal. Ttangiffs’ appeals of the dismissals in both
lawsuits are pending.

Searcy, Gladys v. eFunds Corporation

This is a nationwide putative class actiont thas originally filed against eFunds Corporatiowl éts affiliate Deposit Payment Protection
Services, Inc. during the first quarter of 2008e Homplaint alleges willful violation of the Fairélit Reporting Act (“FCRA”) in connection
with the operation of the Shared Check Authorizatietwork (“SCAN”). Plaintiff's principal allegatiois that consumers did not receive
appropriate disclosures pursuant to 816819 of RA-because the disclosures did not include: (indrmation in the consumer’s file at the
time of the request; (ii) the source of the infotima in the consumer’s file; and/or (iii) the namefsany persons who requested information
related to the consumer’s check writing historyigithe prior year. The Company is vigorously defieg the matter.

Indemnifications and Warranties

The Company often indemnifies its customessragi damages and costs resulting from claims wfrpacopyright, or trademark
infringement associated with use of its softwareulgh software licensing agreements. Historicalig, Company has not made any payments
under such indemnifications, but continues to narthie conditions that are subject to the indernatfons to identify whether it is probable
that a loss has occurred, and would recognize acly losses when they are estimable. In additienCthmpany warrants to customers that its
software operates substantially in accordance thighrsoftware specifications. Historically, no cdsése been incurred related to software
warranties and none are expected in the futureaarsich no accruals for warranty costs have beelem

Leases

The Company leases certain of its propertyeufehses which expire at various dates. Sevethlese agreements include escalation clauses
and provide for purchases and renewal optionsdapgs ranging from one to five years.

Future minimum operating lease payments fasds with remaining terms greater than one yea¥dohn of the years in the five years ending
December 31, 2013, and thereafter in the aggregetes follows (in millions):

2009 $ 62.¢
2010 47 .2
2011 31.4
2012 18.¢
2013 13.2
Thereaftel 27.1
Total $ 200.¢

In addition, the Company has operating leasensitments relating to office equipment and comphtedware with annual lease payments
of approximately $21.6 million per year which renewa short-term basis.
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Rent expense incurred under all operatingeledsiring the years ended December 31, 2008, 26i02@06 was $117.0 million,
$108.4 million and $81.5 million, respectively. lnded in discontinued operations in the Consolid@&tatementsf Earnings was rent exper
of $14.2 million, $23.5 million and $45.2 milliooif the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and g&f}fectively.

Data Processing and Maintenance Services AgreemBmsCompany has agreements with various vendorishvexpire between 2009
and 2017, for portions of its computer data proogssperations and related functions. The Compaastsnated aggregate contractual
obligation remaining under these agreements waappately $584.0 million as of December 31, 20@8wever, this amount could be more
or less depending on various factors such as ftegion rate, foreign exchange rates, the introuncof significant new technologies, or
changes in the Company’s data processing needs.

(18) Employee Benefit Plans
Stock Purchase Plan

Prior to the Certegy Merger (Note 6), FIS emypks participated in the Fidelity National Finahcinc. Employee Stock Purchase Plan
(ESPP). Subsequent to the Certegy Merger, the Cayripatituted its own plan with the same termshasRidelity National Financial, Inc.
plan. Under the terms of both plans and subsequaandments, eligible employees may voluntarily pase, at current market prices, shares
of FNF’s (prior to the Certegy Merger) or FIS’ (p&ertegy Merger) common stock through payroll dgidms. Pursuant to the ESPP,
employees may contribute an amount between 3% %%ddf their base salary and certain commissionaredhpurchased are allocated to
employees based upon their contributions. The Cospantributes varying matching amounts as spetifithe ESPP. The Company
recorded an expense of $14.3 million, $15.2 milkow $13.1 million, respectively, for the yearsesh@ecember 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006
relating to the participation of FIS employeeshia ESPP. Included in discontinued operations irCthiesolidated Statements of Earnings was
$2.9 million, $5.6 million and $4.6 million for theears ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 200&atdsgly.

4 01(k) Profit Sharing Plan

The Company’s employees are covered by aftpchh01(k) plan. Prior to the Certegy Merger, thian was sponsored by FNF. Eligible
employees may contribute up to 40% of their pretaxual compensation, up to the amount allowed jputsio the Internal Revenue Code. The
Company generally matches 50% of each dollar ofleyee contribution up to 6% of the employgé&dtal eligible compensation. The Comp
recorded expense of $18.5 million, $20.3 millior &19.0 million, respectively, for the years en@etember 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006
relating to the participation of FIS employeesha #01(k) plan. Included in discontinued operationthe Consolidated Statements of Earnings
was expense of $3.8 million, $7.7 million and $Glion for the years ended December 31, 2008, 20&¥ 2006, respectively.

Stock Option Plans

In 2005, the Company adopted the FIS 2005kStwentive Plan (the “Plan”). As of December 3208 and 2007, there were 2.7 million
and 2.6 million options outstanding under this pl@spectively, at a strike price of $8.71 per si{as adjusted for the 1.7952 conversion ratio
for the LPS spirsff and the 0.6396 exchange ratio in the Certegydaction), respectively. These stock options \gexated at the fair value
the Company’s stock on the grant date based oprtbe for which the Company sold 32 million shaf@25% interest) to the financial
sponsors in the recapitalization transaction ondd@, 2005. The options granted thus far underplais have a term of 10 years and vest
guarterly over either a 4 or 5 year period (them&ibased options”) on a quarterly basis or basespenific performance criteria (the
“performance-based options”). The performance-bagdidns vested in 2006 after the performancerigiteas met subsequent to the Certegy
Merger.

Through the Certegy Merger, the Company asduime Certegy Inc. Stock Incentive Plan that presitbr the issuance of qualified and non-
qualified stock options to officers and other keypboyees at exercise prices not less than mark#teodate of grant. All options and awards
outstanding prior to the Certegy Merger under teet€d)y Plan were fully vested as of the Certegyddedate. As part of the Certegy Merger,
the Certegy shareholders approved amendments mahend approved an additional 6.0 million shapdse made available under the plan.
The Company granted 0.1 million, 4.7 million and #illion options under this plan in the years eh@&cember 31, 2008, 2007 and for the
period from February 1, 2006 through December B062respectively. There were 14.7 million and Ihilion options outstanding under tt
plan at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

On November 9, 2006, as part of the closinthefFNF Merger, the Company assumed certain agpton restricted stock grants that the
Company’s employees and directors held in FNF undegrin FNF stock option plans. The Company assgu2né million options to replace
approximately 4.9 million outstanding FNF optiores the FNF Merger agreement. The Company also ass0m million shares of restricted
stock.

62




Table of Contents

Certain FIS employees were participants in BIdEock-based compensation plans prior to the MéFger, which provide for the granting
of incentive and nonqualified stock options, reséil stock and other stock-based incentive awardsfficers and key employees. Grants of
incentive and nonqualified stock options under ¢h@ans have generally provided that options stegt equally over three years and generally
expire ten years after their original date of gra&iitoptions granted under these plans have arnceseeprice equal to the market value of the
underlying common stock on the date of grant. Theeee no FNF options granted to FIS employees utigese plans in the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006. The Company recordeeheg relating to these options and restricteck stb81.0 million, $6.4 million and
$3.8 million in the years ended December 31, 2@087 and 2006, respectively. All FNF options arstrieted stock for which the Company
now records expense were converted into FIS optiodsrestricted stock in the FNF Merger noted above

On September 12, 2007, as part of the closirige eFunds acquisition, the Company assumedioerésted and unvested options and
restricted stock units that the employees of eFinett$ as of the acquisition date in the eFundskstption plans. The Company assumed
2.2 million options and 0.1 million restricted stamnits.

In 2008, the Company adopted the FIS 2008lStmentive Plan. As of December 31, 2008 thereawie8 million options outstanding unt
this plan and 19.2 million options available foagr under this plan.

On July 2, 2008, we completed the LPS spinAiffstock options and awards held by our empleythat became LPS employees were
cancelled as of that date and reissued as LPS gpikns and awards which are being accountechfaPiS’ financial results on a go-forward
basis. All stock options and awards held by empeytbat continued to be FIS employees were adjustied a conversion factor to adjust b
the number of awards and the strike price of thardwe/that ensured the fair value of the optionamdrd was the same immediately before and
after the spin-off transaction.

The following schedule summarizes the stodioopactivity for the years ended December 31, 2@087 and 2006 (in millions except for
per share amounts):

Weighted
Average

Shares Exercise Price
Balance, December 31, 20 9.C $ 15.6:
Assumed in Certegy Merg 4.4 27.2¢
Assumed in the FNF Merg 2.7 25.72
Granted 4.7 39.7¢
Exercisec (3.5 20.0¢
Cancellec (0.2 15.8¢
Balance, December 31, 20 17.1 $ 26.0z2
Assumed in eFunds acquisiti 2.2 28.41
Granted 4.7 42.5¢
Exercisec (6.5) 18.1¢
Cancellec (0.2 20.07
Balance, December 31, 20 17.2 $ 33.22
Granted January 1, 2008 through July 2, 2 0.2 40.2¢
Exercised January 1, 2008 through July 2, 2 (0.5 21.8¢
Cancelled January 1, 2008 through July 2, z (0.2 31.02
Cancelled and assumed by LPS in -off transactior (4.€) 33.8¢
Balance, July 2, 2008 before equity restructuridigistment 12.2 33.5¢
Granted in LPS sp-off transactior 9.7 (@)
Balance, July 2, 2008 p«-equity restructuring adjustme 21.€ 18.71
Granted July 3, 2008 through December 31, - 4.7 14.4¢
Exercised July 3, 2008 through December 31, 2 (0.6) 13.7¢
Cancelled July 3, 2008 through December 31, ¢ (0.2 19.5¢
Balance, December 31, 20 25.¢ $ 17.9¢

(@) As aresult of the LPS sy-off, all FIS stock options and awards held by ' employees were cancelled and reissued as LPS ajick:
and awards and are accounted for in LPS’ finamemsults going forward. All stock options and awanétd by employees that continued
as FIS employees were adjusted using a converaatarfof 1.7952 to adjust both the number of awardbthe strike price of these
awards to ensure that their fair value was the sameediately before and after the <-off.

The intrinsic value of options exercised dgrihe years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and288&11.4 million, $179.3 million and
$68.1 million, respectively.
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The following table summarizes informatiorateld to stock options outstanding and exercisabtd ®ecember 31.:

Outstanding Options Exercisable Options
Weighted Weighted
Average Weighted Intrinsic Average Weighted Intrinsic
Number Remaining Average Value at Number Remaining Average Value at
of Contractual Exercise December 31 of Contractual Exercise December 31
Range of Exercise Price Options Life Price 2008 Options Life Price 2008
(In millions) (In millions) (In millions)
$0.00 - $8.71 2.7 6.0¢ $ 8.6F $ 20.¢ 2.5 6.0 $ 8.64 $ 19.c
$8.72 - $16.00 6.9 5.51 13.7: 17.5 2.2 2.71 12.41 8.5
$16.01- $22.35 7.7 4.41 19.02 (a) 6.5 4.4¢ 18.5¢ (a)
$22.36- $22.75 1.2 4.8€ 22.4: €) 0.8 4.8¢ 22.4: €)
$22.76- $23.25 1.8 4.8€ 23.0¢ €) 1.2 4.8¢€ 23.0¢ €)
$23.26- $23.50 0.1 6.12 23.4¢€ (a) — — — (a)
$23.51- $23.75 5.3 5.7 23.71 €) 2.C 5.7 23.71 €)
$23.76- $25.00 0.1 6.6¢ 24.8¢ (@ — 6.6¢ 24.8¢ (@
$0.00 - $61.00 25.€ 5.2z $ 17.9¢ $ 38.4 15.2 4.6¢ $ 17.2¢ $ 27.¢

(&) Nointrinsic value as of December 31, 20(

The Company has provided for total stock camspéon expense of $60.7 million, $ 39.0 milliord&50.1 million for 2008, 2007, and
2006, respectively, which is included in sellingngral, and administrative expense in the Congelii&tatements of Earnings, unless the
expense is attributable to a discontinued operalfibe amount of stock compensation expense retatdiscontinued operations is $9.1 milli
$14.0 million and $24.1 million in 2008, 2007 araDB, respectively, and has been reclassified aowlyd The year ended December 31,
2008, included stock compensation expense of $dlibn relating to the acceleration of option vasgtfor all options held by eFunds
employees prior to the merger and $2.6 millionthetato the acceleration upon termination of cerexecutive unvested stock awards. The
year ended December 31, 2007 included stock comaiensexpense of $2.2 million relating to the aecation of option vesting upc
termination of certain employees during the ye&e Year ended 2006 included stock compensatiomegpaf $24.5 million relating to the F
performance based options granted on March 9, &)0Bhich the performance and market based criferi@esting were met during the
period and a $6.1 million charge relating to theederation of option vesting per the FNF Mergereagnent.

The weighted average fair value of optionsiggd during 2008, 2007 and 2006 were estimate@ ®384, $12.60 and $15.52, respectively,
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model whk aissumptions below:

2008 2007 2006
Risk free interest rai 2.8% 3.5% 4.%%
Volatility 26.(% 25.(% 30.(%
Dividend yield 1.C% 0.5% 0.5%
Weighed average expected life (ye: 5.3 5.8 6.4

At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the total wgeized compensation cost related to non-vestad steards is $69.3 million and
$123.4 million, respectively, which is expected®recognized in pre-tax income over a weightedageeperiod of 1.6 years and 1.8 years,
respectively. The amount for 2007 includes awaedelled in the LPS spin.

On October 25, 2006, our Board of Directorsraped a plan authorizing repurchases of up to $2illion worth of our common stock (the
“Old Plan™). On April 17, 2008, our Board of Direcs approved a plan authorizing repurchases ob @mtadditional $250.0 million worth of
our common stock (the “New Plan”). Under the NearPlve repurchased 5.8 million shares of our stoci226.2 million, at an average price
of $38.97 for the year ended December 31, 2008nQuhe year ended December 31, 2008, we alsockpsed an additional 0.2 million
shares of our stock for $10.0 million at an avernagee of $40.56 under the Old Plan. During 200@ 2006, the Company repurchased
1.6 million shares and 4.3 million shares, respedtj at an average price of $49.15 and $37.6@eets/ely under the Old Plan.

On March 20, 2008, we granted 0.4 million sisaof restricted stock at a price of $38.75 that gearterly over 2 years. On July 2, 2008,
$0.2 million of these shares were cancelled andnasd by LPS. The remaining unvested restrictedeshaere converted by the conversion
factor of 1.7952. On October 27, 2008, we grant8dnillion shares of restricted stock at a pricé&d#.35 that vest annually over 3 years. As
of December 31, 2008, we have approximately 1.0anilinvested restricted shares remaining.
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Defined Benefit Plans

Certegy Pension Plan

In connection with the Certegy Merger, the @amy announced that it was going to terminate atiteghe Certegy U.S. Retirement Incc
Plan (“USRIP”).The estimated impact of this settlement was redlat the purchase price allocation as an incrizasee pension liability, les
the fair value of the pension plan assets, basesbtimates of the total cost to settle the ligpilitrough the purchase of annuity contracts or
lump sum settlements to the beneficiaries. Thd fit8RIP settlement occurred during the fourth ceraof 2007 and was paid to the participant
electing to take a lump-sum payment of their acttuenefit or receiving an annuity contract for tiremaining benefit. The aggregate
settlement value was $73.5 million. In addition @@mpany amended the Supplemental Executive ReatimeRlan (“SERP”) to effectively
freeze the benefits entitled under the plan resyith a curtailment and settlement of that plaDetember 31, 2007. The liabilities of that plan
were then paid out in February 2008.

Kordoba

In connection with the Kordoba acquisitiore thompany assumed Kordoba’'s unfunded, defined lvgataf obligations. These obligations
relate to retirement benefits to be paid to Kordeleanployees upon retirement. Total benefit costdtfe years ended December 31, 2008,
2007 and 2006 were $2.9 million, $3.2 million ari83million, respectively. The accumulated benetiiigation at December 31, 2008 and
2007 was $27.7 million and $28.9 million, respeeljy and the projected benefit obligation was $28ilion and $30.1 million, respectively.
The plan remains unfunded as of December 31, 2008.

The measurement date for the Plan was Decemb@088, The assumptions used to determine benefgailins at December 31, 2008, 2007
and 2006 and the periodic pension costs for thegein each of the years then ended were as fellow

2008 2007 2006
Discount rate 5.75% 5.25% 4.50%
Salary projection rat 3.0(% 3.0(% 2.5(%

Estimated future benefit payments for the fiiet years and for the years from 2014 to 2018aaréollows (in millions):

2009 $1.C
2010 1.C
2011 1.C
2012 1kt
2013 1.7
2014-2018 $8.€

(19) Concentration of Risk

The Company generates a significant amourg\enue from large customers, however, no custoatasunted for more than 10% of total
revenue or total segment revenue in the years ebdedmber 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006.

Financial instruments that potentially subjiset Company to concentrations of credit risk cstnaiimarily of cash equivalents and trade
receivables.

The Company places its cash equivalents with bredit quality financial institutions and, bglizy, limits the amount of credit exposure
with any one financial institution.

Concentrations of credit risk with respectrtale receivables are limited because a large nuaflgeographically diverse customers make
up the Company’s customer base, thus spreadingetie receivables credit risk. The Company contslit risk through monitoring
procedures.

(20) Segment Information

On July 2, 2008, we completed the LPS spinTdif results of operations of the lender processéatvices segment are reflected as
discontinued operations in the Consolidated Statésn&f Earnings, in accordance with SFAS 144, fioperiods presented. Prior to the LPS
spin-off (see note 4), the Company operated inreportable segments, Transaction Processing Ser{i¢S) and Lender Processing Services
(LPS).
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Subsequent to the LPS spifi- we completed the previously announced revied estructuring of our reporting and managementaire,
and are now reporting the results of our operatiorisur new reporting segments: 1) Financial Sohg, 2) Payment Solutions, 3) Internatic
and 4) Corporate and Other. All periods presentea libeen conformed to reflect the segment changes.

Summarized financial information for the Compa segments is shown in the following tables.

As of and for the year ended December 31, ZD0O&illions):

Financial Payment Corporate

Solutions Solutions International and Other Total
Processing and services reven $1,158.¢ $1,530.: $ 759t $ (29 $3,446.(
Operating expenst 803.7 1,182. 710.( 415.( 3,111..
Operating incomt $ 355.1 $ 347.¢ $ 49.F $ (417.5 334.¢
Other income (expense) unalloca 155.7
Income from continuing operatiol $ 179.:
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 116.¢ $ 46. $ 55.2 $ 203.: $ 421.¢
Capital expenditure $ 90.F $ 32.€ $ 95.7 $ 11.2 $ 230.C
Total asset $2,873. $2,195 $ 1,349.. $1,096.( $7,514.(
Goodwill $2,096.¢ $1,674 $ 423t $ — $4,194.(

As of and for the year ended December 31, ZDOmillions):

Financial Payment Corporate

Solutions Solutions International and Other Total
Processing and services reven $1,007.¢ $1,298.¢ $ 618.1 $ B9 $2,921.(
Operating expenst 804.t 1,007.( 573.¢ 254.2 2,639..
Operating incomt $ 203.1 $ 291.¢ $ 44.7 $ (257.%) 281.¢
Other income (expense) unalloca 102.1
Income from continuing operatiol $ 384.(
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 152.( $ 41¢ $ 45.1 $ 154.¢ $ 393.:
Total asset $2,992.¢ $2,386.¢ $ 1,090.: $1,180.¢ $7,650.¢
Goodwill $2,106." $1,682. $  425.¢ $ — $4,214.

As of and for year ended December 31, 200én{ilions):

Financial Payment Corporate

Solutions Solutions International and Other Total
Processing and services reven $ 882.C $1,120.! $ 430.: $ (16.5 $2,416.!
Operating expenst 700.¢ 866.¢ 392.( 263.5 2,222.¢
Operating incom: $ 181. $ 253.¢ $ 38.% $ (280.( 193.¢
Other income (expense) unalloca (188.9
Income from continuing operatiol $ 5.2
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 119.¢ $ 37.¢ $ 24.% $ 137.(C $ 318.
Total asset $2,080.¢ $1,459.( $ 777 $1,241.¢ $5,559.:
Goodwill $1,320.¢ $1,054.¢ $  266.¢ $ — $2,642.

Enterprise-wide sales to non-U.S. based custeomere $768.8 million, $620.9 million and $42&@lion in the years ended December 31,
2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Brazil, Germamy the U.K. accounted for the majority of the satenon-U.S. based customers.

Capital expenditures for the years ended 20@72006 are not provided. We did not track cagitglenditures in the prior periods consis
with the current segment reporting. Therefore,asMwmpracticable to obtain this information foripds other than 2008.

Total assets and goodwill at December 31, 20@72006, excludes total assets of $2,144.0 mitied $2,071.5 million and goodwill of
$1,112.1 million and $1,095.1 million, respectivealglated to discontinued operations.

Financial Solutions

6
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The Financial Solutions segment focuses ovirggthe processing needs of financial institutiohall sizes, commercial lenders, finance
companies and other businesses. The Company’'syreoftware applications function as the underlyiimfgastructure of a financial
institution’s processing environment. These applications ictate bank processing software, which banks us®itotain the primary recor
of their customer accounts. The Company also pesva@number of complementary applications and ces\that interact directly with the core
processing applications, including applicationg faailitate interactions between the Company’sificial institution customers and their
clients. The Company offers applications and ses/ibrough a range of delivery and service mod®ifjding on-site outsourcing and remote
processing arrangements, as well as on a licemstuase basis for installation on customer-owned aperated systems.

Payment Solutions

The Payment Solutions segment focuses onrgetiie payment processing and risk management wéddsncial institutions, retailers and
other businesses. This segment includes card isswéces, which enable banks, credit unions, dhere to issue VISA and MasterCard credit
and debit cards, private label cards, and othetreleic payment cards for use by both consumerbaisthess accounts. In addition, this
segment provides risk management services toeetahd financial institutions. The Company offgpplications and services through a range
of delivery and service models, including on-sitgsourcing and remote processing arrangementselhasvon a licensed software basis for
installation on customer-owned and operated systems

International

The International segment offers both finahstdutions and payment solutions to a wide arfayternational financial institutions. Also,
this segment includes the Company’s consolidatedian card processing venture (see note 7). tfeelun this segment are long-term assets,
excluding Goodwill and Other Intangible assetsated outside of the United States totaling $398Iom, $332.1 million and $296.5 million
at December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectiVblyse assets are predominantly located in GerniBrayjl, U.K. and India.

Corporate and Other

The Corporate and Other segment consistseofdiporate overhead costs that are not allocatadyt operating segments. These include
costs related to human resources, finance, acemymomestic sales and marketing and amortizafi@ecquisition related intangibles and ot
costs that are not considered when managementagdgalsegment performance.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéunting and Financial Disclosure.

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

As of the end of the year covered by this regbe Company carried out an evaluation, understipervision and with the participation ol
principal executive officer and principal financaficer, of the effectiveness of the design andragion of its disclosure controls and
procedures, as such term is defined in Rule 13@J)l6nder the Exchange Act. Based on this evalnatice Company’s principal executive
officer and principal financial officer concludetat its disclosure controls and procedures aretfteto provide reasonable assurance that its
disclosure controls and procedures will timely ileem to material information required to be irtedd in the Compang’periodic SEC report

There were no changes in our internal comtvel financial reporting that occurred during thestrrecent fiscal quarter that have materially
affected, or are reasonably likely to materiallfeef, our internal control over financial reporting

MANAGEMENT’'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC |AL REPORTING

Management is responsible for establishingraathtaining adequate internal control over finahogporting, as such term is defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f). Under the supervisiod with the participation of our management,udoig our principal executive officer
and principal financial officer, we conducted amlention of the effectiveness of our internal cohaiver financial reporting. Management has
adopted the framework imternal Control — Integrated Framewoiésued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe Treadway
Commission (COSO). Based on our evaluation undsiftamework, our management concluded that oertiratl control over financial
reporting was effective as of December 31, 2008VIKFLLP, an independent registered public accountfiimy has issued an attestation report
on our internal control over financial reportingsas forth in Item 8.

Item 9B. Other Information.

On October 29, 2009, we granted non-qualiieetk options and restricted stock pursuant td-itielity National Information Services, Inc.
2008 Omnibus Incentive Plan to the following exaaubfficers: William P. Foley — 587,500 non-quai stock options and 146,875 shares
of restricted stock; Lee A. Kennedy — 763,750 nodified stock options and 190,938 shares of mstli stock; George P. Scanlon —
270,250 non-qualified stock options and 67,563 ehaf restricted stock; Brent B. Bickett — 141,0@Mh-qualified stock options and 35,250
shares of restricted stock;. In each case, thé stpitons were awarded with an exercise price etjutde fair market value of a share on the
date of grant, vest proportionately each year tivexe years and have a seven year term. In eaehtbasestricted stock vests proportionately
each year over three years.

PART IlI

Items 10-14.

Within 120 days after the close of its fisgaar, the Company intends to file with the Secesittnd Exchange Commission a definitive
proxy statement pursuant to Regulation 14A of teeusities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended, whidhivelude the matters required by
these items.

PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(1) Financial Statement Schedul

All schedules have been omitted because they drappdicable or the required information is incldde the Consolidated Financi
Statements or Notes to the stateme

(2) Exhibits:
The following is a complete list of exhibiteluded as part of this report, including thoseoiporated by reference. A list of those
documents filed with this report is set forth or txhibit Index appearing elsewhere in this repod is incorporated by referen:
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Exhibit
No. Description

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of Septeihe2005, among Certegy Inc., C Co. Merger Sulg; ahd Fidelity
National Information Services, Inc. (incorporatgdreference to Exhibit 2.1 to Current Report onrr@-K filed on
September 16, 200t

2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of Jun2@¥% and amended and restated as of Septembeddf®, IZtween Fidelity
National Information Services, Inc. and Fidelitytiaal Financial, Inc. (incorporated by referencédnhnex A to Amendmer
No. 1 to Registration Statement on For-4 filed on September 18, 2001

3.1 Amended and Restated Articles of IncorporationideRty National Information Services, Inc. (incamated by reference
Exhibit 3.1 to Current Report on Forr-K filed on February 6, 2006

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Fidelity Nation&imation Services, Inc. (incorporated by referetacExhibit 3.2 to Currer
Report on Form-K filed on February 6, 2006

4.1 Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of Febrlig006, among Fidelity National Information Sees, Inc. and the secur
holders named therein (incorporated by referenéextubit 99.1 to Current Report on Forr-K filed on February 6, 2006

4.2 Form of certificate representing Fidelity Natiotaflormation Services, Inc. Common Stock (incorpedaby reference t
Exhibit 4.3 to Registration Statement on For-3 filed on February 6, 200€

10.1 Assignment and Assumption of Lease and Other OperBlocuments, dated as of June 25, 2001, amoniaxduac., Certegy
Inc., Prefco VI Limited Partnership, Atlantic Firaal Group, Ltd. and SunTrust Bank (incorporateddfgrence to Exhibit 10.3
to Quarterly Report on Form -Q filed on August 14, 2001

10.1(a) Omnibus Amendment to Master Agreement, Lease, lbaapement and Definitions Appendix A, dated as epteémber 17,
2004, entered into among Certegy Inc., Prefco VWhited Partnership and SunTrust Bank (incorporateceference to
Exhibit 10.3(a) to Quarterly Report on Form-Q filed on November 9, 2004

10.2 Tax Sharing and Indemnification Agreement, datedfakine 30, 2001, between Equifax Inc. and Certagy(incorporated b
reference to Exhibit 99.1 to Current Report on F8-K filed on July 20, 2001

10.3 Certegy Inc. Executive Life and Supplemental Retzat Benefit Plan (incorporated by reference toikiki0.13 to Annua
Report on Form 1-K filed on March 25, 2002). (1

10.4 Grantor Trust Agreement, dated as of July 8, 20@fween Certegy Inc. and Wachovia Bank, N.A. (ipooated by reference to
Exhibit 10.15 to Annual Report on Form-K filed on March 25, 2002’

10.4(a) Grantor Trust Agreement, dated as of July 8, 20@illaanended and restated as of December 5, 2008 dreCertegy Inc. and
Wachovia Bank, N.A. (incorporated by reference xaiBit 10.15(a) to Annual Report on Form-K filed on February 17, 2004

10.5 Intellectual Property Agreement, dated as of JUhe&B01, between Equifax Inc. and Certegy Inc.dliporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.5 to Current Report on Forr-K filed on July 20, 2001

10.6 Agreement Regarding Leases, dated as of June 8@, B8tween Equifax Inc. and Certegy Payment Sesyiaoic. (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 99.6 to Current Report onnfr &-K filed on July 20, 2001

10.7 Certegy Inc. Non-Employee Director Stock OptionmRleffective as of June 15, 2001 (incorporateddfgrence to Exhibit 10.24
to Annual Report on Form -K filed on March 25, 2002). (1

10.8 Certegy Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan, effecdwef June 15, 2001 (incorporated by referencexhibit 10.25 to Annual
Report on Form 1-K filed on March 25, 2002). (1

10.9 Certegy 2002 Bonus Deferral Program Terms and Giondi(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.@%tnual Report ol
Form 1(-K filed on March 25, 2002). (1

10.10 Certegy Inc. Officer Group Personal Excess Liability Insurance Planciporated by reference to Exhibit 10.30 to Anr
Report on Form 1-K filed on March 25, 2002). (1

10.11 2003 Renewal Service Agreement, dated as of Jup@0B, between ICBA Bancard, Inc. and Certegy Gavices, Inc
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.36 to Aalnkeport on Form -K filed on February 17, 2004

10.12 2004 Restated CSCU Card Processing Service Agreedead as of January 1, 2004, between Card Ssrfac Credit Unions

Inc. and Certegy Card Services, Inc. (incorporétedeference to Exhibit 10.37 to Annual Report anrir 10-K filed on



February 17, 2004

10.13 Certegy Inc. Special Supplemental Executive Retmetnlan, effective as of November 7, 2003 (incoatenl by reference 1
Exhibit 10.38 to Annual Report on Form-K filed on February 17, 2004). (
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Exhibit
No. Description

10.14 Certegy Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Riffective as of November 5, 2003 (* SERF") (incorporated by referenc
to Exhibit 10.39 to Annual Report on Form-K filed on February 17, 2004). (

10.15 Amendment to the SERP, dated as of December 3%, @orporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 tor€at Report on Form-
K filed on January 2, 2008). (

10.16 Lee A. Kenned's Payment Election Form under the SERP, dated Beagmber 31, 2007 (incorporated by referenc
Exhibit 10.2 to Current Report on Forr-K filed on January 2, 2008). (

10.17 Certegy Inc. Executive Life and Supplemental Reteat Benefit Plan Split Dollar Life Insurance Agmeent, effective as ¢
November 7, 2003 (incorporated by reference to ikhi.40 to Annual Report on Form-K filed on February 17, 2004). (

10.18 Master Agreement for Operations Support Servicagedlas of June 29, 2001, between Certegy Inclraachational Business
Machines Corporation (the “Master Agreement”) (inmwrated by reference to Exhibit 10.42 to Annugb&eon Form 10-K
filed on February 17, 2004). (Document omits infation pursuant to a Request for Confidential Tresihgranted under
Rule 241-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 192

10.19 Transaction Document #-01 under the Master Agreement, effective as of M&,c2003, between Certegy Inc. and Internati
Business Machines Corporation (incorporated byresfee to Exhibit 10.43 to Annual Report on FormKLiled on February 17
2004). (Document omits information pursuant to st for Confidential Treatment granted under Rdle-2 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934

10.20 Certegy Inc. Stock Incentive Plan Restricted Stdok Award Agreement, dated as of June 18, 200<b(iporated by referenc
to Exhibit 10.44 to Quarterly Report on Formr-Q filed on August 6, 2004). (:

10.21 Form of Certegy Inc. Restricted Stock Units Defeliaction Agreement for 2004 (incorporated by refece to Exhibit 10.45 t
Quarterly Report on Form -Q filed on August 6, 2004). (

10.22 Form of Certegy Inc. Annual Incentive Plan (incagged by reference to Exhibit 10.46 to Current Repon Form K filed on
February 10, 2005). (:

10.23 Form of Certegy Inc. Nc-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (incorporated éference to Exhibit 10.47 to Annual Report
Form 1(-K filed on March 11, 2005). (1

10.24 Form of Certegy Inc. Stock Incentive Plan Restdc®ock Unit Award Agreement (incorporated by refere to Exhibit 10.48 to
Annual Report on Form -K filed on March 11, 2005). (1

10.25 Form of Certegy Inc. Stock Incentive Plan Restdc®ock Award Agreement (incorporated by refereiocexhibit 10.49 to
Annual Report on Form -K filed on March 11, 2005). (1

10.26 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Grant and Rettd Stock Award Agreement under Fidelity Natioimfrmation Services,
Inc. (f/k/a Certegy Inc.) Stock Incentive Plan (ngorated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to Curreep&t on Form 8-K filed on
March 25, 2008). (1

10.27 Credit Agreement, dated as of January 18, 2007 ngralelity National Information Services, Inc.yteén of its subsidiaries
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Bank of America, N.Ad ather financial institutions party thereto (ti@edit Agreement”)
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to CuriReport on Form-K filed on January 19, 2007

10.28 Amendment No. 1 to the Credit Agreement, datedfdsily 30, 2007 (incorporated by reference to EiHiB.1 to Current Repa
on Form K filed on September 18, 200°

10.29 Joinder Agreement, dated as of September 12, 2808nd among Fidelity National Information Servick®., Bank of Americ:
N.A., JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and Wachovia Bank lincorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 wer@nt Report ol
Form &K filed on September 18, 200"

10.30 Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. 200®&k Incentive Plan, effective as of March 9, 2Q@&sorporated by referenc
to Exhibit 10.84 to Annual Report on Form-K of Fidelity National Financial, Inc. filed on Meln 16, 2005). (1

10.31 Form of Nor-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (incorporated bference to Exhibit 99.10 to Current Report on F8-K filed
on February 6, 2006). (.

10.32 Form of Nor-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (incorporated bference to Exhibit 99.11 to Current Report on F8-K filed

on February 6, 2006). (.



10.33 Amended and Restated Certegy Inc. Stock Incentae, Bffective as of June 15, 2001 and amendedestdted as of
October 23, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Arihiéo Amendment No. 1 to Registration StatemenForm S-4 filed on
September 19, 2006). (
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Exhibit
No. Description

10.34 Form of Amendment to Change in Control Letter Agneats (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99@€utrrent Report o
Form &K filed on February 6, 2006). (;

10.35 Granite Financial, Inc. Omnibus Stock Plan of 1986ended and restated as of April 24, 1997 and J4ng997 (incorporate
by reference to Exhibit 10.3.1 to Amendment Noo &Registration Statement on Form SB-2 of Granitekg¢ial, Inc. filed on
July 23, 1997). (1

10.36 Fidelity National Financial, Inc. Amended and Ré&=stial 998 Stock Incentive Plan, amended and restated July 24, 2001 and
as of November 12, 2004 and effective as of Decert®e2004 (incorporated by reference to Annex Oadinitive Proxy
Statement on Schedule 14A of Fidelity National Rial, Inc. filed on November 15, 200

10.37 Fidelity National Financial, Inc. Amended and Réstia2001 Stock Incentive Plan, amended and restated July 24, 2001 ar
as of November 12, 2004 and effective as of Decerbi®e2004 (incorporated by reference to Annex Bédinitive Proxy
Statement on Schedule 14A of Fidelity National Rial, Inc. filed on November 15, 200

10.38 Fidelity National Information Solutions, Inc. 20&tock Incentive Plan (incorporated by referencExhibit 4.1 to Registration
Statement on Form-8 of Fidelity National Information Solutions, Iniled on December 14, 2001). (

10.39 Vista Information Solutions, Inc. 1999 Stock Optidlan, effective as of January 27, 1999 (incorpatdty reference to
Exhibit 10.42 to Annual Report on Form-KSB of Fidelity National Information Solutions, Infiled on April 14, 2000). (1

10.40 Micro General Corporation 1999 Stock Incentive PEffective as of November 17, 1999 (incorporatgddference to Exhibit
4.1 to Registration Statement on For-8 of Micro General Corporation filed on Februan2@00). (1)

10.41 Micro General Corporation 1998 Stock Incentive PEffective as of June 3, 1998 (incorporated bgneice to Exhibit 4.1 to
Registration Statement on Forr-8 of Micro General Corporation filed on Septembgy 2998). (1,

10.42 Vista Environmental Information, Inc. 1993 Stocktiop Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit19®. Registration
Statement on Form-8 of Fidelity National Information Solutions, Iniiled on August 21, 1996). (:

10.43 DataMap, Inc. 1995 Stock Incentive Plan (incorpsdaty reference to Exhibit 99.2 to Registratiorte&tent on Form -8 of
Fidelity National Information Solutions, Inc. filezh August 21, 1996). (:

10.44 Form of Stock Option Agreement and Notice of St@gkion Grant under Fidelity National Informationr@ees, Inc. 2005 Stor
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Ext8Bi1 to Current Report on Form 8-K of Fidelitytiaal Financial, Inc. filed
on March 21, 2005). (1

10.45 Sanchez Computer Associates, Inc. Amended and tRdst895 Equity Compensation Plan, effective a®abber 9, 1995
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to Riegton Statement on Form S-8 of Fidelity NatioRadancial, Inc. filed on
April 15, 2004). (1;

10.46 InterCept Group, Inc. Amended and Restated 1996kSption Plan, InterCept, Inc. 2002 Stock OptidenPand InterCept, In
G. Lynn Boggs 2002 Stock Option Plan, all amendatirastated as of November 8, 2004 (incorporatecttgyence to Exhibits
99.2, 99.3 and 99.4, respectively, to RegistraBtatement on Form S-8 of Fidelity National Finahdizc. filed on November
23,2004). (1

10.47 Fidelity National Financial Inc. 2004 Omnibus Intiga Plan, effective as of December 16, 2004 (ipocated by reference to
Annex A to Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedudé Df Fidelity National Financial, Inc. filed on Nember 15, 2004). (1

10.48 Notice of Stock Option Grant under Fidelity NatibR&nancial, Inc. 2004 Omnibus Incentive Plan, efifee as of August 1¢
2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.Ctorent Report on Form 8-K of Fidelity National &ircial, Inc. filed on
August 25, 2005)

10.49 Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. 2008@ibus Incentive Plan, effective as of May 29, 2(i68orporated b
reference to Annex A to Definitive Proxy StatementSchedule 14A filed on April 15, 2008). |

10.50 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Grant and Restd Stock Award Agreement under Fidelity Natiomédrmation Services
Inc. 2008 Omnibus Incentive Plan |

10.51 Form of Notice of Stock Option Grant and Stock OptAgreement under Fidelity National Informatiom8ees, Inc. 2008

Omnibus Incentive Plan (.
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Exhibit
No. Description

10.52 Employment Agreement, effective as of May 1, 20@8ween Fidelity National Information Services,.land Lee A. Kenned
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to QerdytReport on Form -Q filed on May 8, 2008). (1

10.53 Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. Empé®yStock Purchase Plan, effective as of March Q@6 Zincorporated b
reference to Annex C to Amendment No. 1 to RedisinaStatement on Forir-4 filed on September 19, 2006).

10.54 Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. Annuatentive Plan, effective as of October 23, 2G66drporated by reference
Annex D to Amendment No. 1 to Registration StateineenForm -4 filed on September 19, 200

10.55 Tax Disaffiliation Agreement, dated as of Octob8r 2006, by and among Fidelity National Finandiad,, Fidelity Nationa
Title Group, Inc. and Fidelity National Informati@ervices, Inc. (incorporated by reference to ExI9i®.1 to Current Report on
Form &K filed on October 27, 2006

10.56 Cross-Indemnity Agreement, dated as of OctobeP@36, by and between Fidelity National Informat®ervices, Inc. and
Fidelity National Title Group, Inc. (incorporateg keference to Exhibit 99.2 to Current Report omnr8-K filed on October 27,
2006).

10.57 Employment Agreement, effective as of May 1, 20@i8ween Fidelity National Information Services,.land Francis k
Sanchez. (1

10.58 Employment Agreement, effective as of July 2, 20f8ween Fidelity National Information Services;.land William
P. Foley, Il. (1)

10.59 Employment Agreement, effective as of July 2, 20f88ween Fidelity National Information Services;.land Brent
B. Bickett. (1)

10.60 Employment Agreement, effective as of November2D87, between Fidelity National Information Sergicec. and Gary A.
Norcross (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 8adAnnual Report on Form -K filed on February 29, 2008). (

10.61 Employment Agreement, effective as of May 1, 20@8ween Fidelity National Information Services,.land George P. Scan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Cateeport on Form-K filed on July 9, 2008). (1

10.62 Employment Agreement, effective as of June 30, 20@8veen Fidelity National Information Services;.land James W.
Woodall (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1@%urrent Report on Forn-K filed on July 9, 2008). (1

10.63 Form of Fidelity National Information Services, Ifftk/a Certegy Inc.) NoiQualified Stock Option Agreement (incorporatec
reference to Exhibit 10.56 to Annual Report on Fdf-K filed on March 1, 2007). (1
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23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriiing (KPMG LLP).

31.1 Certification of Lee A. Kennedy, Chief Executivefioér of Fidelity National Information Services,dn pursuant to rule 1-14
(a) or 15-14(a) of the Exchange Act, as adopted pursuanettich 302 of the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 2002

31.2 Certification of George P. Scanlon, Chief Finan@#ficer of Fidelity National Information Servicelsic., pursuant to rule 13a-14
(a) or 15-14(a) of the Exchange Act, as adopted pursuane¢ttich 302 of the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 2002

32.1 Certification of Lee A. Kennedy, Chief Executivefioér of Fidelity National Information Services,dn pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 9@G&darban«Oxley Act of 2002

32.2 Certification of George P. Scanlon, Chief Finan€#ficer of Fidelity National Information Servicelsic., pursuant to 18 U.S.C.

Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 9@G&darban«Oxley Act of 2002

(1) Management Contract or Compensatory F
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 185¢d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, #gistrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.
Date: February 27, 200 Fidelity National Information Services, Ir

By: /s/Lee A. KENNEDY
Lee A. Kennedy
President and Chief Executive Offic

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secufitiehange Act of 1934, this report has been sidrebolw by the following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capacities and on thesdatlicated.

Date: February 27, 2009 By: /s/WiLLiam P.Foley, Il
William P. Foley, Il
Chairman of the Boart

Date: February 27, 2009 By: /s/Lee A. KENNEDY
Lee A. Kennedy
President and Chief Executive Officer;
Director (Principal Executive Officer

Date: February 27, 200 By: /s/ GEORGEP. SCANLON
George P. Scanlo
Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer (Principal Financial
Officer and Principal Accounting Officer

Date: February 27, 2009 By: /s/ THOMAS M. HAGERTY
Thomas M. Hagerty
Director

Date: February 27, 2009 By: /s/KeITH W. HUGHES
Keith W. Hughes,
Director

Date: February 27, 2009 By: /s/Davib K. HunT
David K. Hunt,
Director

Date: February 27, 2009 By: /s/ ROBERT M. CLEMENTS
Robert M. Clements
Director

Date: February 27, 2009 By: /s/RicHARD N. MASSEY
Richard N. Massey
Director
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B. Bickett. (1)
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31.2 Certification of George P. Scanlon, Chief Finan@#ficer of Fidelity National Information Servicelsic., pursuant to rule 13a-14
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(1) Management Contract or Compensatory F
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Exhibit 10.5C

FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.
2008 QUINIBUS INCENTIVE PLAN
Notice of Stock Option Grant
You (the “Optionee”) have been granted théofeing option (the “Option”) to purchase Common &of Fidelity National Information
Services, Inc. (the “Company”), par value $0.01gfere (“Share”), pursuant to the Fidelity Natiomibrmation Services, Inc. 2008 Omnibus
Incentive Plan (the “Plan”):
Name of Optionee
Total Number of Shares Subject to Opti
Type of Option: Nonqualified
Exercise Price Per Shal $
Effective Date of Gran!

Vesting Schedule: Subject to the terms of the Plan and the Stockddpiigreement attached hereto, the
right to exercise this Option shall vest with resge one-third of the total number of
Shares subject to this Option on each anniverdatyecEffective Date of Grant, until
fully vested.

Expiration Date 7 th Anniversary of Effective Date of Gra

The Option is subject to earlier expiration, asved in Section 3(b) of the attach
Stock Option Agreemen

By your signature and the signature of the Compmargpresentative below, you and the Company agr@@eknowledge that this Option is
granted under and governed by the terms and conditif the Plan and the attached Stock Option Agee, which are incorporated herein by
reference, and that you have been provided withpg of the Plan and Stock Option Agreement.

Optionee: Fidelity National Information
Services, Inc.
By:

(Name) Name

Date: Title:

Address:




FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.
2008 QVINIBUS INCENTIVE PLAN

Stock Option Agreement
SECTION 1. GRANT OF OPTION.

(a) Option. On the terms and conditions set forth in the Nodit8tock Option Grant and this Stock Option Agreem(the “Agreement”),
the Company grants to the Optionee on the Effe®iate of Grant the option (the “Option”) to purcaas the Exercise Price the number of
Shares set forth in the Notice of Stock Option Gran

(b) Plan and Defined Terms.The Option is granted pursuant to the Plan. Algrprovisions, and conditions applicable to théidpset
forth in the Plan and not set forth herein are Igiacorporated by reference herein. To the exdegtprovision hereof is inconsistent with a
provision of the Plan, the provisions of the Plah govern. All capitalized terms that are usedhe Notice of Stock Option Grant or this
Agreement and not otherwise defined therein orihesigall have the meanings ascribed to them irPtas.

SECTION 2. RIGHT TO EXERCISE .

The Option hereby granted shall be exercisedritten notice to the Committee, specifying thember of Shares the Optionee desires to
purchase together with provision for payment offxercise Price. Subject to such limitations asGbenmittee may impose (including
prohibition of one more of the following paymenttimads), payment of the Exercise Price may be mgde)check payable to the order of
the Company, for an amount in United States doarsal to the aggregate Exercise Price of sucheShér) by tendering to the Company
Shares having an aggregate Fair Market Value géquslch Exercise Price, (c) by broker-assistedats@ror (d) by a combination of such
methods. The Company may require the Optioneertosiu or execute such other documents as the Congteadl reasonably deem neces:
(i) to evidence such exercise and (ii) to complyhvar satisfy the requirements of the Securities #d933, as amended, the Exchange Act,
applicable state or non-U.S. securities laws orahegr law.

SECTION 3. TERM AND EXPIRATION.

(a) Basic Term.Subject to earlier termination pursuant to the tehare, the Option shall expire on the expiratiate get forth in the
Notice of Stock Option Gran

(b) Termination of Employment or Service.If the Optionee’s employment or service as a Daeot Consultant, as the case may be, is
terminated, the Option shall expire on the earlidshe following occasions:

(i) The expiration date set forth in the Netmf Stock Option Grant;
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(ii) The date three months following the temation of the Optionee’s employment or servicedioy reason other than Cause, death, or
Disability;

(iii) The date one year following the termiioat of the Optionee’s employment or service duddath or Disability; or
(iv) The date of termination of the Optioneeraployment or service for Cause.

The Optionee may exercise all or part of this Qptibany time before its expiration under the pdéwg sentence, but, subject to the
following sentence, only to the extent that thei@phad become vested before the Optioseeiployment or service terminated. Wher
Optionee’s employment or service terminates, thp§dd shall expire immediately with respect to thanber of Shares for which the
Option is not yet vested. If the Optionee diesraftemination of employment or service, but befibre expiration of the Option, all or part
of this Option may be exercised (prior to expirajiby the personal representative of the Optiomd®y@ny person who has acquired this
Option directly from the Optionee by will, bequestinheritance, but only to the extent that thei@ptvas vested and exercisable upon
termination of the Optionee’s employment or service

(c) Definition of “Cause.” The term “Cause” shall have the meaning ascribexdith term in the Optionee’s employment agreemétht w
the Company or any Subsidiary. If the Optionee’playment agreement does not define the term “Céosd, the Optionee has not entered
into an employment agreement with the Company grubsidiary, the term “Cause” shall mean (i) thful engaging by the Optionee in
misconduct that is demonstrably injurious to thenpany or any Parent or Subsidiary (monetarily beowise), (ii) the Optionee’s conviction
of, or pleading guilty or nolo contendere to, afsl involving moral turpitude, or (iii) the Optioes violation of any confidentiality, non-
solicitation, or non-competition covenant to whtble Optionee is subject.

(d) Definition of “Disability.” The term “Disability” shall have the meaning asedlio such term in the Optionee’s employment ageggm
with the Company or any Subsidiary. If the Optideeamployment agreement does not define the terisatiility,” or if the Optionee has not
entered into an employment agreement with the Cosnpaany Subsidiary, the term “Disability” shalkan the Optionee’s entitlement to
long-term disability benefits pursuant to the Idegm disability plan maintained by the Companyrowhich the Company’s employees
participate.

SECTION 4. TRANSFERABILITY OF OPTION.

The Option shall not be transferable by théi@ee other than by will or the laws of descerd distribution, and the Option shall be
exercisable during the Optionee’s lifetime onlytbg Optionee or on his or her behalf by the Op&imguardian or legal representative.

SECTION 5. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

(a) AcknowledgementsThe Optionee hereby acknowledges that he or sheehdsand understands the terms of the Plan asd thi
Agreement, and agrees to be bound by their resjeetetims and conditions. The Optionee acknowletiggtthere may be tax consequences
upon the
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exercise or transfer of the Option and that théddpe should consult an independent tax advisor priany exercise of the Option.

(b) Tax Withholding. Pursuant to Article 20 of the Plan, the Committeallshave the power and the right to deduct or att, or require
the Optionee to remit to the Company, an amouricerfit to satisfy any federal, state and locaktftincluding the Optionee’s FICA
obligations) required by law to be withheld witlspect to this Option. The Committee may conditima delivery of Shares upon the
Optionee’s satisfaction of such withholding obligas. The Optionee may elect to satisfy all or paguch withholding requirement by
tendering previously-owned Shares or by havingdbmpany withhold Shares having a Fair Market Vageal to the minimum statutory
withholding (based on minimum statutory withholdades for federal, state and local tax purposeapalicable, including payroll taxes) that
could be imposed on the transaction, and, to tkenéxhe Committee so permits, amounts in excefiseafinimum statutory withholding to t
extent it would not result in additional accountexpense. Such election shall be irrevocable, rradeiting, signed by the Optionee, and sl
be subject to any restrictions or limitations ttheg Committee, in its sole discretion, deems apieitg

(c) Notice Concerning Disqualifying Dispositionslf the Option is an Incentive Stock Option, the iDpee shall notify the Committee of
any disposition of Shares issued pursuant to teecese of the Option if the disposition constituée'slisqualifying disposition” within the
meaning of Sections 421 and 422 of the Code (orsangessor provision of the Code then in effeettired to disqualifying dispositions). Such
notice shall be provided by the Optionee to the @dttee in writing within 10 days of any such distifyéng disposition.

(d) Rights as a StockholderNeither the Optionee nor the Optione&’'ansferee or representative shall have anysrigdt stockholder wi
respect to any Shares subject to this Option thilOption has been exercised and Share certditatee been issued to the Optionee,
transferee or representative, as the case may be.

(e) Ratification of Actions.By accepting this Agreement, the Optionee and gacton claiming under or through the Optionee dbeall
conclusively deemed to have indicated the Optiaaeteptance and ratification of, and consentip aation taken under the Plan or this
Agreement and Notice of Stock Option Grant by tleenpany, the Board, or the Committee.

() Notice. Any notice required by the terms of this Agreensmdll be given in writing and shall be deemed eiffecupon personal delive
or upon deposit with the United States Postal $enby registered or certified mail, with postage &es prepaid. Notice shall be addressed to
the Company at its principal executive office andhe Optionee at the address that he or she mosntly provided in writing to the Company.

(g) Choice of Law.This Agreement and the Notice of Stock Option Gedratll be governed by, and construed in accordaitbe the laws
of Florida, without regard to any conflicts of lawchoice of law rule or principle that might otivse cause the Plan, this Agreement or the
Notice of Stock Option Grant to be governed byamstrued in accordance with the substantive laanother jurisdiction
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(h) Arbitration. Subject to, and in accordance with the provisidnarticle 3 of the Plan, any dispute or claim amigiout of or relating to
the Plan, this Agreement or the Notice of Stocki@pGrant shall be settled by binding arbitratiaidse a single arbitrator in Jacksonville,
Florida and in accordance with the Commercial Adbibn Rules of the American Arbitration Associatid he arbitrator shall decide any iss
submitted in accordance with the provisions androencial purposes of the Plan, this Agreement aad\ibitice of Stock Option Grant,
provided that all substantive questions of law ldbaldetermined in accordance with the state ani@fad laws applicable in Florida, without
regard to internal principles relating to confiidtlaws.

(i) Modification or Amendment. This Agreement may only be modified or amended htem agreement executed by the parties hereto;
provided, however, that the adjustments permittedymnt to Article 4.3 of the Plan may be made auittsuch written agreement.

(j) Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement shalheld illegal or invalid for any reason, thegkdity or invalidity shall
not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreameand this Agreement shall be construed and eeébas if such illegal or invalid provision
had not been included.

(k) References to PlanAll references to the Plan shall be deemed refe®imthe Plan as may be amended from time to time.

() Section 409A ComplianceTo the extent applicable, it is intended that tlenRand this Agreement comply with the requiremexfits
Code Section 409A and any related regulationstoerajuidance promulgated with respect to such @etly the U.S. Department of the
Treasury or the Internal Revenue Service and the &hd the Award Agreement shall be interpretedraatgly.
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Exhibit 10.51

FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.
2008 QUNIBUS INCENTIVE PLAN

Notice of Restricted Stock Grant

You (the “Grantee”) have been granted theofeihg award of restricted Common Stock (the “Restd Stock”) of Fidelity National
Information Services, Inc. (the “Company”), parua$0.01 per share (the “Shares”), pursuant té-ithelity National Information Services,
Inc. 2008 Omnibus Incentive Plan (the “Plan”):

Name of Grantee
Number of Shares of Restricted Stock Gran
Effective Date of Grani

Vesting and Period of Restrictio Subject to the terms of the Plan and the Restritedk Award Agreement attach
hereto, the Period of Restriction shall lapse, tiedshares of Restricted Stock granted
hereunder shall vest and become free of the farfe#nd transfer restrictions
contained in the Restricted Stock Award Agreemeith) respect to one-third of the
total number of Shares of Restricted Stock grahtxdunder on each anniversary of
the Effective Date of Grant, until fully veste

By your signature and the signature of the Compargpresentative below, you and the Company agreé@aeknowledge that this grant of
Restricted Stock is granted under and governetidéyerms and conditions of the Plan and the atthBrestricted Stock Award Agreement,
which are incorporated herein by reference, antdybia have been provided with a copy of the Plath Restricted Stock Agreement.

Grantee: Fidelity National Information
Services, Inc.
By:

(Name) Name

Date: Title:

Address:




FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.
2008 QVINIBUS INCENTIVE PLAN

Restricted Stock Award Agreement

SECTION 1. GRANT OF RESTRICTED STOCK

(a) Restricted Stock.On the terms and conditions set forth in the NotitRestricted Stock Grant and this Restricted Sfoward
Agreement (the “Agreement”), the Company granth&oGrantee on the Effective Date of Grant the &haf Restricted Stock (the “Restricted
Stock”) set forth in the Notice of Restricted Std@gkant.

(b) Plan and Defined Terms.The Restricted Stock is granted pursuant to the. Al terms, provisions, and conditions applicatueéhe
Restricted Stock set forth in the Plan and nofath herein are hereby incorporated by refererereih. To the extent any provision hereof is
inconsistent with a provision of the Plan, the psmns of the Plan will govern. All capitalized tes that are used in the Notice of Restricted
Stock Grant or this Agreement and not otherwisén@eftherein or herein shall have the meaningstestito them in the Plan.

SECTION 2. FORFEITURE AND TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS

(a) Forfeiture Restrictions. If the Grantee’s employment or service as a DiregtaConsultant, as the case may be, is termirfateahy
reason other than (i) death, (ii) Disability (asined below) or (iii) termination by the Companydkits Subsidiaries without Cause (as defined
below), the Grantee shall, for no consideratiorfgioto the Company the Shares of Restricted Stodke extent such Shares are subject to a
Period of Restriction at the time of such termioatilf the Grantee’s employment or service as &@ar or Consultant, as the case may be,
terminates due to the Grantee’s death or Disabiitys terminated by the Company and its SubseBarithout Cause, while Shares of
Restricted Stock are subject to a Period of Re#tricthe Period of Restriction with respect tots@&hares shall lapse, and the Shares shall ves
and become free of the forfeiture and transferirigtins described in this Section 2, on the ddtihe Grantee’s termination of employment or
service.

(i) The term “Cause” shall have the megrascribed to such term in the Grantee’s emplaoyragreement with the Company or any
Subsidiary. If the Grantee’s employment agreemessdot define the term “Cause,” or if the Grariag not entered into an employment
agreement with the Company or any Subsidiary,e¢ha tCause” shall mean (A) the willful engagingthg Grantee in misconduct that is
demonstrably injurious to the Company or any Paoe@ubsidiary (monetarily or otherwise), as detaad by the Company in its sole
discretion, (B) the Grantee’s conviction of, orgdéng guilty or nolo contendere to, a felony innnfy moral turpitude, or (C) the Grantee’s
violation of any confidentiality, non-solicitationy non-competition covenant to which the Grangesuibject.

(i) The term “Disability” shall have ¢hmeaning ascribed to such term in the Granteefd@ment agreement with the Company or any
Subsidiary. If the Grantee’s employment agreemeasaot define the term “Disability,” or if the Gitae has not entered
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into an employment agreement with the Company grubsidiary, the term “Disability” shall mean tBeantee’s entitlement to long-term
disability benefits pursuant to the long-term dilgbplan maintained by the Company or in whicle tBompany’s employees participate.

(b) Transfer Restrictions. During the Period of Restriction, the Restrictedc8tmay not be sold, assigned, pledged, exchanged,
hypothecated or otherwise transferred, encumbardisposed of to the extent such Shares are suojacPeriod of Restriction.

(c) Lapse of RestrictionsThe Period of Restriction shall lapse as to thetiésd Stock in accordance with the Notice of IRettd Stock
Grant. Subject to the terms of the Plan and Sedtfahhereof, upon lapse of the Period of Restrigtthe Grantee shall own the Shares that are
subject to this Agreement free of all restrictiatiserwise imposed by this Agreement.

SECTION 3. STOCK CERTIFICATES

As soon as practicable following the granReftricted Stock, the Shares of Restricted Stoak bb registered in the Grantee’s name in
certificate or book-entry form. If a certificateissued, it shall bear an appropriate legend riefieto the restrictions and it shall be held by the
Company, or its agent, on behalf of the Grante# tn& Period of Restriction has lapsed. If the i@haare registered in book-entry form, the
restrictions shall be placed on the book-entrystegiion. The Grantee may be required to execudeemrn to the Company a blank stock
power for each Restricted Stock certificate (otringtion letter, with respect to Shares registéndobok-entry form), which will permit transfer
to the Company, without further action, of all oygortion of the Restricted Stock that is forfdiita accordance with this Agreement.

Except for the transfer restrictions, and sabjo such other restrictions, if any, as deteeatiby the Committee, the Participant shall hay
other rights of a holder of Shares, including fightrto receive dividends paid (whether in caspraperty) with respect to the Restricted Stock
and the right to vote (or to execute proxies faing) such Shares. Unless otherwise determinethdy¥bmmittee, if all or part of a dividend in
respect of the Restricted Stock is paid in Sharesg other security issued by the Company, su@hnedhor other securities shall be held by the
Company subject to the same restrictions as th&iBRes Stock in respect of which the dividend vpaid.

SECTION 4. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

(a) Tax Withholding. Pursuant to Article 20 of the Plan, the Committea&llshave the power and right to deduct or withholdrequire the
Grantee to remit to the Company, an amount sufftdie satisfy any federal, state and local taxesl(iding the Grantee’s FICA obligations)
required by law to be withheld with respect to thisard. The Committee may condition the deliverySbiares upon the Grantee’s satisfaction
of such withholding obligations. The Grantee magceto satisfy all or part of such withholding r@gement by tendering previously-owned
Shares or by having the Company withhold Sharempgav Fair Market Value equal to the minimum statytwithholding (based on minimum
statutory withholding rates for federal, state &whl tax purposes, as applicable, including payaskes) that could be imposed on the
transaction, and, to the extent the Committee smitee amounts in excess of the minimum statutoithivolding to the extent it would not
result in additional accounting
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expense. Such election shall be irrevocable, madeiting, signed by the Grantee, and shall beextlip any restrictions or limitations that the
Committee, in its sole discretion, deems approgriat

(b) Ratification of Actions. By accepting this Agreement, the Grantee and earsop claiming under or through the Grantee stell b
conclusively deemed to have indicated the Granteceptance and ratification of, and consent tp aation taken under the Plan or this
Agreement and Notice of Restricted Stock GrantieyGompany, the Board or the Committee.

(c) Notice.Any notice required by the terms of this Agreemsdll be given in writing and shall be deemed ¢diffecupon personal
delivery or upon deposit with the United Statest®dService, by registered or certified mail, withstage and fees prepaid. Notice shall be
addressed to the Company at its principal executifiee and to the Grantee at the address that BBemost recently provided in writing to
the Company.

(d) Choice of Law.This Agreement and the Notice of Restricted StocknGshall be governed by, and construed in acooslwith, the
laws of Florida, without regard to any conflictsla#v or choice of law rule or principle that migitherwise cause the Plan, this Agreement or
the Notice of Restricted Stock Grant to be govelmgdr construed in accordance with the substafaiweof another jurisdiction.

(e) Arbitration. Subject to, and in accordance with the provisidnarticle 3 of the Plan, any dispute or claim amgiout of or relating to
the Plan, this Agreement or the Notice of Restd@&éock Grant shall be settled by binding arbitratbefore a single arbitrator in Jacksonville,
Florida and in accordance with the Commercial Adbibn Rules of the American Arbitration Associatid he arbitrator shall decide any iss
submitted in accordance with the provisions androencial purposes of the Plan, this Agreement aadNibitice of Restricted Stock Grant,
provided that all substantive questions of law Idbaldetermined in accordance with the state ani@fadlaws applicable in Florida, without
regard to internal principles relating to confladtlaws.

(f) Modification or Amendment. This Agreement may only be modified or amended bjten agreement executed by the parties hereto;
provided, however, that the adjustments permitiedymnt to Section 4.3 of the Plan may be madeowitbuch written agreement.

(g) Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement shalheld illegal or invalid for any reason, theghdity or invalidity shall
not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreameand this Agreement shall be construed and eeébas if such illegal or invalid provision
had not been included.

(h) References to PlanAll references to the Plan shall be deemed refe®tmthe Plan as may be amended from time to time.

(i) Section 409A ComplianceTo the extent applicable, it is intended that tlenRand this Agreement comply with the requiremexfits
Code Section 409A and any related regulationstoerajuidance promulgated with respect to such @etly the U.S. Department of the
Treasury or the Internal Revenue Service and tae &hd the Award Agreement shall be interpretedraaagly.
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Exhibit 10.57

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreemépis effective as of May 1, 2008 (the “Effectiveaf2”), by and between
FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC., a Georgia corporation (the “Company”), di@ANK R. SANCHEZ (the
“Employee”). In consideration of the mutual covetsaand agreements set forth herein, the partieeag follows:

1. Purpose and Releaskhe purpose of this Agreement is to terminatgdr agreements between Company, and any offiiai@s, and
Employee relating to the subject matter of thisgggment (including an Employment Agreement datedchlar 2005 and a Non-Competition
Agreement dated January 27, 2004 with Fidelity imfation Services, Inc.), to recognize Employeggmsicant contributions to the overall
financial performance and success of Company,dtept Company’s business interests through thdiaddif restrictive covenants, and to
provide a single, integrated document which shall/jole the basis for Employee’s continued employnignCompany. In consideration of the
execution of this Agreement and the terminatioalb§uch prior agreements, the parties each rekdhsghts and claims that they have, had or
may have arising under such prior agreements.

2. Employment and DutiesSubject to the terms and conditions of this Agrest, Company employs Employee to serve as Prdsiden
Strategic Solutions. Employee accepts such employared agrees to undertake and discharge the dfutiregions and responsibilities
commensurate with the aforesaid position and stioer @uties and responsibilities as may be presdritom time to time by the Chief
Executive Officer (the “CEO”) or the Board of Ditecs of the Company (the “Board”). Except as exglseprovided in Subsection 13(c),
Employee shall devote substantially all of his hask time, attention and effort to the performasfdas duties hereunder and shall not engage
in any business, profession or occupation, for acamsption or otherwise without the express writtemsent of the CEO or Board, other than
personal, personal investment, charitable, or @etivities or other matters that do not confliGtwEmployee’s duties.

3. Term This Agreement shall commence on the Effectiveeldad, unless terminated as set forth in Sectico@inue through April 15,
2011. This Agreement shall be extended automaifailsuccessive one (1) year periods (the infixiod and any extensions being
collectively referred to as the “Employment TernEjther party may terminate this Agreement as efahd of the then-current period by
giving written notice at least thirty (30) daysgrrto the end of that period. Notwithstanding agmyrtination of this Agreement or Employee’s
employment, Sections 8 through 10 shall remairffeceuntil all obligations and benefits that aceduprior to termination are satisfied.

4. Salary During the Employment Term, Company shall pay Exyge an annual base salary, before deductingplicable withholdings,
of no less than $590,000.00 per year, payableedirtre and in the manner dictated by Company’sdstahpayroll policies. Such minimum
annual base salary may be periodically reviewedimer@ased (but not decreased without Employegisess written consent) at the discretion
of the CEO, Board or Compensation Committee oBbard (the “Committee”) to reflect, among other teet, cost of living increases and
performance results (such annual base salary,dimguany increases pursuant to this Section 4;Ahaual Base Salary”).




5. Other Compensation and Fringe Benefitsaddition to any executive bonus, pension, @efecompensation and long-term incentive
plans which Company or an affiliate of Company rfrayn time to time make available to Employee, Engploshall be entitled to the
following during the Employment Term:

(a) the standard Company benefits enjoyed by Con’s other top executives as a gro

(b) medical and other insurance coverage (for Empleyekany covered dependents) provided by Compaity adher top executives .
a group;

(c) supplemental disability insurance sufficient toypde twc-thirds of Employe’s pre-disability Annual Base Salar

(d) an annual incentive bonus opportunity under Comjsaaynual incentive plan (“Annual Bonus Plan”) &ach calendar year included
in the Employment Term, with such opportunity todaened based upon attainment of performance dlgsastablished by the CE
Board or Committee (“Annual Bonus”). Employee’sgair Annual Bonus under the Annual Bonus Plan dfeho less than 150% of
Employee’s Annual Base Salary, with a maximum ofai00% of Employee’s Annual Base Salary (collesi, the target and
maximum are referred to as the “Annual Bonus Opputy”). Employee’s Annual Bonus Opportunity may feeriodically reviewed
and increased (but not decreased without Employegisess written consent) at the discretion ofGbenmittee, Board or CEO. The
Annual Bonus shall be paid no later than the MargH first following the calendar year to which the AmhBonus relates. Unless
provided otherwise herein or the Board determirtbsravise, no Annual Bonus shall be paid to Emplayeless Employee is
employed by Company, or an affiliate thereof, aa Amnual Bonus payment date; ¢

(e) participation in Compar’s equity incentive plan:

6. Vacation For and during each calendar year within the Byrpent Term, Employee shall be entitled to reaslenpid vacation periot
consistent with Employee’s position and in accoogawith Company’s standard policies, or as the CB@ard or Committee may approve. In
addition, Employee shall be entitled to such hgl&geonsistent with Company’s standard policiessathe CEO, Board or Committee may
approve.

7. _Expense Reimbursemei addition to the compensation and benefits jolexy herein, Company shall, upon receipt of appaber
documentation, reimburse Employee each month fordd@sonable travel, lodging, entertainment, pranand other ordinary and necessary
business expenses to the extent such reimbursesregrmitted under Company’s expense reimbursepidy.

8. Termination of EmploymentCompany or Employee may terminate Employee’s eympént at any time and for any reason in
accordance with Subsection 8(a) below. The Emplayrerm shall be deemed to have ended on the dgsbidEmployee’s employment. The
Employment Term shall terminate automatically uponployee’s death.
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(a) Notice of Terminatior. Any purported termination of Employ' s employment (other than by reason of death) sleattommunicated t
written Notice of Termination (as defined hereirgri one party to the other in accordance with thiteca provisions contained in
Section 25. For purposes of this Agreement, a ‘©otif Termination” shall mean a notice that indésathe Date of Termination (as that
term is defined in Subsection 8(b)) and, with respe a termination due to Cause (as that ternefimed in Subsection 8(d)), Disability
(as that term is defined in Subsection 8(e)) ord@Reason (as that term is defined in Subsectioi, 8¢ts forth in reasonable detail the
facts and circumstances that are alleged to pravidgsis for such termination. A Notice of Termimatfrom Company shall specify
whether the termination is with or without Causeloe to Employee’s Disability. A Notice of Termiiat from Employee shall specify
whether the termination is with or without Good Ba@a or due to Disability

(b) Date of Terminatior. For purposes of this Agreeme*Date of Terminatio” shall mean the date specified in the Notice of Teation
(but in no event shall such date be earlier tharthirtieth (30") day following the date the Notice of Terminatisrgiven) or the date of
Employef's death

(c) No Waiver. The failure to set forth any fact or circumstairca Notice of Termination, which fact or circumste was not known to the
party giving the Notice of Termination when theinetwas given, shall not constitute a waiver ofrilgat to assert such fact or
circumstance in an attempt to enforce any righteuamd provision of this Agreemer

(d) Cause For purposes of this Agreement, a terminatior'@ause” means a termination by Company based toaployee’s:
(i) persistent failure to perform duties consisteith a commercially reasonable standard of catteeathan due to a physical or mental
impairment or due to an action or inaction diredigdCompany that would otherwise constitute Goodd®e); (ii) willful neglect of
duties (other than due to a physical or mental impent or due to an action or inaction directeddmmpany that would otherwise
constitute Good Reason); (iii) conviction of, oe@tling nolo contendere to, criminal or other illegaivities involving dishonesty;
(iv) material breach of this Agreement; or (v) f@é to materially cooperate with or impeding areistigation authorized by the Boa

(e) Disability . For purposes of this Agreement, a terminatioreagon “Disability” means a termination by Compdaged upon
Employee’s entitlement to long-term disability bétseunder Company’s long-term disability plan alipy, as the case may be, as in
effect on the Date of Terminatio

(f) Good ReasonFor purposes of this Agreement, a terminatiorf@vod Reason” means a termination by Employeenduttie
Employment Term based upon the occurrence (witkoydloyeds express written consent) of any of the followi
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() a material diminution in Employee’s position ofejtor the assignment of duties to Employee thanaaterially inconsistent with
Employe¢'s position or title

(i) a material diminution in Employ’s Annual Base Salary or Annual Bonus Opportur

(i) within six (6) months immediately preceding or viittwo (2) years immediately following a Changedantrol: (A) a material
adverse change in Employee’s status, authoritegpansibility (e.g., The Company has determinetidt@dnange in the department
or functional group over which Employee has managjauthority would constitute such a material adeechange); (B) a change
in the person to whom Employee reports that resuldssmaterial adverse change to the Employeetdcgerelationship or the
conditions under which Employee performs his dyui{€3 a material adverse change in the positionitom Employee reports or a
material diminution in the authority, duties orpessibilities of that position; (D) a material dimition in the budget over which
Employee has managing authority; or (E) a matefiahge in the geographic location of Employee’sgipal place of
employment, which is currently Jacksonville, Flarig.g., The Company has determined that a retotafimore than thirty-five
(35) miles would constitute such a material change

(iv) a material breach by Company of any of its obligatiunder this Agreemet

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Employee being pthoa a paid leave for up to sixty (60) days pendirtgtermination of whether there i

basis to terminate Employee for Cause shall nostitobe Good Reason. Employee’s continued employsigall not constitute consent to, or a
waiver of rights with respect to, any act or falio act constituting Good Reason hereunder; peayidowever, that no such event described
above shall constitute Good Reason unless: (1) &replgives Notice of Termination to Company speécifithe condition or event relied up

for such termination either: (x) within ninety (9@ys of the initial existence of such event; grifythe case of an event predating a Change in
Control, within ninety (90) days of the Change ion@ol; and (2) Company fails to cure the conditiwrevent constituting Good Reason wit
thirty (30) days following receipt of Employee’s tite of Termination.

9. Obligations of Company Upon Termination

(a) Termination by Company for a Reason Other than €&aDeath or Disability and Termination by EmployeeGood Reaso. If
Employee’s employment is terminated by: (1) Compmmyany reason other than Cause, Death or Disghili (2) Employee for
Good Reasor

(i) Company shall pay Employee the following (colleetjy the “Accrued Obligations”): (A) within five {5usiness days after the
Date of Termination, any earned but unpaid AnnwdBSalary; (B) within
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(ii)

(iii)

reasonable time following submission of all apdlieadocumentation, any expense reimbursement pagmoered to Employee fc
expenses incurred prior to the Date of Terminatéong (C) no later than March 15th of the year inclvithe Date of Termination
occurs, any earned but unpaid Annual Bonus paynmelasng to the prior calendar ye:

Company shall pay Employee no later than Marct of the calendar year following the year in whick fhate of Terminatio
occurs, a prorated Annual Bonus based upon thalagtinual Bonus that would have been earned by Byeg for the year in which
the Date of Termination occurs (based upon thestakgnual Bonus opportunity in the year in whick ate of Termination
occurred, or the prior year if no target Annual Bempportunity has yet been determined, and thebsétisfaction of the applicable
performance measures, but ignoring any requiremnedér the Annual Bonus plan that Employee mustiygl@yed on the payment
date) multiplied by the percentage of the caleygar completed before the Date of Terminat

Company shall pay Employee, within thirty (30) mesis days after the Date of Termination, a -sum payment equal to 300%
the sum of: (A) Employee’s Annual Base Salary iieefimmediately prior to the Date of Terminatiatisfegarding any reduction in
Annual Base Salary to which Employee did not exgyesonsent in writing); and (B) the highest AnnBalnus paid to Employee by
Company within the three (3) years preceding himitgation of employment or, if higher, the targetrAial Bonus opportunity in the
year in which the Date of Termination occt

(iv) All stock option, restricted stock and other egiinsed incentive awards granted by Company tha eeatstanding but not vested as

v)

of the Date of Termination shall become immediatedgted and/or payable, as the case may be; thkegguity incentive awards are
based upon satisfaction of performance criteriayhirch case, they will only vest pursuant to theipress terms; ar

As long as Employee pays the full monthly premidarsCOBRA coverage, Company shall provide Emploged, as applicable,
Employee’s eligible dependents with continued ma&idind dental coverage, on the same basis as prbtadCompany’s active
executives and their dependents until the earfigfi)dhree (3) years after the Date of Terminatior (ii) the date Employee is first
eligible for medical and dental coverage (withorg-pxisting condition limitations) with a subsequemployer. In addition, within
thirty (30) business days after the Date of Tertidma Company shall pay Employee a lump sum cagmpat equal to thirty-six
monthly medical and dental COBRA premiums basetherievel of coverage in effect for the Employeg(eemployee only or
family coverage) on the Date of Terminati




(b) Termination by Company for Cause and by Employegbauit Good Reasonlf Employee’s employment is terminated by Compory
Cause or by Employee without Good Reason, Compampisobligation under this Agreement shall be paptrof any Accrued
Obligations.

(c) Termination due to Death or Disabilityf Employees employment is terminated due to death or Digghiltompany shall pay Employ
(or to Employee’s estate or personal representatittee case of death), within thirty (30) busindags after the Date of Termination:
(i) any Accrued Obligations; plus (ii) a proratedrual Bonus based upon the target Annual Bonusrapgity in the year in which the
Date of Termination occurred (or the prior yeamdftarget Annual Bonus opportunity has yet beeardghed) multiplied by the
percentage of the calendar year completed befer®#te of Termination; plus (iii) the unpaid portiof the Annual Base Salary for the
remainder of the Employment Ter

(d) Definition of Change in Contrc. For purposes of this Agreement, the t¢Change in Contr” shall mean that the conditions set fortt
any one of the following subsections shall haventssgisfied.

(i) the acquisition, directly or indirectly, by a“persol” (within the meaning of Section 3(a)(9) of the Settesiand Exchange Act
1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) and use@atiéhs 13(d) and 14(d) thereof) of “beneficial @rship” (within the meaning
of Rule 13d-3 of the Exchange Act) of securitie€ompany possessing more than 50% of the total nwdlvoting power of alll
outstanding securities of Compai

(ii) a merger or consolidation in which Company is hetsurviving entity, except for a transaction inieththe holders of the outstand
voting securities of Company immediately prior tels merger or consolidation hold, in the aggregsgeurities possessing more than
50% of the total combined voting power of all oatsling voting securities of the surviving entitynradiately after such merger or
consolidation

(iii) a reverse merger in which Company is the survieintity but in which securities possessing more #@# of the total combined
voting power of all outstanding voting securitigCmmpany are transferred to or acquired by a pees@ersons different from the
persons holding those securities immediately ga@uch mergel

(iv) during any period of two (2) consecutive years migithe Employment Term or any extensions theredfyiduals, who, at the
beginning of such period, constitute the Boardsedar any reason to constitute at least a majtréyeof, unless the election of each
director who was not a director at the beginninguwth period has been approved in advance by disepresenting at least two-
thirds of the directors then in office who wereedtors at the beginning of the peri
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(v) the sale, transfer or other disposition (in onegeation or a series of related transactions) sétasof Company that have a total
fair market value equal to or more than one-thirthe total fair market value of all of the asset€ompany immediately prior to
such sale, transfer or other disposition, othen thaale, transfer or other disposition to an it which immediately following
such sale, transfer or other disposition ownsctliyer indirectly, at least 50% of Company’s oatsding voting securities or
(y) 50% or more of whose outstanding voting se®sgiis immediately following such sale, transfeptirer disposition owned,
directly or indirectly, by Company. For purposestaf foregoing clause, the sale of stock of a slidasi of Company (or the assets
of such subsidiary) shall be treated as a salesdta of Company; ¢

(vi) the approval by the stockholders of a plan or psapor the liquidation or dissolution of Compal

For purposes of this Agreement, no event or traisathat is entered into, is contemplated by, @russ as a result of the proposed
spin-off of the Lender Processing Services dividigridelity National Information Services, Incattwas publicly announced on
October 25, 2007 shall constitute a Change in @britr addition, Employee agrees and consentsyacanversion or modification of
outstanding stock options, restricted stock or o#ugiity-based incentive awards permissible uniggr torresponding plans (if any)
and/or the assignment of this Agreement in conaeatiith that proposed transaction.

(e) Six-Month Delay. To the extent Employee i<“specified employe” as defined in Section 409A(a)(2)(B)(i) of the Cautel the
regulations and other guidance promulgated theruaad any elections made by the Company in acnoedénerewith,
notwithstanding the timing of payment provided ity @ather Section of this Agreement, no paymentyitistion or benefit under this
Agreement that constitutes a distribution of defdrcompensation (within the meaning of TreasuryuReipn Section 1.409A-1(b))
upon separation from service (within the meaningrefasury Regulation Section 1.409A-1(h)), aft&irtg into account all available
exemptions, that would otherwise be payable dutiegsix-month period after separation from serwaé,be made during such six-
month period, and any such payment, distributiohesrefit will instead be paid on the first busindayg after such s-month period

10. Excise Tax Gross Payments

(a) If any payments or benefits paid or provided obégpaid or provided to Employee or for his bengfitsuant to the terms of tr
Agreement or otherwise in connection with, or agsout of, his employment with Company or its sdlzgies or the termination
thereof (a “Payment” and, collectively, the “Payns#nhwould be subject to the excise tax (the “Egclax”)imposed by Section 49!
of the Code, then, except as otherwise providedignSubsection 10(a), Employee will be entitledeoeive an additional payment (a
“Gros-Up Paymer”) in an amount such that, after payment by Employedl income
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taxes, all employment taxes and any Excise Tax sagaipon the Gro-Up Payment (including any related interest and |hiexsd,
Employee retains an amount of the Gross-Up Payetml to the Excise Tax (including any relatedrieéeand penalties) imposed upon
the Payments. Notwithstanding the foregoing, ifah@unt of the Payments does not exceed by mone3¥tethe amount that would be
payable to Employee if the Payments were reducea¢ocdollar less than what would constitute a “plaude payment” under

Section 280G of the Code (the “Scaled Back Amouttidn the Payments shall be reduced, in a maraterrdined by Employee, to the
Scaled Back Amount, and Employee shall not beledttb any Gros-Up Payment

(b) An initial determination of (i) whether a Gr-Up Payment is required pursuant to this Agreemamd, if applicable, the amount of sL
GrossUp Payment or (ii) whether the Payments must baeaed to the Scaled Back Amount and, if so, the arnhofisuch reduction, wi
be made at Company’s expense by an accountingstetted by Company. The accounting firm will pdevits determination, together
with detailed supporting calculations and documiamato Company and Employee within ten (10) bassdays after the date of
termination of Employee’s employment, or such otivae as may be reasonably requested by CompaByptoyee. If the accounting
firm determines that no Excise Tax is payable bypyee with respect to a Payment or Payments Jllifuvhish Employee with an
opinion to that effect. If a Gross-Up Payment beesipayable, such Gross-Up Payment will be paiddiypiany to Employee within
thirty (30) business days of the receipt of theoaating firm’s determination. If a reduction in Pagnts is required, such reduction shall
be effectuated within thirty (30) business dayshef receipt of the accounting firmtdetermination. Within ten (10) business days lfte
accounting firm delivers its determination to Emye, Employee will have the right to dispute theedmination. The existence of a
dispute will not in any way affect Employee’s rightreceive a Gross-Up Payment in accordance wéldetermination. If there is no
dispute, the determination will be binding, finahd conclusive upon Company and Employee. If tregedispute, Company and
Employee will together select a second accouniimg, fwhich will review the determination and Empésys basis for the dispute and
then will render its own determination, which vk binding, final, and conclusive on Company andomployee for purposes of
determining whether a Gross-Up Payment is requitgduant to this Subsection 10(b) or whether adtoluto the Scaled Back Amount
is required, as the case may be. If as a resalbypfispute pursuant to this Subsection 10(b) &&tip Payment is made or additional
Gross-Up Payments are made, such Gross-Up Payineiit(se paid by Company to Employee within thi{80) business days of the
receipt of the second accounting firm’s determoratiCompany will bear all costs associated withstheond accounting firm’s
determination, unless such determination doesesatitrin additional Gross-Up Payments to Employregntess such determination does
not mitigate the reduction in Payments requiredrtive at the Scaled Back Amount, in which casawadh costs will be borne by
Employee




(c) For purposes of determining the amount of the Gis®ayment and, if applicable, the Scaled Back AmpEmployee will be deemed
to pay federal income taxes at the highest margatalof federal income taxation in the calendarye which the Gross-Up Payment is
to be made or the Scaled Back Amount is determiagthe case may be, and applicable state anditmcahe taxes at the highest
marginal rate of taxation in the state and localftfmployee’s residence on the date of terminadbEmployee’s employment, net of
the maximum reduction in federal income taxes Waild be obtained from deduction of those statelacal taxes

(d) As a result of the uncertainty in the applicatidrSection 4999 of the Code, it is possible thatssrp Payments which will not have
been made by Company should have been made, Enefddyayments will be reduced to the Scaled Back étmhwhen they should not
have been or Employee’s Payments are reducedrieateg extent than they should have been (an “Uragenent”) or Gross-Up
Payments are made by Company which should not bese made, Employee’s Payments are not reducée ®daled Back Amount
when they should have been or they are not rediacttek extent they should have been (an “Overpayméhit is determined that an
Underpayment has occurred, the accounting firm slea¢rmine the amount of the Underpayment thableaarred and any such
Underpayment (together with interest at the rateipled in Section 1274(b)(2)(B) of the Code) shallpromptly paid by Company to or
for the benefit of Employee. If it is determine@tfan Overpayment has occurred, the accountingdirafi determine the amount of the
Overpayment that has occurred and any such Ovegraty(together with interest at the rate provide8éttion 1274(b)(2) of the Code)
shall be promptly paid by Employee (to the extenhhs received a refund if the applicable Exciseliess been paid to the Internal
Revenue Service) to or for the benefit of Compamgyided, however, that if Company determines sliah repayment obligation would
be or result in an unlawful extension of credit @n8ection 13(k) of the Exchange Act, repaymenti sioh be required. Employee shall
cooperate, to the extent his expenses are reimbbss€ompany, with any reasonable requests by Coynipaconnection with any
contest or disputes with the Internal Revenue $erwi connection with the Excise T

(e) Employee shall notify Company in writing of anyiateby the Internal Revenue Service that, if suctgésaould require a payme!
resulting in an Underpayment. Such notificationlishe given as soon as practicable but no later tea (10) business days after
Employee is informed in writing of such claim arth8 apprise Company of the nature of such claichthe date on which such claim is
requested to be paid. Employee shall not pay slaim @rior to the expiration of the thirty (30) dagriod following the date on which
gives such notice to Company (or such shorter degialing on the date that any payment of taxes nggpect to such claim is due). If
Company notifies Employee in writing prior to thep@ation of such period that it desires to congesth claim, Employee shall: (i) give
Company any information reasonably requested bypg2om relating to such claim; (ii) take such actimwonnection with contesting
such claim as Company shall reasonably requestitmgyfrom time
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to time, including, without limitation, acceptingdal representation with respect to such claimrbgttorney reasonably selected
Company; (iii) cooperate with Company in good faittorder effectively to contest such claim; ang fiermit Company to participate
in any proceeding relating to such claim; providealyever, that Company shall bear and pay diredtlgosts and expenses (including
additional interest and penalties) incurred in @ion with such contest and shall indemnify anld liomployee harmless, on an after-
tax basis, for any Excise Tax or income tax (inglgdelated interest and penalties) imposed asutref such representation and
payment of costs and expenses. Without limitationhe foregoing provisions of this Subsection 10G@»mpany shall control all
proceedings taken in connection with such contedt at its sole option, may pursue or forgo any ahddministrative appeals,
proceedings, hearings and conferences with thadedithority in respect of such claim and mayisasole option, either direct
Employee to pay the tax claimed and sue for a teiurrcontest the claim in any permissible manned, Bmployee agrees to prosec
such contest to a determination before any admétige tribunal, in a court of initial jurisdictioand in one or more appellate court:
Company shall determine; provided, however, th&admpany directs Employee to pay such claim andaua refund, Company sh
advance the amount of such payment to Employeanadnterest-free basis and shall indemnify and BEwmigployee harmless, on an
aftertax basis, from any Excise Tax or income tax (idoig related interest or penalties) imposed wipeet to such advance or w
respect to any imputed income with respect to sutkance. Compang’control of the contest shall be limited to isstieeg may impax
Gross-Up Payments or reduction in Payments undeS#rction 10, and Employee shall be entitled tdeser contest, as the case may
be, any other issue raised by the Internal Rev&auneice or any other taxing authori

(f) If, after the receipt by Employee of an amount axbeal by Company pursuant to Subsection 10(e), Braplbecomes entitled to
receive any refund with respect to such claim, Exyeé shall (subject to Company’s complying with téguirements of Subsection
10(e)) promptly pay to Company the amount of sthrd (together with any interest paid or creditezteon after taxes applicable
thereto). If, after the receipt by Employee of amant advanced by Company pursuant to Subsecti(®),l@determination is made
that Employee shall not be entitled to any refuriith wespect to such claim and Company does notynBtnployee in writing of its
intent to contest such denial of refund prior te éxpiration of thirty (30) days after such deteration, then such advance shall be
forgiven and shall not be required to be rep

(g) Any payment under this Section 10 must be madedifany no later than the end of the Empl(s tax year following th:
Employef's tax year in which the Employee remits the reléd&dpayments

11. NorDelegation of Employés Rights. The obligations, rights and benefits of Emplofieesunder are personal and may not be
delegated, assigned or transferred in any mannatsaéver, nor are such obligations, rights or hiensfibject to involuntary alienation,
assignment or transfer.
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12. Confidential InformationEmployee acknowledges that he will occupy a pwsibf trust and confidence and will have accessnit
learn substantial information about Company andfiiiates and their operations that is confidehtir not generally known in the industry
including, without limitation, information that @es to purchasing, sales, customers, marketimgthenfinancial positions and financing
arrangements of Company and its affiliates. Empoggrees that all such information is proprietarganfidential, or constitutes trade secrets
and is the sole property of Company and/or itdiaféis, as the case may be. Employee will keepidenfial, and will not reproduce, copy or
disclose to any other person or firm, any suchrmfttion or any documents or information relatingCtmmpany’s or its affiliates’ methods,
processes, customers, accounts, analyses, sysfeants, programs, procedures, correspondence amdor any other documents used or
owned by Company or any of its affiliates, nor vi@hployee advise, discuss with or in any way assigtother person, firm or entity in
obtaining or learning about any of the items ddssatiin this Section 12. Accordingly, Employee agriét during the Employment Term and
at all times thereafter he will not disclose, orrpit or encourage anyone else to disclose, any sifichmation, nor will he utilize any such
information, either alone or with others, outsitle scope of his duties and responsibilities witm@any and its affiliates.

13. NorCompetition.

(a) During Employment TernEmployee agrees that, during the Employment Teenwili devote such business time, attention and
energies reasonably necessary to the diligentaitidfdl performance of the services to Company igmdffiliates, and he will not
engage in any way whatsoever, directly or indisgdti any business that is a direct competitor @timpany’s or its affiliates’
principal business, nor solicit customers, suppl@remployees of Company or affiliates on beh&lboin any other manner work for
or assist any business which is a direct compaetitttr Company’s or its affiliates’ principal busis® In addition, during the
Employment Term, Employee will undertake no plagrfior or organization of any business activity catipre with the work he
performs as an employee of Company, and Employk@eticombine or conspire with any other emplogé€ompany or any other
person for the purpose of organizing any such coithEebusiness activity

(b) After Employment Tern. The parties acknowledge that Employee will acgsirbstantial knowledge and information conceritiia
business of Company and its affiliates as a reduits employment. The parties further acknowletige the scope of business in
which Company and its affiliates are engaged deeEffective Date is national and very competitiviel one in which few compan
can successfully compete. Competition by Employe@at business after the Employment Term woul@ sy injure Company and
its affiliates. Accordingly, for a period of one)(lear after Employee’s employment terminates for @ason whatsoever, except as
otherwise stated herein below, Employee agreesidtljo become an employee, consultant, advisorcipal, partner or substantial
shareholder of any firm or business that directisnpetes with Company or its affiliates in theimgipal products and markets; and
(2), on behalf of any such competitive firm or mesis, not to solicit any person or business thatatghe time of such termination
and remains a customer
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prospective customer, a supplier or prospectivglsen or an employee of Company or an affiliatetihthstanding any of th
foregoing provisions to the contrary, Employee khat be subject to the restrictions set forthhis tSubsection 13(b) if:

(i) Employee’s employment is terminated by Compuaiithout Cause; (ii) Employee terminates employnfentzood Reason; or
(iii) Employe€’ s employment is terminated as a result of Com’s unwillingness to extend the Employment Te

(c) Exclusion. Working, directly or indirectly, for any of thelfowing entities shall not be considered compstitio Company or it
affiliates for the purpose of this Section 13:Kidlelity National Financial, Inc., its affiliates their successors; (ii) the Lender
Processing Services division of Fidelity Nation#gbkmation Services, Inc. or its affiliates follavg the spin-off publicly announced
on October 25, 2007, its affiliates or their susoes; or (iii) Fidelity National Information Senés, Inc. or its affiliates or their
successors if this Agreement is assumed by a plairty as contemplated in Section

14. Return of Company Documentdpon termination of the Employment Term, Emploghall return immediately to Company all recc
and documents of or pertaining to Company or fitiaes and shall not make or retain any copyxraet of any such record or document, or
any other property of Company or its affiliates.

15. Improvements and Inventian&ny and all improvements or inventions that Enyel® may make or participate in during the
Employment Term, unless wholly unrelated to tharmess of Company and its affiliates and not produgihin the scope of Employee’s
employment hereunder, shall be the sole and exelysbperty of Company. Employee shall, whenevguested by Company, execute and
deliver any and all documents that Company deerpsoapate in order to apply for and obtain patemtsopyrights in improvements or
inventions or in order to assign and/or convey eonPany the sole and exclusive right, title andregéein and to such improvements,
inventions, patents, copyrights or applications.

16. Actions The parties agree and acknowledge that the rigittgeyed by this Agreement are of a unique andiapeature and that
Company will not have an adequate remedy at lathérevent of a failure by Employee to abide byetsns and conditions, nor will money
damages adequately compensate for such injuryeldrer it is agreed between and hereby acknowletygehde parties that, in the event of a
breach by Employee of any of the obligations of thgreement, Company shall have the right, amohgratghts, to damages sustained
thereby and to obtain an injunction or decree et#jr performance from any court of competentgdittion to restrain or compel Employe¢
perform as agreed herein. Employee hereby ackngetethat obligations under Sections and Subsectidn$3(b), 14, 15, 16, 17 and 18 shall
survive the termination of employment and be bigdiy their terms at all times subsequent to thmitetion of employment for the periods
specified therein. Nothing herein shall in any iayit or exclude any other right granted by laweguity to Company.

17. ReleaseNotwithstanding any provision herein to the cantr Company may require that, prior to paymerdrmf amount or provision
of any benefit under Section 9 or payment of angs&+Up Payment pursuant to Section 10 of this Agese (other than due to Employee’s
death), Employee shall have executed a completaselof Company and its
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affiliates and related parties in such form ag&sonably required by Company, and any waitingogsrcontained in such release shall have
expired. With respect to any release requireddeive payments owed pursuant to Section 9, Comparst provide Employee with the form
of release no later than seven (7) days after tite Bf Termination and the release must be siggdthtiployee and returned to Company,
unchanged, effective and irrevocable, no later giaty (60) days after the Date of Termination.

18. No Mitigation Company agrees that, if Employee€mployment hereunder is terminated during thel&mnpent Term, Employee is r
required to seek other employment or to attemphiynway to reduce any amounts payable to Employ&admpany hereunder. Further, the
amount of any payment or benefit provided for hadas (other than pursuant to Subsection 9(a)(\@dfgshall not be reduced by any
compensation earned by Employee as the result plogment by another employer, by retirement besafitotherwise.

19. Entire Agreement and Amendmemhis Agreement embodies the entire agreemenuaddrstanding of the parties hereto in respect of
the subject matter of this Agreement, and supessadé replaces all prior agreements, understandimgg€ommitments with respect to such
subject matter. This Agreement may be amendedhpnywritten document signed by both parties te Agreement.

20. Governing LawThis Agreement shall be governed by, and condtii@ccordance with, the laws of the State ofiBlyrexcluding any
conflicts or choice of law rule or principle thatght otherwise refer construction or interpretatadrthis Agreement to the substantive law of
another jurisdiction. Any litigation pertaining this Agreement shall be adjudicated in courts led@h Duval County, Florida.

21. Successordhis Agreement may not be assigned by Employeaddition to any obligations imposed by law upog auccessor to
Company, Company will require any successor (whallrect or indirect, by purchase, merger, constiah or otherwise) to all or
substantially all of the stock, business and/oetsssf Company, to expressly assume and agreeftripethis Agreement in the same manner
and to the same extent that Company would be redjtidr perform it if no such succession had takanelFailure of Company to obtain such
assumption by a successor shall be a material ihiEfabis Agreement. Employee agrees and conserasyt such assumption by a successt
Company, as well as any assignment of this Agreeime@ompany for that purpose. As used in this &grent, “Company” shall mean
Company as herein before defined as well as any successor that expressly assumes this Agreemetiterwise becomes bound by all of
terms and provisions by operation of law.

22. CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed in counterpaats) ef which shall be deemed an original, but fvbich together
shall constitute one and the same instrument.

23. AttorneysFees. If any party finds it necessary to employ legalimsel or to bring an action at law or other proasgs against the oth
party to interpret or enforce any of the terms bErthe party prevailing in any such action or otheceeding shall be promptly paid by the
other party its reasonable legal fees, court ctistgtion expenses, all as determined by the tcand not a jury, and such payment shall be
made by the non-prevailing party no later thanethé of the Employee’s tax year following the Em@els tax year in which the payment
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amount becomes known and payable; provided, howthegron or after a Change in Control, and follegvEmployee’s termination of
employment with the Company, if any party findedécessary to employ legal counsel or to bring éioraat law or other proceedings against
the other party to interpret or enforce any oftérens hereof, Company shall pay (on an ongoingsh&siEmployee to the fullest extent
permitted by law, all legal fees, court costs atigdtion expenses reasonably incurred by Emplayesthers on his behalf (such amounts
collectively referred to as the “Reimbursed Amotintsrovided, further, that Employee shall reimbeiGompany for the Reimbursed Amounts
if it is determined that a majority of Employeelaims or defenses were frivolous or without mdRiequests for payment of Reimbursed
Amounts, together with all documents required yy@ompany to substantiate them, must be submit€bmpany no later than ninety

(90) days after the expense was incurred. The Reiseld Amounts shall be paid by Company within nir{80) days after receiving the reqt
and all substantiating documents requested froml&rep. The payment of Reimbursed Amounts during l[Byge’s tax year will not impact
the Reimbursed Amounts for any other taxable yEae.rights under this Section 23 shall survivetdrenination of employment and this
Agreement until the expiration of the applicablgtste of limitations.

24. Severability If any section, subsection or provision heredbisnd for any reason whatsoever to be invalichoperative, that section,
subsection or provision shall be deemed severatuleshall not affect the force and validity of artiier provision of this Agreement. If any
covenant herein is determined by a court to belpveoad thereby making the covenant unenforcedbéeparties agree and it is their desire
that such court shall substitute a reasonableiplfjienforceable limitation in place of the offéwes part of the covenant and that as so mod
the covenant shall be as fully enforceable astifas¢h herein by the parties themselves in the ifietiform. The covenants of Employee in
Agreement shall each be construed as an agreenteygandent of any other provision in this Agreementl the existence of any claim or
cause of action of Employee against Company, wihgltezlicated on this Agreement or otherwise, shatliconstitute a defense to the
enforcement by Company of the covenants in thissAgrent.

25. Notices Any notice, request, or instruction to be givemdunder shall be in writing and shall be deemedrgivhen personally
delivered or three (3) days after being sent bytédhEtates Certified Mail, postage prepaid, withuReReceipt Requested, to the parties at
their respective addresses set forth below:

To Company:

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.
601 Riverside Avenue

Jacksonville, FL 32204

Attention: General Counsel

To Employee:

Frank R. Sanchez

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.
601 Riverside Avenue

Jacksonville, FL 32204
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26. _Waiver of BreachThe waiver by any party of any provisions of tAgreement shall not operate or be construed aaieewof any
prior or subsequent breach by the other party.

27. Tax Withholding Company or an affiliate may deduct from all comgation and benefits payable under this Agreemantaxes or
withholdings Company is required to deduct purstierstate, federal or local laws.

28. _Code Section 409AT o the extent applicable, it is intended thas thgreement and any payment made hereunder simagilgavith the
requirements of Section 409A of the Code, and atated regulations or other guidance promulgatel reispect to such Section by the U.S.
Department of the Treasury or the Internal Reve®erice (“Code Section 409A"). Any provision thabwid cause the Agreement or any
payment hereof to fail to satisfy Code Section 4@9All have no force or effect until amended to plymvith Code Section 409A, which
amendment may be retroactive to the extent periiyeCode Section 409A.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have execulésl Agreement to be effective as of the date §estforth above.

FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION
SERVICES, INC

By:
Its: President and Chief Executive Offic

FRANK R. SANCHEZ
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Exhibit 10.58

AMENDED AND RESTATED
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED EMPLOYMENT AGREMENT (the “Agreement”) is effective as of JulyZ0)08 (the “Effective
Date”), by and betweeRIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC. , a Georgia corporation (the “Company”), and
WILLIAM P. FOLEY, Il (the “Employee”). In consideration of the mutuaVenants and agreements set forth herein, the pagiee as
follows:

1. PurposeThis Agreement amends and restates, in its éytitee obligations of the parties under the agr®rbetween the Company ¢
the Employee, dated as of October 24, 2006 (ther'Rigreement”). The purpose of this Agreemenbisgcognize the Employee’s significant
contributions to the overall financial performarzg®l success of the Company and to provide a simgggyrated document which shall provide
the basis for the Employee’s continued employmgrihe Company.

2. Employment and DutieSubject to the terms and conditions of this Agrest, the Company employs the Employee to seraain
executive capacity as Executive Chairman. The Eygalaccepts such employment and agrees to undamakaischarge the duties, functions
and responsibilities set forth in Appendix A attedhereto. In addition to the duties and respolitséisi specifically assigned to the Employee
pursuant to Appendix A, the Employee will perforatk other duties and responsibilities as are fiiome to time assigned to the Employee by
the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Boarid"jriting, consistent with the terms and provismf this Agreement.

3. Term The term of this Agreement shall commence orttfiective Date and shall continue for a periodtogt (3) years ending on the
third anniversary of the Effective Date or, if latending on the last day of any extension madsyant to the next sentence, subject to prior
termination as set forth in Section 8 (such temoluding any extensions pursuant to the next seetghe “Employment Term”). The
Employment Term shall be extended automaticallyofog (1) additional year on the first anniversdrthe Effective Date and for an additional
year each anniversary thereafter unless and uthtéreparty gives written notice to the other rmektend the Employment Term before s
extension would be effectuated. Notwithstanding &mgnination of the Employment Term or the Empldgesmployment, the Employee and
the Company agree that Sections 8 through 10 sdrathin in effect until all parties’ obligations ahdnefits are satisfied thereunder.

4. Salary During the Employment Term, the Company shall theeyEmployee an annual base salary, before deduati applicable
withholdings, of no less than $125,000 per yeayapke at the time and in the manner dictated byOthpanys standard payroll policies. St
minimum annual base salary may be periodicallyeweid and increased (but not decreased withoutriif@dyee’s express written consent) at
the discretion of the Board or the Compensation @dtee of the Board (the “Committee”) to refleatn@ng other matters, cost of living
increases and performance results (such annuakbsyg, including any increases pursuant to tbigin 4, the “Annual Base Salary”).




5. Other Compensation and Fringe Benefitsaddition to any executive bonus, pension, @efecompensation and long-term incentive
plans which the Company or an affiliate of the Campmay from time to time make available to the Expge, the Employee shall be entitled
to the following during the Employment Term:

(a) the standard Company benefits enjoyed by the Coy’s other top executives as a gro

(b) medical and other insurance coverage (for the Epggl@and any covered dependents) provided by thep@ayrto its other to
executives as a group, which the Employee haslectsel to receive as of the date hereof becausedeé/es such insurance coverage
from another employe

(c) supplemental disability insurance sufficient tovpde twc-thirds of the Employe's pre-disability Annual Base Salary, which t
Employee has not elected to receive as of thetdatenf because he receives such insurance frorhemmamployer

(d) an annual incentive bonus opportunity under the @omg’s annual incentive plan (“Annual Bonus Plafiot) each calendar year
included in the Employment Term, with such oppoitiuto be earned based upon attainment of perfoceabjectives established by
the Committee (“Annual Bonus”). The Employee’s &rgnnual Bonus under the Annual Bonus Plan stealidless than 250% of
the Employee’s Annual Base Salary (collectivelg thrget and maximum are referred to as the “AnBoalus Opportunity”). The
Employee’s Annual Bonus Opportunity may be periatijcreviewed and increased (but not decreasedwitthe Employes expres
written consent) at the discretion of the Commitieige Annual Bonus shall be paid no later thanMiaech 15t first following the
calendar year to which the Annual Bonus relatese&inprovided otherwise herein or the Board deteemotherwise, no Annual
Bonus shall be paid to the Employee unless the &yeplis employed by the Company, or an affiliagrebf, on the Annual Bonus
payment date; ar

(e) participation in the Compa’s equity incentive plan:

6. Vacation For and during each calendar year within the Bympent Term, the Employee shall be entitled toorable paid vacation
periods consistent with the Employee’s position enaccordance with the Company’s standard poliagess the Board may approve. In
addition, the Employee shall be entitled to suclidags consistent with the Company’s standard pedior as the Board or the Committee may
approve.

7. Expense Reimbursemerm addition to the compensation and benefits jole herein, the Company shall, upon receipt of yiate
documentation, reimburse the Employee each momthisaeasonable travel, lodging, entertainmerdpmtion and other ordinary and
necessary business expenses to the extent sudbursement is permitted under the Company’s expegisgursement policy.




8. Termination of EmploymeniThe Company or the Employee may terminate thel&mp’'s employment at any time and for any reason
in accordance with Subsection 8(a) below. The Egmpknt Term shall be deemed to have ended on thddsof the Employee’s
employment. The Employment Term shall terminat@wattically upon the Employee’s death.

(a) Naotice of Terminatior. Any purported termination of the Emplo’s employment (other than by reason of death) bes
communicated by written Notice of Termination (&fited herein) from one party to the other in adaoce with the notice
provisions contained in Section 25. For purposehigfAgreement, a “Notice of Termination” shall amea notice that indicates the
Date of Termination (as that term is defined in &dtion 8(b)) and, with respect to a terminatioa thuDisability (as that term is
defined in Subsection 8(e)), Cause (as that temhefined in Subsection 8(d)), or Good Reason (astérm is defined in Subsection 8
(M), sets forth in reasonable detail the facts eincimstances that are alleged to provide a Basisuch termination. A Notice of
Termination from the Company shall specify whetiertermination is with or without Cause or dugh® Employee’s Disability. A
Notice of Termination from the Employee shall spewihether the termination is with or without GoReéason

(b) Date of Terminatior. For purposes of this Agreeme*Date of Terminatio” shall mean the date specified in the Notic:
Termination (but in no event shall such date béerahan the thirtieth (3@") day following the date the Notice of Terminatisn
given) or the date of the Employ's death

(c) No Waiver. The failure to set forth any fact or circumstairca Notice of Termination, which fact or circumiste was not known to
the party giving the Notice of Termination when ttatice was given, shall not constitute a waivethefright to assert such fact or
circumstance in an attempt to enforce any righteuard provision of this Agreemer

(d) Cause For purposes of this Agreement, a terminatiorf@ause” means a termination by the Company baped the Employee’s:
(i) persistent failure to perform duties consisteith a commercially reasonable standard of catteefathan due to a physical or
mental impairment or due to an action or inactizeaed by the Company that would otherwise comgtiGood Reason); (ii) willful
neglect of duties (other than due to a physicahental impairment or due to an action or inactizeated by the Company that would
otherwise constitute Good Reason); (iii) convictadnor pleading nolo contendere to, criminal drestillegal activities involving
dishonesty; (iv) material breach of this Agreement(v) failure to materially cooperate with or ieging an investigation authorized
by the Board. The Employee’s termination for Casisall be effective when and if a resolution is dadippted by an affirmative vote
of at leas®/ s0f the Board (less the Employee), stating thathégood faith opinion of the Board, the Employgguiilty of the
conduct described in the Notice of Termination anch conduct constitutes Cause under this Agreempentided, however, that the
Employee shall have been given reason




opportunity (A) to cure any act or omission thahstitutes Cause if capable of cure and (B), togetlith counsel, during the thiri
(30) day period following the receipt by the Empeyof the Notice of Termination and prior to theatibn of the Board’s resolution, to
be heard by the Boar

(e) Disability . For purposes of this Agreement, a terminatiorebagor” Disability” means a termination by the Company based upo
Employee’s entitlement to long-term disability bétseunder the Company’s long-term disability plampolicy, as the case may be, as in
effect on the Date of Termination; provided, howeteat if the Employee is not a participant in @empany’s long-term disability plan
or policy on the Date of Termination, he shalll&té considered terminated based upon Disabiliheifvould have been entitled to
benefits under the Compe’s lon¢-term disability plan or policy had he been a pgrtiat on his Date of Terminatio

() Good Reaso. For purposes of this Agreement, a terminatior*Good Reasc” means a termination by the Employee during
Employment Term based upon the occurrence (wittt@uEmploye’s express written consent) of any of the followi

() a material diminution in the Employee’s positiontitle, or the assignment of duties to the Emplotyeg are materially inconsistent
with the Employe’s position or title

(i) a material diminution in the Employ's Annual Base Salary or Annual Bonus Opportur

(i) within six (6) months immediately preceding or viitltwo (2) years immediately following a Changedantrol: (A) a materia
adverse change in the Employee’s status, autharitgsponsibility €.g., the Employee no longer serving as Executive Qfeir
would constitute such a material adverse changg)a (naterial adverse change in the position torwktee Employee reports
(including any requirement that the Employee repmé corporate officer or employee instead of répg directly to the Board) or to
the Employee’s service relationship (or the condtiunder which the Employee performs his dutiss) eesult of such reporting
structure change, or a material diminution in tbhtharity, duties or responsibilities of the positim whom the Employee reports;
(C) a material diminution in the budget over whibk Employee has managing authority; or (D) a nietehange in the geographic
location of the Employee’s principal place of emypieent (e.g., the Company has determined that a relocationasérthan thirtyfive
(35) miles would constitute such a material change

(iv) a material breach by the Company of any of itsgattions under this Agreeme




Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Employee beitaged on a paid leave for up to sixty (60) daysdiemna determination of whether
there is a basis to terminate the Employee for €ahball not constitute Good Reason. The Employs@itinued employment shall not
constitute consent to, or a waiver of rights wigBpect to, any act or failure to act constitutirap® Reason hereunder; provided
however, that no such event described above shall cotestdood Reason unless: (1) the Employee gives &lofidermination to the
Company specifying the condition or event reliedmfor such termination either: (x) within nine80) days of the initial existence of
such event; or (y) in the case of an event pregati@hange in Control, within ninety (90) dayste Change in Control; and (2) the
Company fails to cure the condition or event cantig Good Reason within thirty (30) days followireceipt of the Employee’s Notice
of Termination.

9. Obligations of the Company Upon Terminatio

(a) Termination by the Company for a Reason Other @amse, Death or Disability and Termination by tineptoyee for Good Reast
or following a Change in Controllf the Employee’s employment is terminated by:t{te Company for any reason other than Cause,
Death or Disability; or (2) the Employee for (Xy iGood Reason or (y) for any reason during theopeimmediately following a
Change in Control and ending on the six (6) momthiveersary of such Change in Contr

(i) the Company shall pay the Employee the followingléctively, the" Accrued Obligation™): (A) within five (5) business day
after the Date of Termination, any earned but whpainual Base Salary; (B) within a reasonable ticlewing submission of all
applicable documentation, any expense reimbursepaments owed to the Employee for expenses indymier to the Date of
Termination; and (C) no later than Marcht18f the year in which the Date of Termination ocganrsy earned but unpaid Annual
Bonus payments relating to the prior calendar y

(i) the Company shall pay the Employee no later tharcMa5th of the calendar year following the year in whick tate of
Termination occurs, a prorated Annual Bonus bageth the actual Annual Bonus that would have beemeeby the Employee
for the year in which the Date of Termination occ(lvased upon the target Annual Bonus Opportunitiié year in which the
Date of Termination occurred, or the prior yeandftarget Annual Bonus Opportunity has yet beeard@hed, and the actual
satisfaction of the applicable performance measimgsignoring any requirement under the Annual @&oplan that the Employt
must be employed on the payment date) multipliethkypercentage of the calendar year completeddéie Date of
Termination;

(iii) the Company shall pay the Employee, no later tharsixty-fifth (65 t) calendar day after the Date of Termination, ag-sum
payment equal to 300% of the sum of: (A) the Eme¥' s Annual Base Salary in effe




immediately prior to the Date of Termination (digaeding any reduction in Annual Base Salary to Wwhie Employee did n«
expressly consent in writing); and (B) the high®shual Bonus paid to the Employee by the Comparthiwithe three (3) years
preceding his termination of employment or, if réghthe target Annual Bonus Opportunity in the yieaxhich the Date of
Termination occurs

(iv) all stock option, restricted stock and other ec-based incentive awards granted by the Companynthig outstanding but not vest
as of the Date of Termination shall become immetljatested and/or payable, as the case may besaitiile equity incentive awards
are based upon satisfaction of performance crifenabased solely on the passage of time); in wbase, they will only vest pursu
to their express terms; a

(v) the Company shall provide the Employee with certaintinued welfare benefits as follov

(A) Any life insurance coverage provided by the Compstmil terminate at the same time as life insuraeerage would normall
terminate for any other employee that terminategleyment with the Company, and the Employee stalktthe right to convert
that life insurance coverage to an individual polimder the regular rules of the Company’s groujcpoln addition, if the
Employee is covered under or receives life insugasaverage provided by the Company on the Dateohihation, then within
thirty (30) business days after the Date of Ternidma the Company shall pay the Employee a lump sash payment equal to
thirty-six (36) monthly life insurance premiums bdn the monthly premiums that would be due assyithiat the Employee
had converted his Company life insurance coveragevtas in effect on the Notice of Termination iatoindividual policy

(B) As long as the Employee pays the full monthly prems for COBRA coverage, the Company shall provideEmployee and, as
applicable, the Employee’s eligible dependents withtinued medical and dental coverage, on the $msie as provided to the
Company'’s active executives and their dependernikthe earlier of: (i) three (3) years after thatB® of Termination; or (ii) the
date the Employee is first eligible for medical alehtal coverage (without pre-existing conditionitations) with a subsequent
employer. In addition, within thirty (30) businedays after the Date of Termination, the Companyl slag the Employee a lump
sum cash payment equal to th-six (36) monthly medical and dental COBRA premiurased on the level of coverage in ef




for the Employee e.g., employee only or family coverage) on the Dat@@fmination.

(b) Termination by the Company for Cause and by the lByee without Good Reasc. If the Employe’s employment is terminated (i)
the Company for Cause or (ii) by the Employee with@ood Reason (excluding for this purpose the Byg# terminating his
employment without Good Reason during the six (6hth period immediately following a Change in Cohtn accordance with
Section 9(a)), the Compa’s only obligation under this Agreement shall berpagt of any Accrued Obligation

(c) Termination due to Death or Disabilitif the Employee’s employment is terminated duddath or Disability, the Company shall pay
the Employee (or to the Employseistate or personal representative in the cagdeathi), within thirty (30) business days after Erete
of Termination: (i) any Accrued Obligations, plui$ & prorated Annual Bonus based upon the targetual Bonus opportunity in the
year in which the Date of Termination occurredtfe prior year if no target Annual Bonus Opportythias yet been determine
multiplied by the percentage of the calendar yeanmleted before the Date of Terminati

(d) Definition of Change in Contrc. For purposes of this Agreement, the t“Change in Contr” shall mean that the conditions set fc
in any one of the following subsections shall hagen satisfiec

(i) the acquisition, directly or indirectly, by a“persor” (within the meaning of Section 3(a)(9) of the Seitesiand Exchange A
of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) and use&kkections 13(d) and 14(d) thereof) of “benefiohership” (within the
meaning of Rule 13d-3 of the Exchange Act) of siiesrof the Company possessing more than fifte@etr (50%) of the total
combined voting power of all outstanding securibéthe Company

(i) a merger or consolidation in which the Quany is not the surviving entity, except for a gaction in which the holders of the
outstanding voting securities of the Company imratady prior to such merger or consolidation hotdthie aggregate, securities
possessing more than fifty percent (50%) of thal tudmbined voting power of all outstanding votsegurities of the surviving
entity immediately after such merger or consolimlat

(i) areverse merger in which the Companthis surviving entity but in which securities possieg more than fifty percent (50%) of
the total combined voting power of all outstandioging securities of the Company are transferreartacquired by a person or
persons different from the persons holding thosersies immediately prior to such merg




(iv) during any period of two (2) consecutive years migithe Employment Term or any extensions theradifyiduals, who, at th
beginning of such period, constitute the Boardsedar any reason to constitute at least a majtréyeof, unless the election of
each director who was not a director at the begmoif such period has been approved in advancérégtars representing at
least twi-thirds of the directors then in office who wereeditors at the beginning of the peri

(v) the sale, transfer or other dispositiondiive transaction or a series of related transagjtiohassets of the Company that have a
total fair market value equal to or more than dmedtof the total fair market value of all of thesets of the Company
immediately prior to such sale, transfer or othispdsition, other than a sale, transfer or othgpakition to an entity (A) which
immediately following such sale, transfer or otteposition owns, directly or indirectly, at ledifty percent (50%) of the
Company’s outstanding voting securities or (B)fifiercent (50%) or more of whose outstanding vosi@gurities is immediately
following such sale, transfer or other dispositimned, directly or indirectly, by the Company. porposes of the foregoing
clause, the sale of stock of a subsidiary of then@any (or the assets of such subsidiary) shalldzdd as a sale of assets of the
Company; ol

(vi) the approval by the stockholders of a plan or psapor the liquidation or dissolution of the Compa

For purposes of this Agreement, no event or traiwaehich occurred or occurs as a result of that@loution and Distributior
Agreement dated as of June 13, 2008 by and betthee@ompany and Lender Processing Services, lad.@nstitute a Change in
Control. In addition, the Employee agrees and amiss® any conversion or modification of outstaigddtock options, restricted stock
or other equity-based incentive awards permissibbier their corresponding plans (if any) and/orabgignment of this Agreement in
connection with that proposed transacti

(e) SixMonth Delay. To the extent the Employee is a “specified empdgyas defined in Section 409A(a)(2)(B)(i) of thede and the
regulations and other guidance promulgated theruatd any elections made by the Company in acnoedtherewith, notwithstanding t
timing of payment provided in any other Sectiontto$§ Agreement, no payment, distribution or benafitler this Agreement that constitutes
a distribution of deferred compensation (within theaning of Treasury Regulation Section 1.409A1{ppn separation from service
(within the meaning of Treasury Regulation Secticf09A-1(h)), after taking into account all avallabxemptions, that would otherwise be
payable during the six (6) month period after safian from service, will be made during such sixrf®nth period, and any such payment,
distribution or benefit will instead be paid on fivst business day after such six (6) month period




10. Excise Tax Gross Payments

(@)

(b)

If any payments or benefits paid or provided obégpaid or provided to the Employee or for his figépeirsuant to the terms of th
Agreement or otherwise in connection with, or agsout of, his employment with the Company or itesdiaries or the terminati
thereof (a “Payment” and, collectively, the “Payrshwould be subject to the excise tax (the “Egclax”) imposed by

Section 4999 of the Code, then, except as othegvidéaded in this Subsection 10(a), the Employedéhe entitled to receive an
additional payment (a “Gross-Up Payment”) in an amauch that, after payment by the Employee ahathme taxes, all
employment taxes and any Excise Tax imposed upo®thss-Up Payment (including any related inteaadtpenalties), the
Employee retains an amount of the Gross-Up Payeoprl to the Excise Tax (including any relatedriggeand penalties) imposed
upon the Payments. Notwithstanding the foregoihtine amount of the Payments does not exceed bg than three percent (3%)
the amount that would be payable to the Employé&eeifPayments were reduced to one dollar lesswiiahwould constitute a
“parachute payment” under Section 280G of the Qdue“Scaled Back Amount”), then the Payments dmalteduced, in a manner
determined by the Employee, to the Scaled Back Amy@nd the Employee shall not be entitled to anysé-Up Payment

An initial determination of (i) whether a Gr-Up Payment is required pursuant to this Agreernaerd, if applicable, the amount
such Gross-Up Payment or (ii) whether the Paynmmnist be reduced to the Scaled Back Amount and, ih® amount of such
reduction, will be made at the Compasigxpense by an accounting firm selected by thepgaosn The accounting firm will provic
its determination, together with detailed suppa@rialculations and documentation, to the Companytia@ Employee within ten
(10) business days after the date of terminatiah@Employee’s employment, or such other time ag be reasonably requested
by the Company or the Employee. If the accounting fletermines that no Excise Tax is payable byBmployee with respect to a
Payment or Payments, it will furnish the Employathwan opinion to that effect. If a Gross-Up Payirigecomes payable, such
Gross-Up Payment will be paid by the Company toBhmployee within thirty (30) business days of thedipt of the accounting
firm’s determination. If a reduction in Paymentseguired, such reduction shall be effectuatediwithirty (30) business days of
the receipt of the accounting firm’s determinati@¥ithin ten (10) business days after the accourfimg delivers its determination
to the Employee, the Employee will have the rightlispute the determination. The existence of pudéeswill not in any way affect
the Employee’s right to receive a Gross-Up Payrreatcordance with the determination. If thereddispute, the determination
will be binding, final, and conclusive upon the Quamy and the Employee. If there is a dispute, the@ny and the Employee v
together select a second accounting firm, whichneiliew the determination and the Employee’s bfsishe dispute and then will
render its own determination, which will be binditigal, and conclusive on the Company and on timplyee for purposes of
determining whether a Gr¢-Up Payment is required pursuant to this Subsedtigh) or




(€)

(@)

whether a reduction to the Scaled Back Amountdsiired, as the case may be. If as a result of é&pute pursuant to this Subsect
10(b) a Gross-Up Payment is made or additional &kiis Payments are made, such GrdpsPayment(s) will be paid by the Comp
to the Employee within thirty (30) business dayshef receipt of the second accounting firm’s deteation. The Company will bear
all costs associated with the second accountingdidetermination, unless such determination do¢sesult in additional Gross-Up
Payments to the Employee or unless such determindties not mitigate the reduction in Paymentsireduo arrive at the Scaled
Back Amount, in which case all such costs will loerte by the Employe:

For purposes of determining the amount of the (-Up Payment and, if applicable, the Scaled Back Amiaihe Employee will b
deemed to pay federal income taxes at the highasiinal rate of federal income taxation in the ndbe year in which the Gross-Up
Payment is to be made or the Scaled Back AmouwdgtErmined, as the case may be, and applicabieastdtlocal income taxes at the
highest marginal rate of taxation in the state lagdlity of the Employee’s residence on the dateeohination of the Employee’s
employment, net of the maximum reduction in federabme taxes that would be obtained from deduatiathose state and local
taxes.

As a result of the uncertainty in the applicatidrSection 4999 of the Code, it is possible thatsz-Up Payments which will not hay
been made by the Company should have been madepleyee’s Payments will be reduced to the ScBkstk Amount when they
should not have been or the Employee’s Paymentedteed to a greater extent than they should bega (an “Underpayment”) or
Gross-Up Payments are made by the Company whialidhot have been made, the Employee’s Paymentsoamreduced to the
Scaled Back Amount when they should have beeneyrdhe not reduced to the extent they should haee an “Overpayment”). If it
is determined that an Underpayment has occurreca¢bounting firm shall determine the amount ofinelerpayment that has
occurred and any such Underpayment (together widitést at the rate provided in Section 1274(bBRdf the Code) shall be
promptly paid by the Company to or for the benefithe Employee. If it is determined that an Ovgmant has occurred, the
accounting firm shall determine the amount of thvePayment that has occurred and any such Overpaytogether with interest at
the rate provided in Section 1274(b)(2) of the Qadwll be promptly paid by the Employee (to theeakhe has received a refund if
the applicable Excise Tax has been paid to therat&kevenue Service) to or for the benefit of @mmpany; provided however, that
if the Company determines that such repayment atiig would be or result in an unlawful extensidrtieedit under Section 13(k) of
the Exchange Act, repayment shall not be required. Employee shall cooperate, to the extent higmesgs are reimbursed by the
Company, with any reasonable requests by the Coyripazonnection with any contest or disputes with Internal Revenue Service
in connection with the Excise Ta
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The Employee shall notify the Company iiitimg of any claim by the Internal Revenue Sentleat, if successful, would require a
payment resulting in an Underpayment. Such notificashall be given as soon as practicable butites than ten (10) business days
after the Employee is informed in writing of sudhim and shall apprise the Company of the natuisioh claim and the date on
which such claim is requested to be paid. The Eyggcshall not pay such claim prior to the expiratid the thirty (30) day period
following the date on which he gives such noticéh®s Company (or such shorter period ending ord#te that any payment of taxes
with respect to such claim is due). If the Compaatifies the Employee in writing prior to the exation of such period that it desires
to contest such claim, the Employee st

(i) give the Company any information reasonably regeeby the Company relating to such cla

(i) take such action in connection with contesting stlaim as the Company shall reasonably requestiimg from time to time
including, without limitation, accepting legal regentation with respect to such claim by an attoraasonably selected by the
Company,

(iif) cooperate with the Company in good faith in oradeeffectively contest such claim, a
(iv) permit the Company to participate in any proceedaiating to such clairr

provided however, that the Company shall bear and pay directlg@dts and expenses (including additional intenedtenalties)
incurred in connection with such contest and shdiémnify and hold the Employee harmless, on aer-détx basis, for any Excise Tax
or income tax (including related interest and peées)l imposed as a result of such representatidrpagment of costs and expenses.
Without limitation on the foregoing provisions ¢iis Subsection 10(e), the Company shall contrghr@iteedings taken in connection
with such contest and, at its sole option, may ysei@ forgo any and all administrative appealscgedlings, hearings and conferences
with the taxing authority in respect of such cland may, at its sole option, either direct the Eopeé to pay the tax claimed and sue
for a refund or contest the claim in any permissiblanner, and the Employee agrees to prosecutesatdst to a determination
before any administrative tribunal, in a courtmifial jurisdiction and in one or more appellateids, as the Company shall determine;
provided, however, that if the Company directs the Employee to pahsclaim and sue for a refund, the Company sldathace the
amount of such payment to the Employee, on andstdree basis and shall indemnify and hold the leyge harmless, on an aftex
basis, from any Excise Tax or income tax (includieigted interest or penalties) imposed with resfmesuch advance or with respect
to any imputed income with respect to such advafie.Company’s control of the contest shall betkehito issues that may impact
Gros-Up Payments or reduction in Payme




under this Section 10, and the Employee shall tilezhto settle or contest, as the case may beptrer issue raised by the Intet
Revenue Service or any other taxing autho

(f) If, after the receipt by the Employee af@mount advanced by the Company pursuant to Stidrsd®(e), the Employee becomes
entitled to receive any refund with respect to stieim, the Employee shall (subject to the Compsamgmplying with the
requirements of Subsection 10(e)) promptly pajnea@ompany the amount of such refund (together anthinterest paid or
credited thereon after taxes applicable theretpfter the receipt by the Employee of an amouweaced by the Company
pursuant to Subsection 10(e), a determination dentlaat the Employee shall not be entitled to afiynd with respect to such cla
and the Company does not notify the Employee itingriof its intent to contest such denial of refyrbr to the expiration of thirt
(30) days after such determination, then such azb/ahall be forgiven and shall not be requiredetodpaid

(@) Any payment under this Section 10 must be madééyompany no later than the end of the Empl's tax year following th
Employef's tax year in which the Employee remits the relédsdpayments

11. NonrDelegation of the Employég Rights. The obligations, rights and benefits of the Emgpkohereunder are personal and may not be
delegated, assigned or transferred in any mannatsaéver, nor are such obligations, rights or hiensdibject to involuntary alienation,
assignment or transfer.

12. Confidential InformationThe Employee acknowledges that he will occupwpsitipn of trust and confidence and will have asdes
and learn substantial information about the Companyits affiliates and their operations that iefential or not generally known in the
industry including, without limitation, informatiotimat relates to purchasing, sales, customers,etiagk and the financial positions and
financing arrangements of the Company and itsiatiis. The Employee agrees that all such informasigroprietary or confidential, or
constitutes trade secrets and is the sole propéttye Company and/or its affiliates, as the caag tre. The Employee will keep confidential,
and will not reproduce, copy or disclose to anyeotberson or firm, any such information or any doeuts or information relating to the
Company’s or its affiliates’ methods, processestamers, accounts, analyses, systems, charts agomggprocedures, correspondence or
records, or any other documents used or ownedéZtmpany or any of its affiliates, nor will the Bloyee advise, discuss with or in any v
assist any other person, firm or entity in obtagndm learning about any of the items describedhim $ection 12. Accordingly, the Employee
agrees that during the Employment Term and aira#id thereafter he will not disclose, or permiencourage anyone else to disclose, any
information, nor will he utilize any such informatti, either alone or with others, outside the saufffés duties and responsibilities with the
Company and its affiliates.




13. NorCompetition.

(@)

(b)

(©)

During Employment Terr. The Employee agrees that, during the EmploymentnT he will devote such business time, atter
and energies reasonably necessary to the diligehtagthful performance of the services to the Campand its affiliates, and he
will not engage in any way whatsoever, directlyralirectly, in any business that is a direct coritpetvith the Company’s or its
affiliates’ principal business, nor solicit custamesuppliers or employees of the Company or atés on behalf of, or in any other
manner work for or assist any business which isecticompetitor with the Company'’s or its affikat principal business. In
addition, during the Employment Term, the Employéléundertake no planning for or organization ofybusiness activity
competitive with the work he performs as an empéogethe Company, and the Employee will not comhineonspire with any
other employee of the Company or any other persothE purpose of organizing any such competitiveress activity

After Employment TermThe parties acknowledge that the Employee wiuére substantial knowledge and information
concerning the business of the Company and ithaaéf as a result of his employment. The partiethér acknowledge that the
scope of business in which the Company and it§aaéfs are engaged as of the Effective Date i®natiand very competitive and
one in which few companies can successfully comggtenpetition by the Employee in that businessrdffite Employment Term
would severely injure the Company and its affilgatAccordingly, for a period of one (1) year aftee Employee’s employment
terminates for any reason whatsoever, except @swise stated herein below, the Employee agreeso(ito become an employee,
consultant, advisor, principal, partner or subsshishareholder of any firm or business that digecompetes with the Company or
its affiliates in their principal products and metk and (ii), on behalf of any such competitivenfor business, not to solicit any
person or business that was at the time of suahination and remains a customer or prospectiveooust, a supplier or prospecti
supplier, or an employee of the Company or aniafffil Notwithstanding any of the foregoing provisdo the contrary, the
Employee shall not be subject to the restrictiatdarth in this Subsection 13(b) if: (A) the Empée’s employment is terminated
by the Company without Cause; (B) the Employee irgates employment for Good Reason; (C) the Emplsyemployment is
terminated as a result of the Companyhwillingness to extend the Employment Term;rthe Employee terminates employm
without Good Reason, any time during the six (6 nthgeriod beginning on the first day following tsi@ (6) month anniversary of
a Change in Contro

Exclusion. Working, directly or indirectly, for any of thelfowing entities shall not be considered compaetitio the Company ¢

its affiliates for the purpose of this Section i3Fidelity National Financial, Inc., its affilias or their successors; (ii) Lender
Processing Services, Inc., its affiliates or tilseiccessors; or (iii) the Company, its affiliategh®@ir successors if this Agreement is
assumed by a third party as contemplated in Se2tio




14. Return of Company Documentdpon termination of the Employment Term, the Emypk shall return immediately to the Company all
records and documents of or pertaining to the Caomppa its affiliates and shall not make or retaity @opy or extract of any such record or
document, or any other property of the Companysoaffiliates.

15. Improvements and Inventiandny and all improvements or inventions that tietoyee may make or participate in during the
Employment Term, unless wholly unrelated to tharmess of the Company and its affiliates and notlpoed within the scope of the
Employee’s employment hereunder, shall be theawmtkeexclusive property of the Company. The Emplafesdl, whenever requested by the
Company, execute and deliver any and all docuntbatshe Company deems appropriate in order toydppland obtain patents or copyrights
in improvements or inventions or in order to assigd/or convey to the Company the sole and exausght, title and interest in and to such
improvements, inventions, patents, copyrights @lieations.

16. Actions The parties agree and acknowledge that the rigittgeyed by this Agreement are of a unique andiabeature and that the
Company will not have an adequate remedy at latlerevent of a failure by the Employee to abidétdyerms and conditions, nor will money
damages adequately compensate for such injuryeldrer it is agreed between and hereby acknowletygehde parties that, in the event of a
breach by the Employee of any of the obligationthisf Agreement, the Company shall have the rigimipng other rights, to damages susta
thereby and to obtain an injunction or decree et#jr performance from any court of competentgdittion to restrain or compel the
Employee to perform as agreed herein. The Emplbgeeby acknowledges that obligations under SecaodsSubsections 12, 13(b), 14, 15,
16, 17 and 18 shall survive the termination of eayiplent and be binding by their terms at all tim#ssequent to the termination of
employment for the periods specified therein. Nagherein shall in any way limit or exclude anyesthight granted by law or equity to the
Company.

17. ReleaseNotwithstanding any provision herein to the cantr the Company may require that, prior to paynoérstny amount or
provision of any benefit under Section 9 or paynarany Gross-Up Payment pursuant to Section fisfAgreement (other than due to the
Employee’s death), the Employee shall have exeautsanplete release of the Company and its afdiaind related parties in such form as is
reasonably required by the Company, and any wajtergpds contained in such release shall have exdpprovided however, that such
release relates only to the Employee’s employmalationship with the Company. With respect to aglgase required to receive payments
owed pursuant to Section 9, the Company must peatvid Employee with the form of release no latantbeven (7) days after the Date of
Termination and the release must be signed by tingidg/ee and returned to the Company, unchangeettafé and irrevocable, no later than
sixty (60) days after the Date of Termination.

18. No Mitigation The Company agrees that, if the Employee’s emméyt hereunder is terminated during the Employnientn, the
Employee is not required to seek other employmeita attempt in any way to reduce any amounts pgayatthe Employee by the Company
hereunder. Further, the amount of any payment oefitgorovided for hereunder (other than pursuargubsection 9(a)(v) hereof) shall not be
reduced by any compensation earned by the Emplaydge result of employment by another employerghiyement benefits or otherwise.




19. Entire Agreement and Amendmemhis Agreement embodies the entire agreemenuaddrstanding of the parties hereto in respect of
the subject matter of this Agreement, and supessadd replaces all prior agreements, understandimg€ommitments with respect to such
subject matter. This Agreement may be amendedhpnby written document signed by both parties te Agreement.

20. Governing LawThis Agreement shall be governed by, and condtii@ccordance with, the laws of the State ofiBlrexcluding any
conflicts or choice of law rule or principle thatght otherwise refer construction or interpretatadrihis Agreement to the substantive law of
another jurisdiction. Any litigation pertaining this Agreement shall be adjudicated in courts led@h Duval County, Florida.

21. Successord his Agreement may not be assigned by the Employeaddition to any obligations imposed by lavom@ny successor to
the Company, the Company will require any succe@gbether direct or indirect, by purchase, mergensolidation or otherwise) to all or
substantially all of the stock, business and/oetsssf the Company, to expressly assume and agesrform this Agreement in the same
manner and to the same extent that the Companydvbeutequired to perform it if no such successiat taken place. Failure of the Company
to obtain such assumption by a successor shalhb&terial breach of this Agreement. The Employeeegyand consents to any such
assumption by a successor of the Company, as walhpaassignment of this Agreement by the Companghat purpose. As used in this
Agreement, “Company” shall mean the Company asiinéefore defined as well as any such successbexpaessly assumes this Agreement
or otherwise becomes bound by all of its termsogisions by operation of law. This Agreement Ehalbinding upon and inure to the
benefit of the parties and their permitted succoesspassigns.

22. CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed in counterpaats) ef which shall be deemed an original, but flbich together
shall constitute one and the same instrument.

23. AttorneysFees. If any party finds it necessary to employ legalimsel or to bring an action at law or other proasgs against the oth
party to interpret or enforce any of the terms bErhe party prevailing in any such action or otheceeding shall be promptly paid by the
other party its reasonable legal fees, court ctitmtion expenses, all as determined by the tcand not a jury, and such payment shall be
made by the non-prevailing party no later thanethé of the Employee’s tax year following the Em@els tax year in which the payment
amount becomes known and payable; providealvever, that on or after a Change in Control, and follagvihe Employee’s termination of
employment with the Company, if any party findedécessary to employ legal counsel or to bring éioraat law or other proceedings against
the other party to interpret or enforce any oftérens hereof, the Company shall pay (on an ongoésis) to the Employee to the fullest extent
permitted by law, all legal fees, court costs atigdtion expenses reasonably incurred by the Eygar others on his behalf (such amounts
collectively referred to as the “Reimbursed Amotntgrovided, further, that the Employee shall rbimse the Company for the Reimbursed
Amounts if it is determined that a majority of theployee’s claims or defenses were frivolous ohuwit merit. Requests for payment of
Reimbursed Amounts, together with all documentsiireq by the Company to substantiate them, musubenitted to the Company no later
than ninety (90) days after the expense was




incurred. The Reimbursed Amounts shall be paicheyQompany within ninety (90) days after receiviing request and all substantiating
documents requested from the Employee. The payaidkeimbursed Amounts during the Employee’s tax y@l not impact the Reimbursed
Amounts for any other taxable year. The rights unllis Section 23 shall survive the terminatiorenfployment and this Agreement until the
expiration of the applicable statute of limitations

24. Severability If any section, subsection or provision heredbisnd for any reason whatsoever to be invalichoperative, that section,
subsection or provision shall be deemed severatneshall not affect the force and validity of arther provision of this Agreement. If any
covenant herein is determined by a court to belpveoad thereby making the covenant unenforcedbéeparties agree and it is their desire
that such court shall substitute a reasonableiplfjienforceable limitation in place of the offéwes part of the covenant and that as so mod
the covenant shall be as fully enforceable astif@¢h herein by the parties themselves in the ifiextiform. The covenants of the Employee in
this Agreement shall each be construed as an agreéeéntdependent of any other provision in this Agnent, and the existence of any claim or
cause of action of the Employee against the Compahgther predicated on this Agreement or otherveglall not constitute a defense to the
enforcement by the Company of the covenants inAgieement.

25. Notices Any notice, request, or instruction to be givemdunder shall be in writing and shall be deemedrgivhen personally
delivered or three (3) days after being sent bytédhStates Certified Mail, postage prepaid, withuReReceipt Requested, to the parties at
their respective addresses set forth below:

To the Company:

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.
601 Riverside Avenue

Jacksonville, FL 32204

Attention: General Counsel

To the Employee:

William P. Foley, I

c/o Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.
601 Riverside Avenue

Jacksonville, FL 32204

26. Waiver of BreachThe waiver by any party of any provisions of tAgreement shall not operate or be construed asieewof any
prior or subsequent breach by the other party.

27. _Tax Withholding The Company or an affiliate may deduct from alihpensation and benefits payable under this Agretare/ taxes
or withholdings the Company is required to dedugtpant to state, federal or local laws.




28. _Code Section 409AT 0 the extent applicable, it is intended thas hgreement and any payment made hereunder smafilgavith the
requirements of Section 409A of the Code, and atated regulations or other guidance promulgatel reispect to such Section by the U.S.
Department of the Treasury or the Internal Reve3emice (“Code Section 409A”"). Any provision thadbwid cause the Agreement or any
payment hereof to fail to satisfy Code Section 4@9All have no force or effect until amended to plymvith Code Section 409A, which
amendment may be retroactive to the extent pemityeCode Section 409A. In addition, the directrpant or reimbursement of expenses
permitted under this Agreement or otherwise shalifade no later than the last day of the Employtleeable year following the taxable year
in which such expense was incurred.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have exectitéslAgreement to be effective as of the daté §ies forth above.

FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.

By:

Its:

WILLIAM P. FOLEY, Il




APPENDIX A

Position Title: Executive Chairman

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: Reporting to the Boattle Employee’s duties and responsibilities inetud

1.

2
3
4,
5

member of the Compa’s Board as Chairman, if so elect

strategic planning and initiative

mergers and acquisition

presiding over meetings of the Board and sharehslifeclected as Chairman of the Board;

planning the contents and agenda of such meetiithghve assistance of ttCompan’s managemen



Exhibit 10.59

AMENDED AND RESTATED
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED EMPLOYMENT AGREMENT (the “Agreement”) is effective as of JulyZ)08 (the “Effective
Date”), by and betweeRIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC. , a Georgia corporation (the “Company”), @a8ldENT
B. BICKETT (the “Employee”). In consideration of the mutuaVenants and agreements set forth herein, the pagiee as follows:

1. PurposeThis Agreement amends and restates, in its éptitee obligations of the parties under the age@rbetween the Company
the Employee, dated as of October 24, 2006 (ther'Rigreement”). The purpose of this Agreemenbisgcognize the Employee’s significant
contributions to the overall financial performarzg®l success of the Company and to provide a simgggyrated document which shall provide
the basis for the Employee’s continued employmgrihe Company.

2. Employment and DutieSubject to the terms and conditions of this Agrest, the Company employs the Employee to sereain
executive capacity as Executive Vice Presidengt&gic Planning. The Employee accepts such emplotarel agrees to undertake and
discharge the duties, functions and responsildlit@mmensurate with the aforesaid position and setlgér duties and responsibilities as ma
prescribed from time to time by the Chief Execu®#icer (the “CEQ”) or the Board of Directors d¢fd Company (the “Board”). Except as
expressly provided in Subsection 13(c), the Empagteall devote substantially all of his businesgetiattention and effort to the performance
of his duties hereunder and shall not engage irbasiness, profession or occupation, for compemsati otherwise without the express writ
consent of the CEO, other than personal, persomaktment, charitable, or civic activities or othaatters that do not conflict with the
Employee’s duties.

3. Term The term of this Agreement shall commence orttfiective Date and shall continue for a periodtogt (3) years ending on the
third anniversary of the Effective Date or, if latending on the last day of any extension madsyant to the next sentence, subject to prior
termination as set forth in Section 8 (such temuluding any extensions pursuant to the next seatghe “Employment Term”). The
Employment Term shall be extended automaticallyofog (1) additional year on the first anniversdrthe Effective Date and for an additional
year each anniversary thereafter unless and uthtéreparty gives written notice to the other rmektend the Employment Term before s
extension would be effectuated. Notwithstanding &mgnination of the Employment Term or the Empldgesmployment, the Employee and
the Company agree that Sections 8 through 10 sdratin in effect until all parties’ obligations ahdnefits are satisfied thereunder.

4. Salary During the Employment Term, the Company shall theeyEmployee an annual base salary, before deduati applicable
withholdings, of no less than $337,500 per yeayapke at the time and in the manner dictated byOthmpanys standard payroll policies. St
minimum annual base salary may be periodicallyewed and increased (but not decreased withoutrifddyee’s express written consent) at
the discretion of the Board or the Compensation @dtee of the Board (the “Committee”) to refleatp@ng other matters, cost




of living increases and performance results (suctual base salary, including any increases purdoghts Section 4, the “Annual Base
Salary”).

5. Other Compensation and Fringe Benefitsaddition to any executive bonus, pension, detecompensation and long-term incentive
plans which the Company or an affiliate of the Campmay from time to time make available to the Exypge, the Employee shall be entitled
to the following during the Employment Term:

(@) the standard Company benefits enjoyed by the Cow's other top executives as a gro

(b) medical and other insurance coverage (for the Eyggl@nd any covered dependents) provided by thep&oyrto its other to
executives as a group, which the Employee haslactsel to receive as of the date hereof becausedeé/es such insurance
coverage from another employ:

(c) supplemental disability insurance sufficient toypde twc-thirds of the Employe’s pre-disability Annual Base Salary, which t
Employee has not elected to receive as of thetdatenf because he receives such insurance covieoag@nother employe

(d) an annual incentive bonus opportunity urtderCompany’s annual incentive plan (“Annual BoRlen”) for each calendar year
included in the Employment Term, with such oppoitiuto be earned based upon attainment of perfoceabjectives established
by the Committee (“Annual Bonus”). The Employeeaisget Annual Bonus under the Annual Bonus Plan sleaho less than 150%
of the Employee’s Annual Base Salary (collectivéthe target and maximum are referred to as the t@hBonus Opportunity”).
The Employee’s Annual Bonus Opportunity may begaédally reviewed and increased (but not decreasdwut the Employee’s
express written consent) at the discretion of the@ittee. The Annual Bonus shall be paid no ldtantthe March 1% first
following the calendar year to which the Annual Bemelates. Unless provided otherwise herein oBtteerd determines otherwise,
no Annual Bonus shall be paid to the Employee wnilles Employee is employed by the Company, or filiatd thereof, on the
Annual Bonus payment date; a

(e) participation in the Compa’s equity incentive plan:

6. Vacation For and during each calendar year within the Bympent Term, the Employee shall be entitled toaeable paid vacation
periods consistent with the Employee’s position enaccordance with the Company’s standard poliagess the Board may approve. In
addition, the Employee shall be entitled to suclidags consistent with the Company’s standard pedior as the Board or the Committee may
approve.

7. Expense Reimbursemet addition to the compensation and benefits ioled herein, the Company shall, upon receipt of gyiate
documentation, reimburse the Employee each momthisaeasonable travel, lodging, entertainmerdpmtion and other ordinary and
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necessary business expenses to the extent sudbursement is permitted under the Company’s expegisgursement policy.

8. Termination of EmploymeniThe Company or the Employee may terminate thel&mep’s employment at any time and for any reason
in accordance with Subsection 8(a) below. The Egmbnt Term shall be deemed to have ended on thddsgof the Employee’s
employment. The Employment Term shall terminatemattically upon the Employee’s death.

(@) Notice of Terminatior. Any purported termination of the Employee’s enyph@nt (other than by reason of death) shall be
communicated by written Notice of Termination (&$ided herein) from one party to the other in adeoce with the notice
provisions contained in Section 25. For purposahisfAgreement, a “Notice of Termination” shall amea notice that indicates the
Date of Termination (as that term is defined in Sadtion 8(b)) and, with respect to a terminatioa ttuDisability (as that term is
defined in Subsection 8(e)), Cause (as that temefised in Subsection 8(d)), or Good Reason (asstérm is defined in Subsection
8(f)), sets forth in reasonable detail the factd eincumstances that are alleged to provide a lfas®uch termination. A Notice of
Termination from the Company shall specify whetiertermination is with or without Cause or du¢hte Employee’s Disability.

A Notice of Termination from the Employee shall sifgwhether the termination is with or without GbReason

(b) _Date of TerminationFor purposes of this Agreement, “Date of Termardtshall mean the date specified in the Notice of
Termination (but in no event shall such date béeahan the thirtieth (3@") day following the date the Notice of Terminatisn
given) or the date of the Employ's death

(c) No Waiver. The failure to set forth any fact or circumstairca Notice of Termination, which fact or circuraste was not know
to the party giving the Notice of Termination whée notice was given, shall not constitute a waofehe right to assert such fact
or circumstance in an attempt to enforce any nigitter or provision of this Agreeme

(d) Cause. For purposes of this Agreement, a terminatior” Caus” means a termination by the Company based uponrtipdyer’s:
(i) persistent failure to perform duties consisteith a commercially reasonable standard of catfeefathan due to a physical or
mental impairment or due to an action or inactioealed by the Company that would otherwise com&iGood Reason);

(ii) willful neglect of duties (other than due tghysical or mental impairment or due to an actipinaction directed by the
Company that would otherwise constitute Good Reagbin conviction of, or pleading nolo contender® criminal or other illegal
activities involving dishonesty; (iv) material bodmaof this Agreement; or (v) failure to materiatigoperate with or impeding an
investigation authorized by the Board. The Empléyésrmination for Cause shall be effective whed #dra resolution is duly
adopted by an affirmative vote of at le3/ sof the Board (less the Employee), stating thathéngood faitt
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opinion of the Board, the Employee is guilty of tenduct described in the Notice of Termination aandh conduct constitutes Cau
under this Agreement; providedhowever, that the Employee shall have been given reaserggigortunity (A) to cure any act or
omission that constitutes Cause if capable of ande(B), together with counsel, during the thi@@) day period following the receipt
by the Employee of the Notice of Termination anidipto the adoption of the Boé's resolution, to be heard by the Boe

(e) _Disability. For purposes of this Agreement, a terminatioretagon “Disability’means a termination by the Company based upac
Employee’s entitlement to long-term disability bétseunder the Company’s long-term disability ptamnpolicy, as the case may be, as
in effect on the Date of Termination; provideldowever, that if the Employee is not a participant in @@mpany’s long-term
disability plan or policy on the Date of Terminatjdie shall still be considered terminated baseuh ipisability if he would have been
entitled to benefits under the Comp’s lon¢-term disability plan or policy had he been a p#tiot on his Date of Terminatio

(f) Good Reaso. For purposes of this Agreement, a terminatior* Good Reasc” means a termination by the Employee during
Employment Term based upon the occurrence (wittmuEmploye’s express written consent) of any of the followi

(i) amaterial diminution in the Employ’s position or title, or the assignment of dutiethi® Employee that are materia
inconsistent with the Employ’s position or title

(i) a material diminution in the Employ’'s Annual Base Salary or Annual Bonus Opportut

(iif)  within six (6) months immediately preceding or viithwo (2) years immediately following a Changedantrol: (A) a materia
adverse change in the Employee’s status, autharitgsponsibility €.g., the Company has determined that a change in the
department or functional group over which the Engpohas managerial authority would constitute suotaterial adverse
change); (B) a material adverse change in theipodib whom the Employee reports (including anyuisgment that the
Employee report to a corporate officer or employestead of reporting directly to the CEO) or to Eraployee’s service
relationship (or the conditions under which the Boype performs his duties) as a result of suchntg@pstructure change, or a
material diminution in the authority, duties orpeasibilities of the position to whom the Employegorts; (C) a material
diminution in the budget over which the Employes hanaging authority; or (D) a material changénendeographic location of
the Employee’s principal place of employmestd., the Company has determined that a relocationas&rthan thirty-five
(35) miles would constitute such a material change




(iv) a material breach by the Company of any of itsgations under this Agreeme

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Employee beitaged on a paid leave for up to sixty (60) daysdiema determination of whether there
basis to terminate the Employee for Cause shaltowstitute Good Reason. The Emplogesdntinued employment shall not constitute cor
to, or a waiver of rights with respect to, any acfailure to act constituting Good Reason heregnatevided, however, that no such event
described above shall constitute Good Reason ur{Bsthe Employee gives Notice of Terminationtie Company specifying the condition or
event relied upon for such termination either:yithin ninety (90) days of the initial existencesafch event; or (y) in the case of an event
predating a Change in Control, within ninety (98ysl of the Change in Control; and (2) the Compailg fo cure the condition or event
constituting Good Reason within thirty (30) dayBdwing receipt of the Employee’s Notice of Termiioa.

9. Obligations of the Company Upon Terminatio

(@) Termination by the Company for a Reason Other @aumse, Death or Disability and Termination by tinepfoyee for Goot
Reason If the Employee’s employment is terminated by:tffle Company for any reason other than Cause heddisability; or
(2) the Employee for Good Reast

(i) the Company shall pay the Employee thofaing (collectively, the “Accrued Obligations”)A§ within five (5) business day
after the Date of Termination, any earned but whpainual Base Salary; (B) within a reasonable tiolewing submission ¢
all applicable documentation, any expense reimipoesg payments owed to the Employee for expensesradt prior to the
Date of Termination; and (C) no later than Marchi the year in which the Date of Termination ocgansy earned but
unpaid Annual Bonus payments relating to the pradendar yeai

(i) the Company shall pay the Employee no later tharcM&5th of the calendar year following the year in which fbate of
Termination occurs, a prorated Annual Bonus bageah the actual Annual Bonus that would have beemegigby the
Employee for the year in which the Date of Ternmimrabccurs (based upon the target Annual Bonus @ppity in the year i
which the Date of Termination occurred, or the pyiear if no target Annual Bonus Opportunity hasly@en determined, and
the actual satisfaction of the applicable perforceameasures, but ignoring any requirement undeftimeial Bonus plan that
the Employee must be employed on the payment daitjplied by the percentage of the calendar yeangeted before the
Date of Termination

(iii) the Company shall pay the Employee, no later tharsixty-fifth (65") calendar day after the Date of Termination, agum
sum payment equal to 200% of the sum of: (A) theplByee’s Annual Base Salary in effect immediateipipto the Date of
Termination (disregarding any reducti




(iv)

v)

in Annual Base Salary to which the Employee didexgiressly consent in writing); and (B) the hightsshual Bonus paid to tt
Employee by the Company within the three (3) ygaeseding his termination of employment or, if eghthe target Annual
Bonus Opportunity in the year in which the Dat& efmination occurs

all stock option, restricted stock and other ec-based incentive awards granted by the Companyig outstanding but n
vested as of the Date of Termination shall becomraediately vested and/or payable, as the case maynkess the equity
incentive awards are based upon satisfaction dbpeance criteria (not based solely on the pasetime); in which case, they
will only vest pursuant to their express terms;

the Company shall provide the Employee with certaintinued welfare benefits as follov

()

(B)

Any life insurance coverage provided by the Compstmil terminate at the same time as life insuraeerage wouls
normally terminate for any other employee that feates employment with the Company, and the Emgaj®ll have the
right to convert that life insurance coverage toratividual policy under the regular rules of ther@pany’s group policy.
In addition, if the Employee is covered under ariees life insurance coverage provided by the Gomn the Date of
Termination, then within thirty (30) business dafter the Date of Termination, the Company shajl th& Employee a
lump sum cash payment equal to thisiy-(36) monthly life insurance premiums basedtarhonthly premiums that wot
be due assuming that the Employee had converteddmigpany life insurance coverage that was in efiadhe Notice of
Termination into an individual polic

As long as the Employee pays the full monthly prems for COBRA coverage, the Company shall provigdeEmployet
and, as applicable, the Employee’s eligible depetsdeith continued medical and dental coveragehersame basis as
provided to the Company’s active executives ani ttependents until the earlier of: (i) three (8pys after the Date of
Termination; or (ii) the date the Employee is fiefigible for medical and dental coverage (withprg-existing condition
limitations) with a subsequent employer. In additievithin thirty (30) business days after the Daft@ ermination, the
Company shall pay the Employee a lump sum cash palagual to thirty-six (36) monthly medical andhtié¢ COBRA
premiums based on the level of coverage in effactife Employee €.9., employee only or family coverage) on the Date
of Termination.




(b)

(©)

(@)

Termination by the Company for Cause anthieyEmployee without Good Reasdfithe Employees employment is terminated (i)

the Company for Cause or (ii) by the Employee with@ood Reason, the Company’s only obligation uridisrAgreement shall be
payment of any Accrued Obligatior

Termination due to Death or Disabilitif the Employee’s employment is terminated dudeath or Disability, the Company shall pay
the Employee (or to the Employsedstate or personal representative in the cadeathi), within thirty (30) business days after Brege
of Termination: (i) any Accrued Obligations, plui$ & prorated Annual Bonus based upon the targetual Bonus opportunity in the
year in which the Date of Termination occurredt{a prior year if no target Annual Bonus Opportutias yet been determine
multiplied by the percentage of the calendar yeanmleted before the Date of Terminati

Definition of Change in Contrc. For purposes of this Agreement, the t“Change in Contr” shall mean that the conditions set fc

in any one of the following subsections shall hagen satisfiec

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

the acquisition, directly or indirectly, any “person” (within the meaning of Section 3()§®the Securities and Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) and usedkertions 13(d) and 14(d) thereof) of “benefioahership” (within the
meaning of Rule 13d-3 of the Exchange Act) of siiesrof the Company possessing more than fifte@et (50%) of the total
combined voting power of all outstanding securibéthe Company

a merger or consolidation in which the Gmany is not the surviving entity, except for a gaction in which the holders of the
outstanding voting securities of the Company imratsdy prior to such merger or consolidation hotdthie aggregate, securities
possessing more than fifty percent (50%) of thal tudmbined voting power of all outstanding votsegurities of the surviving
entity immediately after such merger or consolioiat

a reverse merger in which the Company is the simyigntity but in which securities possessing nthea fifty percent (50%) ¢
the total combined voting power of all outstandiaging securities of the Company are transferreartacquired by a person or
persons different from the persons holding thoseritees immediately prior to such merg

during any period of two (2) consecutiveays during the Employment Term or any extensibaegedf, individuals, who, at the
beginning of such period, constitute the Boardsedar any reason to constitute at least a majtrdyeof, unless the election of
each director who was not a director at the begmoif such period has been approved in advant
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directors representing at least -thirds of the directors then in office who wereediors at the beginning of the peri

(v) the sale, transfer or other dispositiondiire transaction or a series of related transagjtiohassets of the Company that have a
total fair market value equal to or more than dmedtof the total fair market value of all of thesets of the Company
immediately prior to such sale, transfer or othispdsition, other than a sale, transfer or othgpakition to an entity (A) which
immediately following such sale, transfer or otteposition owns, directly or indirectly, at ledifty percent (50%) of the
Company’s outstanding voting securities or (B)fifiercent (50%) or more of whose outstanding vosi@curities is
immediately following such sale, transfer or oteposition owned, directly or indirectly, by th@@pany. For purposes of t
foregoing clause, the sale of stock of a subsidiithe Company (or the assets of such subsidgngll be treated as a sale of
assets of the Company;

(vi) the approval by the stockholders of a plan or psapor the liquidation or dissolution of the Compa

For purposes of this Agreement, no event or traiwaehich occurred or occurs as a result of that@loution and Distributior
Agreement dated as of June 13, 2008 by and betthesbompany and Lender Processing Services, latl. gnstitute a Change in
Control. In addition, the Employee agrees and amiss® any conversion or modification of outstaigdétock options, restricted stc
or other equitybased incentive awards permissible under theiesponding plans (if any) and/or the assignmentisfAgreement i
connection with that proposed transacti

(e) SixMonth Delay. To the extent the Employee is a “specified empdgyas defined in Section 409A(a)(2)(B)(i) of thede and the
regulations and other guidance promulgated theruaicd any elections made by the Company in acnoedtiherewith, notwithstanding
the timing of payment provided in any other Sectibthis Agreement, no payment, distribution or éf@runder this Agreement that
constitutes a distribution of deferred compensatiithin the meaning of Treasury Regulation SecfiotD9A- (b)) upon separation fro
service (within the meaning of Treasury Regulatattion 1.409A-1(h)), after taking into accounteadhilable exemptions, that would
otherwise be payable during the six (6) month pksfier separation from service, will be made dysoch six (6) month period, and &
such payment, distribution or benefit will instdzal paid on the first business day after such gixn@th period.

10. Excise Tax Gross Payments

(a) If any payments or benefits paid or provided obbéopaid or provided to the Employee or for his fi¢perrsuant to the terms of th
Agreement or otherwise in connection with, or agsout of, his employment with the Company or itesdiaries or the terminati
thereof (¢“Paymer” and, collectively, thi




(b)

“Payment”) would be subject to the excise tax (“Excise Ta") imposed by Section 4999 of the Code, then, exceptleerwise
provided in this Subsection 10(a), the Employed lvélentitled to receive an additional paymentGadss-Up Payment”) in an amount
such that, after payment by the Employee of albine taxes, all employment taxes and any Exciseimipesed upon the Gross-Up
Payment (including any related interest and pezgltithe Employee retains an amount of the GrosBdypnent equal to the Excise
Tax (including any related interest and penaltieg)osed upon the Payments. Notwithstanding thegfong, if the amount of the
Payments does not exceed by more than three péB%hthe amount that would be payable to the Egg®df the Payments were
reduced to one dollar less than what would coristéLparachute payment” under Section 280G ofbde (the “Scaled Back
Amount”), then the Payments shall be reduced,rimaaner determined by the Employee, to the Scale# Benount, and the
Employee shall not be entitled to any G-Up Payment

An initial determination of (i) whether a@s-Up Payment is required pursuant to this Agergnand, if applicable, the amount of
such Gross-Up Payment or (ii) whether the Paynmantst be reduced to the Scaled Back Amount and, ifh& amount of such
reduction, will be made at the Compasgxpense by an accounting firm selected by thepgaom The accounting firm will provide
determination, together with detailed supportinigations and documentation, to the Company aadttimployee within ten

(10) business days after the date of terminatiah@Employee’s employment, or such other time ag be reasonably requested by
the Company or the Employee. If the accounting fil@termines that no Excise Tax is payable by thel&yee with respect to a
Payment or Payments, it will furnish the Employeathvan opinion to that effect. If a Gross-Up Payiregcomes payable, such Gross-
Up Payment will be paid by the Company to the Empgéowithin thirty (30) business days of the receiphe accounting firm’s
determination. If a reduction in Payments is regghisuch reduction shall be effectuated withintyH(i80) business days of the receipt
of the accounting firm’'s determination. Within t€i0) business days after the accounting firm dedivts determination to the
Employee, the Employee will have the right to digpilhe determination. The existence of a dispulienet in any way affect the
Employee’s right to receive a Gross-Up Paymentioedance with the determination. If there is repdie, the determination will be
binding, final, and conclusive upon the Company tiiedEmployee. If there is a dispute, the Compandythe Employee will together
select a second accounting firm, which will revighe determination and the Employee’s basis fodibpute and then will render its
own determination, which will be binding, final,donclusive on the Company and on the Employepudgooses of determining
whether a Gross-Up Payment is required pursuatigdSubsection 10(b) or whether a reduction toSb@led Back Amount is
required, as the case may be. If as a result oflapute pursuant to this Subsection 10(b) a Gtisayment is made or additional
Gross-Up Payments are made, such Gtgzs$ayment(s) will be paid by the Company to thepkryee within thirty (30) business d:
of the receipt of the second accounting firm’s daieation. The Company will bear all costs asse&datith the second accounting
firm’s determination, unless su




(©

(d)

©)

determination does not result in additional G-Up Payments to the Employee or unless such detatimindoes not mitigate tt
reduction in Payments required to arrive at thdescBack Amount, in which case all such costs béllborne by the Employe

For purposes of determining the amounhef®ross-Up Payment and, if applicable, the Sdassk Amount, the Employee will be
deemed to pay federal income taxes at the highasiinal rate of federal income taxation in the ndber year in which the Gross-Up
Payment is to be made or the Scaled Back Amoutgtesrmined, as the case may be, and applicabieatdtlocal income taxes at the
highest marginal rate of taxation in the state lagdlity of the Employee’s residence on the dateeohination of the Employee’s
employment, net of the maximum reduction in federabme taxes that would be obtained from deduatiathose state and local
taxes.

As a result of the uncertainty in the apgtion of Section 4999 of the Code, it is possiblt Gross-Up Payments which will not have
been made by the Company should have been madetpleyee’s Payments will be reduced to the ScBestk Amount when they
should not have been or the Employee’s Paymentsdteed to a greater extent than they should baga (an “Underpayment”) or
Gross-Up Payments are made by the Company whiaklldhot have been made, the Employee’s Paymentsoamreduced to the
Scaled Back Amount when they should have beeneyrdhe not reduced to the extent they should haee an “Overpayment”). If it
is determined that an Underpayment has occurreda¢hbounting firm shall determine the amount ofdinelerpayment that has
occurred and any such Underpayment (together widlrést at the rate provided in Section 1274(bBRdf the Code) shall be
promptly paid by the Company to or for the benefithe Employee. If it is determined that an Ovgmant has occurred, the
accounting firm shall determine the amount of theepayment that has occurred and any such Overpaytogether with interest at
the rate provided in Section 1274(b)(2) of the Qadwll be promptly paid by the Employee (to theeekhe has received a refund if
the applicable Excise Tax has been paid to therat&kevenue Service) to or for the benefit of @leenpany; provided however, that
if the Company determines that such repayment atitig would be or result in an unlawful extensidreieedit under Section 13(k) of
the Exchange Act, repayment shall not be required. Employee shall cooperate, to the extent higesgs are reimbursed by the
Company, with any reasonable requests by the Coyripasonnection with any contest or disputes wité Internal Revenue Service
in connection with the Excise Ta

The Employee shall notify the Company in writingaofy claim by the Internal Revenue Service thatudcessful, would require
payment resulting in an Underpayment. Such notificashall be given as soon as practicable butiter than ten (10) business days
after the Employee is informed in writing of sudhim and shall apprise the Company of the natusioh claim and the date on
which such claim is requested to be paid. The Eyggcshall not pay such claim prior to the expiratid the thirty (30) day period
following the date on which
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(f)

gives such notice to the Company (or such shoggog ending on the date that any payment of tasssrespect to such claim
due). If the Company notifies the Employee in wgtiprior to the expiration of such period thatésites to contest such claim, the
Employee shall

(i) give the Company any information reasonably recueeby the Company relating to such cla

(ii) take such action in connection with contesting stlalm as the Company shall reasonably requestiiimg from time to time
including, without limitation, accepting legal regentation with respect to such claim by an attoraasonably selected by the
Company,

(iii) cooperate with the Company in good faith in ordeeffectively contest such claim, a
(iv) permit the Company to participate in any proceedalating to such clain

provided, however, that the Company shall bear and pay directlg@dts and expenses (including additional intenedtgenalties
incurred in connection with such contest and shdimnify and hold the Employee harmless, on aerd#tx basis, for any Excise Tax
or income tax (including related interest and pées) imposed as a result of such representatidrpagment of costs and expenses.
Without limitation on the foregoing provisions &iig Subsection 10(e), the Company shall contrgb@iteedings taken in connection
with such contest and, at its sole option, may i@ forgo any and all administrative appealsceealings, hearings and conferences
with the taxing authority in respect of such clanmd may, at its sole option, either direct the Eayppé to pay the tax claimed and sue
for a refund or contest the claim in any permigsiiblanner, and the Employee agrees to prosecutesutést to a determination
before any administrative tribunal, in a courtmifial jurisdiction and in one or more appellateids, as the Company shall determine;
provided, however, that if the Company directs the Employee to pashsclaim and sue for a refund, the Company shlathace the
amount of such payment to the Employee, on andsatdree basis and shall indemnify and hold the [Byge harmless, on an aftex
basis, from any Excise Tax or income tax (includielgted interest or penalties) imposed with resfzesuch advance or with respect
to any imputed income with respect to such advafie.Company’s control of the contest shall betkmhito issues that may impact
Gross-Up Payments or reduction in Payments undeStction 10, and the Employee shall be entitbeskttle or contest, as the case
may be, any other issue raised by the Internal Rev&ervice or any other taxing author

If, after the receipt by the Employee ofamount advanced by the Company pursuant to Subsed(e), the Employee becomes
entitled to receive any refund with respect to sciaim, the Employee shall (subject to the Com|'s
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complying with the requirements of Subsection 10gedmptly pay to the Company the amount of sudtne (together with an
interest paid or credited thereon after taxes apple thereto). If, after the receipt by the Emplwpf an amount advanced by the
Company pursuant to Subsection 10(e), a deterroiméimade that the Employee shall not be entttbegthy refund with respect to
such claim and the Company does not notify the Bgg®@ in writing of its intent to contest such déwirefund prior to the
expiration of thirty (30) days after such deterntima, then such advance shall be forgiven and stwlbe required to be repa

(@) Any payment under this Section 10 must be madééyompany no later than the end of the Empl's tax year following th
Employef's tax year in which the Employee remits the relédadpayments

11. NonrDelegation of the Employég Rights. The obligations, rights and benefits of the Emgpkohereunder are personal and may not be
delegated, assigned or transferred in any mannatsaéver, nor are such obligations, rights or hiensdibject to involuntary alienation,
assignment or transfer.

12. Confidential InformationThe Employee acknowledges that he will occupwpsitipn of trust and confidence and will have asdes
and learn substantial information about the Companyits affiliates and their operations that ieftential or not generally known in the
industry including, without limitation, informatiotiat relates to purchasing, sales, customers,etiagk and the financial positions and
financing arrangements of the Company and itsiatiis. The Employee agrees that all such informasigroprietary or confidential, or
constitutes trade secrets and is the sole propéthye Company and/or its affiliates, as the caag be. The Employee will keep confidential,
and will not reproduce, copy or disclose to anyeotberson or firm, any such information or any doeuts or information relating to the
Company’s or its affiliates’ methods, processestamers, accounts, analyses, systems, charts agomggprocedures, correspondence or
records, or any other documents used or ownedédZtdmpany or any of its affiliates, nor will the Bloyee advise, discuss with or in any v
assist any other person, firm or entity in obtagndm learning about any of the items describedhim $ection 12. Accordingly, the Employee
agrees that during the Employment Term and aira#id thereafter he will not disclose, or permiencourage anyone else to disclose, any
information, nor will he utilize any such informatti, either alone or with others, outside the saafgés duties and responsibilities with the
Company and its affiliates.

13. NorCompetition.

(a) During Employment TermThe Employee agrees that, during the EmploymentnT he will devote such business time, attention
and energies reasonably necessary to the diligehfadthful performance of the services to the Campand its affiliates, and he
will not engage in any way whatsoever, directlymalirectly, in any business that is a direct coritpetvith the Company’s or its
affiliates’ principal business, nor solicit custamesuppliers or employees of the Company or atés on behalf of, or in any other
manner work for or assist any business which isecticompetitor with the Compa'’s or its affiliate’
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principal business. In addition, during the EmpleymTerm, the Employee will undertake no plannioigdr organization of an
business activity competitive with the work he penfis as an employee of the Company, and the Emphailenot combine or
conspire with any other employee of the Compangnyrother person for the purpose of organizingsargh competitive business
activity.

(b) After Employment TermThe parties acknowledge that the Employee wijure substantial knowledge and information
concerning the business of the Company and ithaaéf as a result of his employment. The partiethér acknowledge that the
scope of business in which the Company and it§eéfs are engaged as of the Effective Date i®natiand very competitive and
one in which few companies can successfully comggtenpetition by the Employee in that businessrdffite Employment Term
would severely injure the Company and its affilgatAccordingly, for a period of one (1) year aftee Employee’s employment
terminates for any reason whatsoever, except @swise stated herein below, the Employee agreeso(ito become an employee,
consultant, advisor, principal, partner or subsshishareholder of any firm or business that digecompetes with the Company or
its affiliates in their principal products and mei; and (ii), on behalf of any such competitivenfor business, not to solicit any
person or business that was at the time of suahination and remains a customer or prospectiveooust, a supplier or prospecti
supplier, or an employee of the Company or aniafffil Notwithstanding any of the foregoing provisdo the contrary, the
Employee shall not be subject to the restrictietdarth in this Subsection 13(b) if: (A) the Empé®’'s employment is terminated
by the Company without Cause; (B) the Employee itgaes employment for Good Reason; or (C) the Eygats employment is
terminated as a result of the Comp’s unwillingness to extend the Employment Te

(c) Exclusion. Working, directly or indirectly, for any of thelfowing entities shall not be considered compatitio the Company ¢
its affiliates for the purpose of this Section {i3Fidelity National Financial, Inc., its affilias or their successors; (ii) Lender
Processing Services, Inc., its affiliates or tiseiccessors; or (iii) the Company, its affiliatestair successors if this Agreement is
assumed by a third party as contemplated in Se2tio

14. Return of Company Documentdpon termination of the Employment Term, the Emypk shall return immediately to the Company all
records and documents of or pertaining to the Caomppa its affiliates and shall not make or retaity @opy or extract of any such record or
document, or any other property of the Companysoaffiliates.

15. Improvements and Inventian&ny and all improvements or inventions that theffoyee may make or participate in during the
Employment Term, unless wholly unrelated to tharmess of the Company and its affiliates and notlpeed within the scope of the
Employee’s employment hereunder, shall be theawtkeexclusive property of the Company. The Emplafesd!, whenever requested by the
Company, execute and deliver any and all docuntbatshe Company deems appropriate in order toydppland obtain patents or copyrights
in improvements or inventions or in order to assigd/or convey to the Company
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the sole and exclusive right, title and interestnd to such improvements, inventions, patentsyrigits or applications.

16. Actions The parties agree and acknowledge that the rigittgeyed by this Agreement are of a unique andiabeature and that the
Company will not have an adequate remedy at latherevent of a failure by the Employee to abidét$yerms and conditions, nor will money
damages adequately compensate for such injuryeldrer it is agreed between and hereby acknowletygehde parties that, in the event of a
breach by the Employee of any of the obligationthisf Agreement, the Company shall have the rigimipng other rights, to damages susta
thereby and to obtain an injunction or decree et#jr performance from any court of competentgdittion to restrain or compel the
Employee to perform as agreed herein. The Emplbgeeby acknowledges that obligations under SecaodsSubsections 12, 13(b), 14, 15,
16, 17 and 18 shall survive the termination of eayiplent and be binding by their terms at all tim@ssequent to the termination of
employment for the periods specified therein. Nagherein shall in any way limit or exclude anyesthight granted by law or equity to the
Company.

17. ReleaseNotwithstanding any provision herein to the cantr the Company may require that, prior to paynoértny amount or
provision of any benefit under Section 9 or paynarany Gross-Up Payment pursuant to Section thisfAgreement (other than due to the
Employee’s death), the Employee shall have exeautsanplete release of the Company and its afdiaind related parties in such form as is
reasonably required by the Company, and any wajtergpds contained in such release shall have exdpprovided however, that such
release relates only to the Employee’s employmelationship with the Company. With respect to aglgase required to receive payments
owed pursuant to Section 9, the Company must peavid Employee with the form of release no latantbeven (7) days after the Date of
Termination and the release must be signed by tingidg/ee and returned to the Company, unchangeettafé and irrevocable, no later than
sixty (60) days after the Date of Termination.

18. No Mitigation The Company agrees that, if the Employee’s emméyt hereunder is terminated during the Employnientn, the
Employee is not required to seek other employmeta attempt in any way to reduce any amounts pgayatthe Employee by the Company
hereunder. Further, the amount of any payment oefitgorovided for hereunder (other than pursuargubsection 9(a)(v) hereof) shall not be
reduced by any compensation earned by the Emplayéee result of employment by another employerghiyement benefits or otherwise.

19. Entire Agreement and Amendmemhis Agreement embodies the entire agreemenuaddrstanding of the parties hereto in respect of
the subject matter of this Agreement, and supessadé replaces all prior agreements, understandimgg€ommitments with respect to such
subject matter. This Agreement may be amendedhpny written document signed by both parties te Agreement.

20. Governing LawThis Agreement shall be governed by, and condtii@ccordance with, the laws of the State ofiBlyrexcluding any
conflicts or choice of law rule or principle thatght otherwise refer construction or interpretatadrihis Agreement to the substantive law of
another jurisdiction. Any litigation pertaining this Agreement shall be adjudicated in courts led@h Duval County, Florida.
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21. Successordhis Agreement may not be assigned by the Employeaddition to any obligations imposed by lavom@ny successor to
the Company, the Company will require any succe@sbether direct or indirect, by purchase, mergensolidation or otherwise) to all or
substantially all of the stock, business and/oetssf the Company, to expressly assume and agerform this Agreement in the same
manner and to the same extent that the Companydvibeutequired to perform it if no such successiad taken place. Failure of the Company
to obtain such assumption by a successor shalhhbaterial breach of this Agreement. The Employeae@gand consents to any such
assumption by a successor of the Company, as walhyassignment of this Agreement by the Companthft purpose. As used in this
Agreement, “Company” shall mean the Company asiméefore defined as well as any such successoeipressly assumes this Agreement
or otherwise becomes bound by all of its termsnodtisions by operation of law. This Agreement khalbinding upon and inure to the
benefit of the parties and their permitted succoesspassigns.

22. CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed in counterpaats) ef which shall be deemed an original, but flvbich together
shall constitute one and the same instrument.

23. AttorneysFees. If any party finds it necessary to employ legalimsel or to bring an action at law or other proasgs against the oth
party to interpret or enforce any of the terms b&rhe party prevailing in any such action or otheceeding shall be promptly paid by the
other party its reasonable legal fees, court ctistgtion expenses, all as determined by the tcand not a jury, and such payment shall be
made by the non-prevailing party no later thanethé of the Employee’s tax year following the Empels tax year in which the payment
amount becomes known and payable; provideawever, that on or after a Change in Control, and follagvthe Employee’s termination of
employment with the Company, if any party findaécessary to employ legal counsel or to bring &ieraat law or other proceedings against
the other party to interpret or enforce any oftérens hereof, the Company shall pay (on an ongoasis) to the Employee to the fullest extent
permitted by law, all legal fees, court costs dtigdtion expenses reasonably incurred by the Eygamr others on his behalf (such amounts
collectively referred to as the “Reimbursed Amotntgrovided, further, that the Employee shall rbimse the Company for the Reimbursed
Amounts if it is determined that a majority of theployee’s claims or defenses were frivolous ohwiitt merit. Requests for payment of
Reimbursed Amounts, together with all documentsiireq by the Company to substantiate them, musubenitted to the Company no later
than ninety (90) days after the expense was indufifee Reimbursed Amounts shall be paid by the Gompvithin ninety (90) days after
receiving the request and all substantiating docusnequested from the Employee. The payment ahBRaised Amounts during the
Employee’s tax year will not impact the Reimburgedounts for any other taxable year. The rights utkis Section 23 shall survive the
termination of employment and this Agreement uht expiration of the applicable statute of limaas.

24. Severability If any section, subsection or provision heredbisnd for any reason whatsoever to be invalichoperative, that section,
subsection or provision shall be deemed severatuleshall not affect the force and validity of artiier provision of this Agreement. If any
covenant herein is determined by a court to belpveoad thereby making the covenant unenforcedbéparties agree and it is their desire
that such court shall substitute
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a reasonable judicially enforceable limitation lage of the offensive part of the covenant and élsato modified the covenant shall be as fully
enforceable as if set forth herein by the partiesritselves in the modified form. The covenants efEmployee in this Agreement shall each be
construed as an agreement independent of any thesion in this Agreement, and the existencenyf @aim or cause of action of the
Employee against the Company, whether predicatadisigreement or otherwise, shall not constitutiefense to the enforcement by the
Company of the covenants in this Agreement.

25. Notices Any notice, request, or instruction to be givemdunder shall be in writing and shall be deemedrgivhen personally
delivered or three (3) days after being sent bytédhStates Certified Mail, postage prepaid, withuReReceipt Requested, to the parties at
their respective addresses set forth below:

To the Company:

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.
601 Riverside Avenue

Jacksonville, FL 32204

Attention: General Counsel

To the Employee:

Brent B. Bickett

c/o Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.
601 Riverside Avenue

Jacksonville, FL 32204

26. _Waiver of BreachThe waiver by any party of any provisions of tAgreement shall not operate or be construed aaiewof any
prior or subsequent breach by the other party.

27. _Tax Withholding The Company or an affiliate may deduct from alinpensation and benefits payable under this Agreearg taxes
or withholdings the Company is required to dedugtpant to state, federal or local laws.

28._Code Section 409AT 0 the extent applicable, it is intended thas hgreement and any payment made hereunder smafilgavith the
requirements of Section 409A of the Code, and atated regulations or other guidance promulgatel reispect to such Section by the U.S.
Department of the Treasury or the Internal Reve3ermice (“Code Section 409A"). Any provision thabwid cause the Agreement or any
payment hereof to fail to satisfy Code Section 4@®Aall have no force or effect until amended to plynwith Code Section 409A, which
amendment may be retroactive to the extent pemityeCode Section 409A. In addition, the directrpant or reimbursement of expenses
permitted under this Agreement or otherwise shalifade no later than the last day of the Employteeable year following the taxable year
in which such expense was incurred.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executésl Agreement to be effective as of the date §iestforth above.
FIDELITY NATIONAL INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.

By:

Its:

BRENT B. BICKETT
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Exhibit 21.1

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.
A Georgia Corporation
List of subsidiaries
As of 12/31/2008
7 significant subsidiaries

Company Incorporation
eFunds Corporatio Delaware
Fidelity Information Services, In Arkansas
Fidelity National Card Services, In Florida
Fidelity Participacoes e Servicos Lt Brazil
Total Ages Participacoe Brazil
Fidelity Processadora & Servicos, S Brazil

Fidelity National Information Services, C Netherland



Exhibit 23.1

The Board of Directors
Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.:

We consent to the use of our reports dated Feb2igr2009, with respect to the consolidated balasheets of Fidelity National Information
Services, Inc. and subsidiaries as of Decembe2@18 and 2007, and the related consolidated statsroéearnings, stockholderjuity, casl
flows, and comprehensive earnings, for each of#@s in the three-year period ended December(®B and the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting as of December&108, incorporated herein by reference.

As discussed in Notes 1 and 4 to the consolidatesh€ial statements, the Company completed a dpiofds Lender Processing Services
segment on July 2, 2008.

February 27, 2009
Jacksonville, Florida
Certified Public Accountants



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATIONS
I, Lee A. Kennedy, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKidelity National Information Services, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioreny untrue statement of a material fact or améitate a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstanoeler which such statements were made, not misigadth respect to the period covered by
this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemamtd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations aadh flows of the registrant as of, and for, thegas presented in this report;

4. The registrang other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contasld procedures (as definec
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) amdriat control over financial reporting (as definedxchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, includirits consolidated subsidiaries, is made known tby
others within those entities, particularly durithg fperiod in which this report is being prepai

b) designed such internal control over finahagorting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggatite reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with geneealbepted accounting principle

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and prores) as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation;

d) disclosed in this report any change in the regi¢'s internal control over financial reporting thatooed during the registre’s mosit
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth dilsguarter in the case of an annual report) thatnhaterially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registré s internal control over financial reporting; &

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimternal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit commitieregistrant’s board of directors (or persongguening the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknedsethe design or operation of internal contratiofinancial reporting which ai
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refmahcial information; ant

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabiwes management or other employees who have disart role in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting

Date: February 27, 2009

By: /s/ LEE A. KENNEDY

Lee A. Kennedy
President and Chief Executive Offic




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATIONS
I, George P. Scanlon, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKidelity National Information Services, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioreny untrue statement of a material fact or améitate a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstanoeler which such statements were made, not misigadth respect to the period covered by
this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemamtd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations aadh flows of the registrant as of, and for, thegas presented in this report;

4. The registrang other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contasld procedures (as definec
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) amdriat control over financial reporting (as definedxchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
others within those entities, particularly durithg fperiod in which this report is being prepai

b) designed such internal control over finahagorting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggatite reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with geneealbepted accounting principle

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and prores) as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation;

d) disclosed in this report any change in the regi¢'s internal control over financial reporting thatooed during the registre’s mosit
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth dilsguarter in the case of an annual report) thatnhaterially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registré s internal control over financial reporting; &

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimternal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit commitieregistrant’s board of directors (or persongguening the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknedsethe design or operation of internal contratiofinancial reporting which ai
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refmahcial information; ant

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabiwes management or other employees who have disart role in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting

Date: February 27, 2009

By: /sl GEORGE P. SCANLOI
George P. Scanlc

Executive Vice President ai
Chief Financial Office




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF PERIODIC FINANCIAL REPORTS PURSUAN T TO 18 U.S.C. §1350

The undersigned hereby certifies that heasttily appointed and acting Chief Executive OfficEFidelity National Information Services,
Inc., a Georgia corporation (the “Company”), andel further certifies as follows.

1. The periodic report containing financial statemeata/hich this certificate is an exhibit fully cotigs with the requirements of Section
(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1¢

2. The information contained in the periodic nefo which this certificate is an exhibit fairlygsents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Comp.

In witness whereof, the undersigned has exelcahd delivered this certificate as of the datéasth opposite his signature below.

Date: February 27, 2009

/s/ LEE A. KENNEDY
Lee A. Kennedy
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF PERIODIC FINANCIAL REPORTS PURSUAN T TO 18 U.S.C. §1350

The undersigned hereby certifies that heasdilly appointed and acting Chief Financial OffioéFidelity National Information Services,
Inc., a Georgia corporation (the “Company”), andely further certifies as follows.
1. The periodic report containing financial staéats to which this certificate is an exhibit fulgmplies with the requirements of Section 13
(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1¢
2. The information contained in the periodic reportvaich this certificate is an exhibit fairly presenin all material respects, the financ
condition and results of operations of the Comp.

In witness whereof, the undersigned has erecand delivered this certificate as of the datdéasth opposite his signature below.

Date: February 27, 2009

By: /s/ GEORGE P. SCANLON
George P. Scanlo
Chief Financial Officer




